General Social Survey (GSS) 2013

Giving, Volunteering & Participating (GVP) Public Use Microdata File





Table of Contents

<u>Variable</u>	Position	<u>Description</u>	Page
RECID	001-005	Record identification	11
WGHT_PER	006-015	Person weight	11
COMPFLAG	016-016	Completion status	11
AM1DVG	017-018	Combined volunteer and giver status	11
DH1GAGE	019-020	Age group of respondent (6 categories)	12
AGEGR10	021-022	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	12
SEX	023-023	Sex of respondent	
MARSTAT	024-025	Marital status of respondent	13
HSDSIZEC	026-027	Household size of respondent	
AGEPRGR6	028-029	Age group of respondent's spouse/partner (6 categories)	
SEXPR	030-030	Sex of respondent's spouse/partner in household	
PRTYPEC	031-031	Type of partner the respondent has within household	14
CHRFLAG	032-032	Single child(ren) of respondent in household	
CHRTIME6	033-034	Age group of respondent's single child(ren) in household	
CHH0014C	035-035	Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
DH1GC05	036-036	Presence of one or more children in the household aged 0 to 5 years	
DH1GC617	037-037	Presence of one or more children in the household aged 6 to 17 years	
PARNUM	038-038	Number of parents the respondent has in household	
LIVARR06	039-040	Living arrangement of respondent's household (6 categories)	
MULTIGEN	041-041	Three generations or more in the respondent's household	
PRV	042-043	Province of residence	
FV 020	044-044	Formal Volunteering - Canvassing	
FV 030	045-045	Formal Volunteering - Fundraising	
FV 040	046-046	Formal Volunteering - Committee or board	
FV 050	047-047	Formal Volunteering - Teaching or mentoring	
FV 060	048-048	Formal Volunteering - Organize activities or events	
FV 070	049-049	Formal Volunteering - Office work	
FV 080	050-050	Formal Volunteering - Coach, referee or officiate	
FV 090	051-051	Formal Volunteering - Counsel or provide advice	
FV 100	052-052	Formal Volunteering - Health care or support	
FV 110	053-053	Formal Volunteering - Collect, serve or deliver goods	
FV 120	054-054	Formal Volunteering - Maintenance, repair or building	
FV 130	055-055	Formal Volunteering - Volunteer driving	
FV 140	056-056	Formal Volunteering - First aid, firefighting	
FV 150	057-057	Formal Volunteering - Protection of the environment	
FV 160	058-058	Formal Volunteering - Other	
FV1FVOL	059-059	Volunteer flag	
HV 010	060-060	History of Volunteering - Prior to 12 months ago	
HV 020	061-061	History of Volunteering - How long ago	
VS_010	062-063	Volunteer Specifics - Number of organizations	
VS 020	064-064	Volunteer Specifics - Frequency	
VS 050	065-068	Volunteer Specifics - Hours for all other organizations	
VD1 04A	069-072	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 1st organization	
VD1_04A	073-072	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 1st organization	
VD1_04B VD1_04C	073-070	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 3rd organization	
VD1_04C VD1DHRS	081-084	Total number of hours volunteered	
VD1CNP2A	085-086	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNP2B	087-088	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 2nd organization	
VD1CNP2C	089-090	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 3rd organization	
VD1CNPXA	091-092	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNPXB	093-094	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNPXC	095-094	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 2rd organization	
VD1DE201	095-096	Number of organizations (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DE201 VD1DE202	097-097	Number of organizations (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DE202 VD1DE203	098-098	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research	
VD1DE203 VD1DE204	100-100	Number of organizations (12) - Realth	
VD1DE204 VD1DE205	101-101	Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment	
VD1DE205 VD1DE206	102-102	Number of organizations (12) - Environment	
A D I D E 500	102-102	Number of organizations (12) - Development and nousing	აა

VD1DE207	103-103	Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy	33
VD1DE208	104-104	Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	
VD1DE209	105-105	Number of organizations (12) - International	
VD1DE200 VD1DE210	106-106	Number of organizations (12) - Religion	
VD1DE210 VD1DE211	100-100	Number of organizations (12) - Heligion	
VD1DE211 VD1DE212			
VD1DE212 VD1DT201	108-108	Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	
	109-112	Hours volunteered (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DT202	113-116	Hours volunteered (12) - Education and research	
VD1DT203	117-120	Hours volunteered (12) - Health	
VD1DT204	121-124	Hours volunteered (12) - Social services	
VD1DT205	125-128	Hours volunteered (12) - Environment	
VD1DT206	129-132	Hours volunteered (12) - Development and housing	
VD1DT207	133-136	Hours volunteered (12) - Law, advocacy	37
VD1DT208	137-140	Hours volunteered (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	38
VD1DT209	141-144	Hours volunteered (12) - International	38
VD1DT210	145-148	Hours volunteered (12) - Religion	
VD1DT211	149-152	Hours volunteered (12) - Business and professional	
VD1DT212	153-156	Hours volunteered (12) - Not elsewhere classified	
VD1DEX01	157-157	Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture	
VD1DEX02	158-158	Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation	
VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03	159-159	Number of organizations (15) - Education and research	
VD1DEX04	160-160		
		Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges	
VD1DEX05	161-161	Number of organizations (15) - Health	
VD1DEX06	162-162	Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals	
VD1DEX07	163-163	Number of organizations (15) - Social services	
VD1DEX08	164-164	Number of organizations (15) - Environment	
VD1DEX09	165-165	Number of organizations (15) - Development and housing	
VD1DEX10	166-166	Number of organizations (15) - Law, advocacy	
VD1DEX11	167-167	Number of organizations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
VD1DEX12	168-168	Number of organizations (15) - International	43
VD1DEX13	169-169	Number of organizations (15) - Religion	44
VD1DEX14	170-170	Number of organizations (15) - Business and professional	44
VD1DEX15	171-171	Number of organizations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
VD1DTX01	172-175	Hours volunteered (15) - Arts and culture	
VD1DTX02	176-179	Hours volunteered (15) - Sports and recreation	
VD1DTX03	180-183	Hours volunteered (15) - Education and research	
VD1DTX04	184-187	Hours volunteered (15) - Universities and colleges	
VD1DTX05	188-191	Hours volunteered (15) - Health	
VD1DTX06	192-195	Hours volunteered (15) - Hospitals	
VD1DTX07	196-199	Hours volunteered (15) - Social services	
VD1DTX08	200-203	Hours volunteered (15) - Environment	
VD1DTX09	200-203	Hours volunteered (15) - Development and housing	
VD1DTX10	208-211	Hours volunteered (15) - Law, advocacy	
VD1DTX11	212-215	Hours volunteered (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
VD1DTX12	216-219	Hours volunteered (15) - International	
VD1DTX13	220-223	Hours volunteered (15) - Religion	
VD1DTX14	224-227	Hours volunteered (15) - Business and professional	
VD1DTX15	228-231	Hours volunteered (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
MV1_02A	232-235	Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing	
MV1_02B	236-239	Hours spent - 1st organization - Fundraising	
MV1_02C	240-243	Hours spent - 1st organization - Committee or board	
MV1_02D	244-247	Hours spent - 1st organization - Teaching or mentoring	51
MV1_02E	248-251	Hours spent - 1st organization - Organizing events	51
MV1_02F	252-255	Hours spent - 1st organization - Doing office work	52
MV1_02G	256-259	Hours spent - 1st organization - Coaching, refereeing, officiating	
MV1_02H	260-263	Hours spent - 1st organization - Counselling or providing advice	
MV1_02I	264-267	Hours spent - 1st organization - Health care	
MV1 02J			
MV1 02K	268-271	Hours spent - 1st organization - Collecting, serving goods	53
	268-271 272-275	Hours spent - 1st organization - Collecting, serving goods	
_	272-275	Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building	53
MV1_02L	272-275 276-279	Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building	53 54
MV1_02L MV1_02M	272-275 276-279 280-283	Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building	53 54 54
MV1_02L	272-275 276-279	Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building	53 54 54 54

MV_040	292-292	Main Volunteer Activities - Special events	55
MV_050	293-295	Main Volunteer Activities - Hours for special events	56
MV_060	296-296	Main Volunteer Activities - Approached organization	56
MV_070	297-298	Main Volunteer Activities - Information source	56
MV_080	299-299	Main Volunteer Activities - Asked to volunteer	57
MV_090	300-300	Main Volunteer Activities - Asked by whom	57
MV_100	301-301	Main Volunteer Activities - Required	
MV_110	302-302	Main Volunteer Activities - Required by whom	58
MV_120	303-303	Main Volunteer Activities - How long	58
MV_130	304-304	Main Volunteer Activities - Payment for expenses	59
MV_140	305-305	Main Volunteer Activities - Monetary compensation	59
MV_150	306-306	Main Volunteer Activities - Other compensation	
MV_160	307-307	Main Volunteer Activities - Formal recognition	
RV_020	308-308	Reasons for Volunteering - Personally affected	
RV_025	309-309	Reasons for Volunteering - Family member volunteers	
RV_030	310-310	Reasons for Volunteering - Friends volunteer	
RV_040	311-311	Reasons for Volunteering - To network	
RV_050	312-312	Reasons for Volunteering - Job opportunities	
RV_060	313-313	Reasons for Volunteering - Religious obligations	
RV_070	314-314	Reasons for Volunteering - To explore own strengths	
RV_080	315-315	Reasons for Volunteering - Community contribution	
RV_090	316-316	Reasons for Volunteering - Use skills	
RV_100	317-317	Reasons for Volunteering - Support a cause	
RV_110	318-318	Reasons for Volunteering - Improve health	
IUY_01	319-319	Internet use - Past 12 months	
GV_020	320-320	Volunteering in General - With immediate family	
GV_030	321-321	Volunteering in General - With others	
GV_040	322-322	Volunteering in General - Using Internet	
GV_050	323-323	Volunteering in General - Using Internet to search	
ES_010	324-324	Employer Support - Worked for pay	
ES_020	325-325	Employer Support - Self-employed	
ES_030	326-326	Employer Support - Program or policy	
ESV_040	327-327	Employer Support - Volunteers - Monetary donation for hours	
ESV_050	328-328	Employer Support - Volunteers - Facilities or equipment	68
ESV_060	329-329	Employer Support - Volunteers - Paid time off	
ESV_070	330-330	Employer Support - Volunteers - Change work hours	
ESV_080	331-331	Employer Support - Volunteers - Recognition	
ESV_090	332-332	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other formal support	
ESV_100A	333-333	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESV_100B	334-334	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - T-shirts	
ESV_100C	335-335	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Financial	
ESV_100D	336-336	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Transportation	
ESV_100E	337-337	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Sponsored event	
ESV_100F	338-338	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Other	
ESN_050	339-339	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Facilities or equipment	
ESN_060	340-340	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Paid time off	
ESN_070	341-341	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Change work hours	
ESN_080	342-342	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Recognition	
ESN_090	343-343	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other formal support	
ESN_100A	344-344	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESN_100B ESN 100C	345-345 346-346	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - T-shirts	
		Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Financial	
ESN_100D	347-347 348-348	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Transportation	
ESN_100E		Employer Support Non-volunteers - Other - Sponsored an event	
ESN_100F SK_010	349-349 350-350	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Other	
SK_020	351-351	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Fundraising	
SK_030	352-352	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Technical	
SK 040	352-352 353-353	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Organizational	
SK_050	354-354	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Knowledge	
SK_060	355-355	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Interpersonal	
SK 070	356-356	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Interpersonal	
SK 080	357-357	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Other Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job	
J. _000	337 337	Grand Garrier volunteering 000	, 5

01/ 000	050 050		
SK_090	358-358	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job success	
NV_020	359-359	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Gave enough	
NV_030	360-360	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Dissatisfied	80
NV 040	361-361	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No one asked	80
NV 050	362-362	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Did not know how	
_			
NV_060	363-363	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Health problems	
NV_070	364-364	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No time	82
NV 080	365-365	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Financial cost	82
NV_090	366-366	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Long-term commitment	82
NV_100	367-367	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Preferred to give money	
NV_110	368-368	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No interest	
IV_020	369-369	Informal Volunteer Activities - Home	
IV_030	370-370	Informal Volunteer Activities - Home - Frequency	84
IV 040	371-371	Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping	85
IV 050	372-372	Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping - Frequency	
_	373-373	Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork	
IV_060			
IV_070	374-374	Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork - Frequency	
IV_080	375-375	Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related	86
IV 090	376-376	Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related - Frequency	87
IV 100	377-377	Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching	
IV 110	378-378	Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching - Frequency	
_		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
IV_120	379-379	Informal Volunteer Activities - Other	
IV_130	380-380	Informal Volunteer Activities - Other - Frequency	88
IV1FIV	381-381	Informal Volunteer Flag	88
FG 030	382-382	Financial Giving - Mail	89
FG_040	383-383	Financial Giving - Telephone	
		Financial Giving - Television	
FG_050	384-384		
FG_060	385-385	Financial Giving - Online	
FG_070	386-386	Financial Giving - On own	90
FG 080	387-387	Financial Giving - Charity event	91
FG 090	388-388	Financial Giving - In memoriam	
FG 100	389-389	Financial Giving - Work	
_			
FG_110	390-390	Financial Giving - Door-to-door	
FG_120	391-391	Financial Giving - Shopping centre	
FG_130	392-392	Financial Giving - Place of worship	92
FG 140	393-393	Financial Giving - By sponsoring someone	93
FG 170	394-394	Financial Giving - Other	
FG1FGIV	395-395	Giving flag	
		Number of donations - Mail	
FG1DND03	396-397		
FG1DND04	398-399	Number of donations - Telephone	
FG1DND05	400-401	Number of donations - Television	95
FG1DND06	402-403	Number of donations - Online	95
FG1DND07	404-405	Number of donations - On own	95
FG1DND08	406-407	Number of donations - Charity event	
FG1DND09	408-409	Number of donations - In memoriam	
FG1DND10	410-411	Number of donations - Work	
FG1DND11	412-413	Number of donations - Door-to-door	97
FG1DND12	414-415	Number of donations - Shopping centre	97
FG1DND13	416-417	Number of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DND14	418-419	Number of donations - By sponsoring someone	
= '		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
FG1DND17	420-421	Number of donations - Other	
FG1DAD03	422-426	Amount of donations - Mail	
FG1DAD04	427-431	Amount of donations - Telephone	99
FG1DAD05	432-436	Amount of donations - Television	99
FG1DAD06	437-441	Amount of donations - Online	
FG1DAD07	442-446	Amount of donations - On own	
FG1DAD08	447-451	Amount of donations - Charity event	
FG1DAD09	452-456	Amount of donations - In memoriam	
FG1DAD10	457-461	Amount of donations - Work	
FG1DAD11	462-466	Amount of donations - Door-to-door	102
FG1DAD12	467-471	Amount of donations - Shopping centre	
FG1DAD13	472-476	Amount of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DAD14	477-481	Amount of donations - By sponsoring someone	
I GIDADI4	+/ / -40 l	Amount of domations - by sponsoning someone	103

FG1DAD17	482-486	Amount of donations - Other	
GS1DNTOT	487-488	Total number of financial donations	103
GS1DATOT	489-493	Total amount of donations	
GS1DN201	494-495	Number of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	104
GS1DN202	496-497	Number of donations (12) - Education and research	104
GS1DN203	498-499	Number of donations (12) - Health	105
GS1DN204	500-501	Number of donations (12) - Social services	105
GS1DN205	502-503	Number of donations (12) - Environment	105
GS1DN206	504-505	Number of donations (12) - Development and housing	106
GS1DN207	506-507	Number of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	106
GS1DN208	508-509	Number of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	106
GS1DN209	510-511	Number of donations (12) - International	107
GS1DN210	512-513	Number of donations (12) - Religion	107
GS1DN211	514-515	Number of donations (12) - Business and professional	107
GS1DN212	516-517	Number of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	108
GS1DA201	518-522	Amount of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	108
GS1DA202	523-527	Amount of donations (12) - Education and research	108
GS1DA203	528-532	Amount of donations (12) - Health	109
GS1DA204	533-537	Amount of donations (12) - Social services	109
GS1DA205	538-542	Amount of donations (12) - Environment	109
GS1DA206	543-547	Amount of donations (12) - Development and housing	110
GS1DA207	548-552	Amount of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	110
GS1DA208	553-557	Amount of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	110
GS1DA209	558-562	Amount of donations (12) - International	111
GS1DA210	563-567	Amount of donations (12) - Religion	111
GS1DA211	568-572	Amount of donations (12) - Business and professional	111
GS1DA212	573-577	Amount of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	112
GS1DNX01	578-579	Number of donations (15) - Arts and culture	112
GS1DNX02	580-581	Number of donations (15) - Sports and recreation	
GS1DNX03	582-583	Number of donations (15) - Education and research	
GS1DNX04	584-585	Number of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	
GS1DNX05	586-587	Number of donations (15) - Health	
GS1DNX06	588-589	Number of donations (15) - Hospitals	
GS1DNX07	590-591	Number of donations (15) - Social services	
GS1DNX08	592-593	Number of donations (15) - Environment	
GS1DNX09	594-595	Number of donations (15) - Development and housing	
GS1DNX10	596-597	Number of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	
GS1DNX11	598-599	Number of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
GS1DNX12	600-601	Number of donations (15) - International	
GS1DNX13	602-603	Number of donations (15) - Religion	116
GS1DNX14	604-605	Number of donations (15) - Business and professional	
GS1DNX15	606-607	Number of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
GS1DAX01	608-612	Amount of donations (15) - Arts and culture	
GS1DAX02	613-617	Amount of donations (15) - Sports and recreation	
GS1DAX03	618-622	Amount of donations (15) - Education and research	
GS1DAX04	623-627	Amount of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	
GS1DAX05	628-632	Amount of donations (15) - Health	
GS1DAX06	633-637	Amount of donations (15) - Hospitals	
GS1DAX07	638-642	Amount of donations (15) - Social services	
GS1DAX08	643-647	Amount of donations (15) - Environment	
GS1DAX09	648-652	Amount of donations (15) - Development and housing	
GS1DAX10	653-657	Amount of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	
GS1DAX11	658-662	Amount of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
GS1DAX12	663-667	Amount of donations (15) - International	
GS1DAX13	668-672	Amount of donations (15) - Religion	
GS1DAX14	673-677	Amount of donations (15) - Business and professional	
GS1DAX15	678-682	Amount of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
GS051TOT	683-691	Amount of donations - Cash or cheque	
GS052TOT	692-700	Amount of donations - Debit card	
GS053TOT	701-709	Amount of donations - Credit card	
GS054TOT	710-718	Amount of donations - Payroll deduction	
GS055TOT	719-727	Amount of donations - Authorized account deduction	
GS056TOT	728-736	Amount of donations - By mobile device after text messaging	
		_,,,	0

GS057TOT	737-745	Amount of donations - PayPal	124
GS058TOT	746-754	Amount of donations - Other method	
	755-763	Amount of donations - Unknown method	
GS05UNK			
DG_005	764-764	Decisions on Giving - Tax credit	
DG_030	765-765	Decisions on Giving - Decide in advance	125
DG_040	766-766	Decisions on Giving - Larger donations	125
DG 050	767-767	Decisions on Giving - Pattern of giving	
_	768-768		
DG_060		Decisions on Giving - Search for information	
DG_070A	769-769	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Printed material	
DG_070B	770-770	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Contact the charity	127
DG 070C	771-771	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - CRA Website	127
DG 070D	772-772	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Ask someone	
DG 070E	773-773	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Other	
_			
DG_080	774-774	Decisions on Giving - Know how to verify	
DG_090	775-775	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor	
DG_100A	776-776	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - CRA	129
DG_100B	777-777	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Federal	
DG 100C	778-778	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Provincial	
_			
DG_100D	779-779	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Other-Specify	
DG_100E	780-780	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - No	
RG_010	781-781	Reasons for Giving - Personally affected	131
RG_020	782-782	Reasons for Giving - Tax credit	132
RG_030	783-783	Reasons for Giving - Religious obligations	
	784-784		
RG_040		Reasons for Giving - Cause	
RG_050	785-785	Reasons for Giving - Compassion	
RG_060	786-786	Reasons for Giving - Community contribution	133
RG 070	787-787	Reasons for Giving - Requested	134
NG 020	788-788	Reasons for Not Giving more - Already gave	
_			
NG_030	789-789	Reasons for Not Giving more - Could not afford	
NG_040	790-790	Reasons for Not Giving more - No one asked	
NG_050	791-791	Reasons for Not Giving more - Did not know where	135
NG_060	792-792	Reasons for Not Giving more - Hard to find	136
NG 070	793-793	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave time instead	
NG 080	794-794	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave directly	
_			
NG_090	795-795	Reasons for Not Giving more - Tax credit	
NG_110	796-796	Reasons for Not Giving more - Would not be used efficiently	137
NG_120A	797-797	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Fundraising	138
NG_120B	798-798	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Impact	138
NG_120C	799-799	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Explanation	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
NG_120D	800-800	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Other	
NG_130	801-801	Reasons for Not Giving more - The way requests were made	
NG_140A	802-802	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Time of day	140
NG 140B	803-803	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Number	140
NG_140C	804-804	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Tone	
	805-805	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Multiple	
NG_140D			
NG_140E	806-806	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Other	
NG_140F	807-807	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Not spent well	
NG_140G	808-808	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Method used	142
NG 140H	809-809	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Amount requested	142
NG_140I	810-810	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Lack of confidence	
NG_140J	811-811	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Guilt-ridden	
NG_150	812-812	Reasons for Not Giving more - So many organizations	
NG_160	813-813	Reasons for Not Giving more - Charity fraud	144
OG_010	814-814	Other Giving - Food bank	144
OG_020	815-815	Other Giving - Clothing, toys or household goods	
OG_030	816-816	Other Giving - Through a bequest in respondent's will	
CER_110	817-817	Participant - Past 12 months - Union	
CER_120	818-818	Participant - Past 12 months - Political party/group	
CER_140	819-819	Participant - Past 12 months - Sports/recreational organization	146
CER_150	820-820	Participant - Past 12 months - Cultural/educational group	146
CER_160	821-821	Participant - Past 12 months - Religious group	
CER 170	822-822	Participant - Past 12 months - School/civic group	
_			
CER_180	823-823	Participant - Past 12 months - Service club	14/

CER 190	824-824	Participant - Past 12 months - Seniors'group	.148
CER 200	825-825	Participant - Past 12 months - Youth organization	
CER 210	826-826	Participant - Past 12 months - Immigrant/ethnic association	
CER 230	827-827	Participant - Past 12 months - Other type of organization	
CERD230	828-829	Number of organization types - Past 12 months	
GRP_10	830-831	Total number of groups - Past 12 months - Participant	
GRP 20	832-833	Internet participation - Past 12 months - These groups	
GRP 25	834-834	Internet participation - Past 12 months - This group	
GRP 30A	835-835	Internet participation - Sharing knowledge and information	
GRP 30B	836-836	Internet participation - Support or advice	
GRP 30C	837-837	Internet participation - Organizing and scheduling	
GRP_30D	838-838	Internet participation - Office work or administrative duties	
GRP 30E	839-839	Internet participation - Email/forums/social networks	
GRP 30F	840-840	Internet participation - Other	
GRP 40	841-841	Internet participation - Frequency	
OIF 10	842-842	Organization Involvement - Past 5 years	
ESC1 01	843-843	Education - School Attendance	
EDM 02	844-844	Education - Enrollment status	
DH1GED	845-845	Education - Highest degree (4 categories)	
DLFS	846-846	Labour force status	.155
LMA3_10	847-847	Employment - Employee or self-employed	. 155
DIND12R	848-849	Type of industry, business or service - NAICS 2012 (20 categories)	
DOCC11R	850-851	Type of work or occupation - NOC 2011 (10 categories)	
LF1GO10	852-853	Type of work or occupation - NOC-S 2006 (10 categories)	
LMA6C16	854-854	Usual hours worked per week (4 categories)	
BRTHCAN	855-855	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	
BRTHMACR	856-857	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	
BPR_16	858-858	Landed immigrant status	160
DCIT	859-860	Citizenship status	160
HM_01	861-861	Health in general of respondent	161
SLM_01	862-863	Subjective well-being	
LRCC20	864-864	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)	
RELIGFLG	865-865	Religious affiliation flag	
REE_02	866-866	Religious participation - Services	.163
REE_03	867-868	Religious participation - On one's own	.163
LANCH	869-870	First childhood language of the respondent	.163
LANHSDC	871-871	Respondent's household language (4 categories)	
INCG1	872-873	Income - Personal income group (before tax)	
INCQ	874-874	Income - Quintile (before tax)	.165
HHINCG1	875-876	Household income - Household income group (before tax)	
HHINCQ	877-877	Household income - Quintile (before tax)	
WTBS_001	878-887	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	
•			
Variable Index			.177

Variable Name: RECID Length: 5.0 Position: 1

Question Name:

Concept: Record identification

Question Text: Record identification

Universe: All respondents

Note: Equivalent to MASTERID on the main and giving files, CSGVP 2010.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Record identification
 00001 - 14714
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

 Total
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

Variable Name: WGHT_PER Length: 10.4 Position: 6

Question Name:

Concept:Person weightQuestion Text:Person weightUniverse:All respondents

Note: See the User Guide, Section 8 "Estimation". Equivalent to WTPM on the main file, CSGVP 2010.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 00013.1103 - 21782.2347
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

 Total
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

Variable Name: COMPFLAG Length: 1.0 Position: 16

Question Name:

Concept: Completion status

Question Text: Completion status

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if the record corresponds to a complete or partial interview.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 94.7 Complete 1 13.914 27,631,126 Partial 2 800 1,557,264 5.3 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: AM1DVG Length: 2.0 Position: 17

Question Name:

Concept: Combined volunteer and giver status

Question Text: Combined volunteer and giver status

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether or not the respondent is both a volunteer and a giver.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL and FG1FGIV.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Volunteer and giver	01	7,061	11,252,292	38.6
Volunteer, not giver	02	658	1,464,186	5.0
Not a volunteer but a giver	03	5,552	12,798,780	43.8
Neither volunteer nor giver	04	1,443	3,673,133	12.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DH1GAGE Length: 2.0 Position: 19

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent (6 categories)

Question Text: Age group of respondent (6 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
15-24 years	01	1,027	4,543,198	15.6
25-34 years	02	1,768	4,897,936	16.8
35-44 years	03	2,316	4,671,880	16.0
45-54 years	04	2,618	5,273,624	18.1
55-64 years	05	3,100	4,603,953	15.8
65 years and over	06	3,885	5,197,800	17.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: AGEGR10 Length: 2.0 Position: 21

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent (groups of 10)

Question Text: Age group of respondent (groups of 10)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
15 to 24 years	01	1,027	4,543,198	15.6
25 to 34 years	02	1,768	4,897,936	16.8
35 to 44 years	03	2,316	4,671,880	16.0
45 to 54 years	04	2,618	5,273,624	18.1
55 to 64 years	05	3,100	4,603,953	15.8
65 to 74 years	06	2,343	3,002,161	10.3
75 years and over	07	1,542	2,195,638	7.5
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SEX Length: 1.0 Position: 23

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of respondent

Question Text: Sex of respondent

Universe: All respondents

Note: Equivalent to RESPSEX on the main file, CSGVP 2010.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Male		1	6,435	14,419,784	49.4
Female		2	8,279	14,768,606	50.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MARSTAT Length: 2.0 Position: 24

Question Name:

Concept: Marital status of respondent

Question Text: Marital status of respondent

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and CMR_Q110 (if CMR_Q100

= 2).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Married	01	7,100	14,901,905	51.1
Living common-law	02	1,267	3,084,599	10.6
Widowed	03	1,414	1,346,779	4.6
Separated	04	488	630,509	2.2
Divorced	05	1,232	1,290,144	4.4
Single, never married	06	3,206	7,920,372	27.1
Don't know	97	3	2,606	0.0
Refusal	98	4	11,477	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HSDSIZEC Length: 2.0 Position: 26

Question Name:

Concept: Household size of respondent

Question Text: Household size of respondent

Universe: All respondents

Note: Equivalent to DH1GHHSZ, CSGVP 2010.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number	01 - 05	14,437	27,940,868	95.7
6 or more	06	277	1,247,522	4.3
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: AGEPRGR6 Length: 2.0 Position: 28

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent's spouse/partner (6 categories) **Question Text:** Age group of respondent's spouse/partner (6 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note: The total for this variable includes respondents who declared having a spouse/partner in the

household at RSR_Q1. In less than 1% of cases, respondents, who reported being widowed, separated, divorced, or single (never married) in the household roster or at CMR_Q110 (if CMR_Q100=2), later reported that someone in the household was their husband/wife (RSR_Q1 = 01) or common-law partner (RSR_Q1=02). For these cases, there is information for a spouse/partner at AGEPR, AGEPRG5, AGEPRDIF, SEXPR, PRTYPE, LIVARR12, LIVARR20 and CDONCLF, although the respondent's marital status (MARSTAT) is not married or common-law.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
15 to 34 years	01	1,121	3,142,775	10.8
35 to 44 years	02	1,583	3,761,870	12.9
45 to 54 years	03	1,643	4,017,262	13.8
55 to 64 years	04	1,919	3,544,043	12.1
65 to 74 years	05	1,338	2,224,068	7.6
75 years and over	06	588	1,133,060	3.9
No spouse/partner in the household	95	6,522	11,365,313	38.9
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SEXPR Length: 1.0 Position: 30

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of respondent's spouse/partner in household

Question Text: Sex of respondent's spouse/partner living in the household

Universe: All respondents

Note: The total for this variable includes respondents who declared having a spouse/partner in the

household at RSR_Q1. In less than 1% of cases, respondents, who reported being widowed, separated, divorced, or single (never married) in the household roster or at CMR_Q110 (if CMR_Q100=2), later reported that someone in the household was their husband/wife (RSR_Q1 = 01) or common-law partner (RSR_Q1=02). For these cases, there is information for a spouse/partner at AGEPR, AGEPRG5, AGEPRDIF, SEXPR, PRTYPE, LIVARR12, LIVARR20 and CDONCLF, although the respondent's marital status (MARSTAT) is not married or common-law.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from the household roster and RSR Q1.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No spouse/partner in the household	0	6,522	11,365,313	38.9
Male spouse/partner in the household	1	4,315	8,855,177	30.3
Female spouse/partner in the household	2	3,877	8,967,901	30.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: PRTYPEC Length: 1.0 Position: 31

Question Name:

Concept: Type of partner the respondent has within household **Question Text:** Type of partner the respondent has within household

Universe: All respondents

Note:

The total for this variable includes respondents who declared having a spouse/partner in the household at RSR_Q1. In less than 1% of cases, respondents, who reported being widowed, separated, divorced, or single (never married) in the household roster or at CMR_Q110 (if CMR_Q100=2), later reported that someone in the household was their husband/wife (RSR_Q1 = 01) or common-law partner (RSR_Q1=02). For these cases, there is information for a spouse/partner at AGEPR, AGEPRG5, AGEPRDIF, SEXPR, PRTYPE, LIVARR12, LIVARR20 and CDONCLF, although the respondent's marital status (MARSTAT) is not married or common-law.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No spouse/partner in the household	0	6,522	11,365,313	38.9
Married partner in the household	1	6,834	14,506,374	49.7
Common-law partner in the household	2	1,247	3,081,409	10.6
Same-sex spouse/partner in the	3	111	235,295	8.0
household				
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CHRFLAG Length: 1.0 Position: 32

Question Name:

Concept: Single child(ren) of respondent in household

Question Text: Single child(ren) of the respondent living in the household

Universe: All respondents

Note: Includes birth, adopted and step-children.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,075	10,136,204	34.7
No		2	10,639	19,052,186	65.3
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CHRTIME6 Length: 2.0 Position: 33

Question Name:

Concept: Age group of respondent's single child(ren) in household

Question Text: Age group of respondent's single child(ren) living in the household

Universe: All respondents

Note: This variable gives the age group of the single children of the respondent living in the household,

not the number of children of the respondent.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from the household roster and RSR Q1.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No child under 19 years of age at home	01	11,435	21,405,566	73.3
All children under 5 years of age	02	661	1,677,529	5.7
All children between 5 and 12 years of age	03	864	1,565,625	5.4
All children 13 years of age or older	04	693	2,024,694	6.9
At least one child under 5 years, but not all children	05	598	1,427,035	4.9
Other	06	463	1,087,942	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CHH0014C Length: 1.0 Position: 35

Question Name:

Concept: Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years

Question Text: Number of children aged from 0 to 14 years living in the respondent's household

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and RSR Q1.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number		0 - 2	14,239	28,075,503	96.2
3 or more		3	475	1,112,887	3.8
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DH1GC05 Length: 1.0 Position: 36

Question Name:

Concept: Presence of one or more children in the household aged 0 to 5 years **Question Text:** Presence of one or more children in the household aged 0 to 5 years

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,536	3,804,968	13.0
No		2	13,178	25,383,422	87.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DH1GC617 Length: 1.0 Position: 37

Question Name:

Concept: Presence of one or more children in the household aged 6 to 17 years **Question Text:** Presence of one or more children in the household aged 6 to 17 years

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	2,964	7,942,848	27.2
No		2	11,750	21,245,542	72.8
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: PARNUM Length: 1.0 Position: 38

Question Name:

Concept: Number of parents the respondent has in household

Question Text: Number of parents the respondent has in household

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		0	13,576	23,697,904	81.2
One parent		1	413	1,557,549	5.3
Two parents		2	725	3,932,938	13.5
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LIVARR06 Length: 2.0 Position: 39

Question Name:

Concept: Living arrangement of respondent's household (6 categories)

Question Text: Living arrangement of respondent's household (6 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, household roster.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Alone	01	4,207	3,612,617	12.4
Spouse only	02	4,708	8,287,026	28.4
Spouse and single/non-single child(ren)	03	3,340	9,035,497	31.0
Single/non-single child(ren) only	04	827	1,383,543	4.7
Living with one or two parents	05	1,043	5,117,500	17.5
Other living arrangement	06	589	1,752,207	6.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MULTIGEN Length: 1.0 Position: 41

Question Name:

Concept: Three generations or more in the respondent's household

Question Text: Three generations or more in the respondent's household

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from the household roster and RSR_Q1.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	133	587,943	2.0
No		2	14,581	28,600,448	98.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: PRV Length: 2.0 Position: 42

Question Name:

Concept: Province of residence

Question Text: Province of residence of the respondent

Universe: All respondents

Note: Equivalent to PROVCODE on the main file, CSGVP 2010.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from PCODE.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Newfoundland and Labrador	10	831	431,436	1.5
Prince Edward Island	11	889	121,370	0.4
Nova Scotia	12	1,121	796,886	2.7
New Brunswick	13	1,160	631,355	2.2
Quebec	24	2,635	6,760,992	23.2
Ontario	35	3,036	11,331,218	38.8
Manitoba	46	1,218	1,029,079	3.5
Saskatchewan	47	968	878,000	3.0
Alberta	48	1,038	3,259,857	11.2
British Columbia	59	1,818	3,948,197	13.5
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 44

Question Name: FV Q020

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Canvassing

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

canvassing?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	842	1,269,570	4.3
No	2	13,867	27,904,112	95.6
Don't know	7	5	14,709	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 45

Question Name: FV Q030

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Fundraising

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

fundraising?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,459	5,674,993	19.4
No	2	11,249	23,500,015	80.5
Don't know	7	6	13,383	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 46

Question Name: FV_Q040

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Committee or board

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

sit as a member of a committee or board?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,896	4,231,265	14.5
No	2	11,811	24,941,926	85.5
Don't know	7	7	15,198	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 47

Question Name: FV_Q050

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Teaching or mentoring

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

teaching, educating or mentoring?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,088	3,601,249	12.3
No	2	12,624	25,583,328	87.6
Don't know	7	1	1,028	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,786	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV 060 Length: 1.0 Position: 48

Question Name: FV_Q060

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Organize activities or events

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

organize, supervise or coordinate activities or events?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source:	General Social Survey,	GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,395	5,800,272	19.9
No	2	11,315	23,380,305	80.1
Don't know	7	3	5,496	0.0
Not stated	9	1	2,317	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 49

Question Name: FV Q070

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Office work

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

office work, bookkeeping, administrative duties, or library work?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,842	2,824,146	9.7
No	2	12,867	26,359,239	90.3
Don't know	7	3	1,419	0.0
Not stated	9	2	3,586	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 50

Question Name: FV_Q080

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Coach, referee or officiate

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

coach, referee or officiate?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,091	2,187,613	7.5
No	2	13,616	26,988,363	92.5
Don't know	7	5	8,827	0.0
Not stated	9	2	3,586	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 51

Question Name: FV_Q090

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Counsel or provide advice

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

counsel or provide advice?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,012	3,281,512	11.2
No	2	12,695	25,896,659	88.7
Don't know	7	4	6,011	0.0
Not stated	9	3	4,209	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 52

Question Name: FV Q100

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Health care or support

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

provide health care or support including companionship?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,394	2,157,462	7.4
No	2	13,314	27,021,764	92.6
Don't know	7	1	2,714	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,093	0.0
Not stated	9	4	4,358	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV 110 Length: 1.0 Position: 53

Question Name: FV_Q110

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Collect, serve or deliver goods

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

collect, serve or deliver food or other goods?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,036	3,197,203	11.0
No	2	12,668	25,976,253	89.0
Don't know	7	2	2,181	0.0
Refusal	8	1	1,603	0.0
Not stated	9	7	11,150	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 54

Question Name: FV_Q120

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Maintenance, repair or building

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

work associated with the maintenance, repair or building of facilities or grounds?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,254	2,052,106	7.0
No	2	13,450	27,120,845	92.9
Don't know	7	2	2,232	0.0
Not stated	9	8	13,207	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 55

Question Name: FV Q130

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Volunteer driving

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you do any:

volunteer driving?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,339	2,163,845	7.4
No	2	13,365	27,006,909	92.5
Don't know	7	1	1,503	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,926	0.0
Not stated	9	8	13,207	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 56

Question Name: FV_Q140

Concept: Formal Volunteering - First aid, firefighting

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

provide help through first aid, fire-fighting, or search and rescue?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	444	714,383	2.4
No	2	14,260	28,457,561	97.5
Don't know	7	1	2,557	0.0
Not stated	9	9	13,889	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 57

Question Name: FV_Q150

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Protection of the environment

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any of the following activities without pay on behalf of a group or

an organization? This includes any unpaid help you provided to schools, religious organizations,

sports or community associations. Did you:

engage in activities aimed at conservation or protection of the environment or wildlife?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,209	2,028,943	7.0
No	2	13,488	27,133,920	93.0
Don't know	7	7	9,188	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,449	0.0
Not stated	9	9	13,889	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV 160 Length: 1.0 Position: 58

Question Name: FV Q160

Concept: Formal Volunteering - Other

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you do any other unpaid activities on behalf of a group or an organiza-

tion?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes - Specify	1	1,592	2,587,257	8.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	13,095	26,556,897	91.0
Don't know	7	17	29,354	0.1
Refusal	8	1	993	0.0
Not stated	9	9	13,889	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FV1FVOL Length: 1.0 Position: 59

Question Name:

Concept: Volunteer flag

Question Text: Volunteer flag

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether the respondent is a volunteer or non-volunteer.

A volunteer is defined as a respondent with at least one 'yes' in FV_Q020 to FV_Q160.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV_Q020 to FV_Q160.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Volunteer	1	7,719	12,716,478	43.6
Non-volunteer	2	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HV_010 Length: 1.0 Position: 60

Question Name: HV_Q010

Concept: History of Volunteering - Prior to 12 months ago

Question Text: Prior to 12 months ago, did you do any activities without pay on behalf of a group or an organiza-

tion?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,773	4,321,257	14.8
No	2	5,188	12,042,900	41.3
Valid skip	6	7,719	12,716,478	43.6
Don't know	7	16	39,456	0.1
Not stated	9	18	68,299	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HV_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 61

Question Name: HV Q020

Concept: History of Volunteering - How long ago

Question Text:How long ago?Universe:HV_Q010 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 to less than 3 years ago	1	524	1,367,417	4.7
3 to less than 5 years ago	2	324	871,099	3.0
5 years ago or longer	3	911	2,034,174	7.0
Valid skip	6	12,941	24,867,133	85.2
Don't know	7	12	46,146	0.2
Refusal	8	1	1,655	0.0
Not stated	9	1	765	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VS_010 Length: 2.0 Position: 62

Question Name: VS_Q010

Concept: Volunteer Specifics - Number of organizations

Question Text: In the past 12 months, for how many groups or organizations did you do any unpaid activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number		01 - 20	7,719	12,716,478	43.6
Valid skip		96	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VS_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 64

Question Name: VS_Q020

Concept: Volunteer Specifics - Frequency

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how often did you do any unpaid activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and VS_Q010 ne (97, 98, 99)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	567	908,437	3.1
At least once a week	2	2,326	3,789,092	13.0
At least once a month	3	2,054	3,173,726	10.9
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12 months)	4	1,367	2,351,328	8.1
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	1,316	2,336,334	8.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	22	35,109	0.1
Refusal	8	5	7,800	0.0
Not stated	9	62	114,652	0.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VS_050 Length: 4.0 Position: 65

Question Name: VS_Q050

Concept: Volunteer Specifics - Hours for all other organizations

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend on unpaid activities for all other organiza-

tions?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and $VS_Q010 > 3$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours		0001 - 2400	793	1,185,626	4.1
Valid skip		9996	13,921	28,002,764	95.9
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1_04A Length: 4.0 Position: 69

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent on unpaid activities - 1st organization

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend on unpaid activities for this organization?

(1st volunteer organization)

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Volunteers who did unpaid activities for more than one organization were asked to report volunteer

details starting with the organization to which they volunteered the most hours (VS_R030). In 394 cases, however, the total hours reported for the first volunteer organization is less than the 2nd or 3rd organization as calculated at VD1_04A, VD1_04B, and VD1_04C. Given the risk associated with reordering these organizations during data processing, these inconsistencies were left "as is"

(same as in 2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours		0001 - 4000	7,719	12,716,478	43.6
Valid skip		9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1 04B Length: 4.0 Position: 73

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent on unpaid activities - 2nd organization

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend on unpaid activities for this organization?

(2nd volunteer organization)

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and (VS_Q010 >= 2 and ne 97,98 and (VD_Q010B = RESPONSE or VD_S010B =

RESPONSE or VD_Q020B = RESPONSE))

Note: Volunteers who did unpaid activities for more than one organization were asked to report volunteer

details starting with the organization to which they volunteered the most hours (VS_R030). In 394 cases, however, the total hours reported for the first volunteer organization is less than the 2nd or 3rd organization as calculated at VD1_04A, VD1_04B, and VD1_04C. Given the risk associated with reordering these organizations during data processing, these inconsistencies were left "as is"

(same as in 2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Hours
 0001 - 2184
 3,760
 6,144,031
 21.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip		9996	10,954	23,044,360	79.0
•	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1_04C Length: 4.0 Position: 77

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent on unpaid activities - 3rd organization

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend on unpaid activities for this organization?

(3rd volunteer organization)

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and (VS Q010 >= 3 and ne 97, 98 and (VD Q010C = RESPONSE or VD S010C

= RESPONSE or VD Q020C = RESPONSE))

Note: Volunteers who did unpaid activities for more than one organization were asked to report volunteer

details starting with the organization to which they volunteered the most hours (VS_R030). In 394 cases, however, the total hours reported for the first volunteer organization is less than the 2nd or 3rd organization as calculated at VD1_04A, VD1_04B, and VD1_04C. Given the risk associated with reordering these organizations during data processing, these inconsistencies were left "as is"

(same as in 2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours		0001 - 1344	1,653	2,507,787	8.6
Valid skip		9996	13,061	26,680,603	91.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DHRS Length: 4.0 Position: 81

Question Name:

Concept: Total number of hours volunteered

Question Text: Total number of hours volunteered

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VS_Q010, VD1_04A, VD1_04B,

VD1 04C and VS Q050.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours		0001 - 4100	7,719	12,716,478	43.6
Valid skip		9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNP2A Length: 2.0 Position: 85

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5A.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Culture and recreation	01	1,741	2,852,265	9.8
Education and research	02	1,034	2,186,885	7.5
Health	03	870	1,337,086	4.6
Social services	04	1,289	2,061,980	7.1
Environment	05	295	433,453	1.5
Development and housing	06	492	706,880	2.4
Law, advocacy and politics	07	197	336,207	1.2
Philanthropic intermediaries and	80	171	269,084	0.9
voluntarism promotion				
International	09	81	164,065	0.6
Religion	10	1,215	1,842,005	6.3
Business and professional associations,	11	132	184,670	0.6
unions				
Not elsewhere classified	12	97	159,671	0.5
Uncodable	95	23	38,254	0.1
Valid skip	96	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	97	2	3,263	0.0
Refusal	98	5	13,259	0.0
Not stated	99	75	127,451	0.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNP2B Length: 2.0 Position: 87

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 2nd organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 2nd volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and $(VS_Q010 >= 2 \text{ or } VS_Q010 = 97, 98, 99)$

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5B.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Culture and recreation	01	814	1,257,319	4.3
Education and research	02	512	1,026,947	3.5
Health	03	471	728,454	2.5
Social services	04	620	1,036,396	3.6
Environment	05	180	285,934	1.0
Development and housing	06	281	448,300	1.5
Law, advocacy and politics	07	107	158,317	0.5
Philanthropic intermediaries and	80	80	131,172	0.4
voluntarism promotion				
International	09	35	85,859	0.3
Religion	10	414	607,731	2.1
Business and professional associations,	11	76	90,533	0.3
unions Not elsewhere classified	10	F0.	06 700	0.0
	12	59	96,739	0.3
Uncodable	95	23	39,509	0.1
Valid skip	96	11,030	23,175,981	79.4
Don't know	97	2	786	0.0
Not stated	99	10	18,414	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNP2C Length: 2.0 Position: 89

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 3rd organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 3rd volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and $(VS_Q010 >= 3 \text{ or } VS_Q010 = 97, 98, 99)$

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Culture and recreation	01	335	500,823	1.7
Education and research	02	167	303,121	1.0
Health	03	228	330,101	1.1
Social services	04	282	468,516	1.6
Environment	05	90	131,064	0.4
Development and housing	06	130	175,708	0.6
Law, advocacy and politics	07	48	68,386	0.2
Philanthropic intermediaries and	08	42	57,084	0.2
voluntarism promotion				
International	09	14	20,845	0.1
Religion	10	146	185,087	0.6
Business and professional associations,	11	37	55,417	0.2
unions				
Not elsewhere classified	12	26	36,182	0.1
Uncodable	95	25	33,022	0.1
Valid skip	96	13,136	26,816,036	91.9
Refusal	98	3	2,519	0.0
Not stated	99	5	4,480	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNPXA Length: 2.0 Position: 91

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 1st organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 1st volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5A.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Arts and culture	01	383	591,270	2.0
Sports and recreation	02	1,358	2,260,995	7.7
Education and research	03	848	1,709,605	5.9
Universities and colleges	04	186	477,280	1.6
Health	05	607	976,459	3.3
Hospitals	06	263	360,627	1.2
Social services	07	1,289	2,061,980	7.1
Environment	08	295	433,453	1.5
Development and housing	09	492	706,880	2.4
Law, advocacy and politics	10	197	336,207	1.2
Grant-making, fundraising and volunteer promotion	11	171	269,084	0.9
International	12	81	164,065	0.6
Religion	13	1,215	1,842,005	6.3
Business and professional associations, unions	14	132	184,670	0.6
Not elsewhere classified	15	97	159,671	0.5
Uncodable	95	23	38,254	0.1
Valid skip	96	6,995	16,471,912	56.4

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know		97	2	3,263	0.0
Refusal		98	5	13,259	0.0
Not stated		99	75	127,451	0.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNPXB Length: 2.0 Position: 93

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 2nd organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 2nd volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and (VS_Q010 >= 2 or VS_Q010 = 97, 98, 99)

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5B.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Arts and culture	01	194	294,889	1.0
Sports and recreation	02	620	962,430	3.3
Education and research	03	426	804,354	2.8
Universities and colleges	04	86	222,593	0.8
Health	05	370	586,992	2.0
Hospitals	06	101	141,461	0.5
Social services	07	620	1,036,396	3.6
Environment	80	180	285,934	1.0
Development and housing	09	281	448,300	1.5
Law, advocacy and politics	10	107	158,317	0.5
Grant-making, fundraising and volunteer	11	80	131,172	0.4
promotion				
International	12	35	85,859	0.3
Religion	13	414	607,731	2.1
Business and professional associations,	14	76	90,533	0.3
unions				
Not elsewhere classified	15	59	96,739	0.3
Uncodable	95	23	39,509	0.1
Valid skip	96	11,030	23,175,981	79.4
Don't know	97	2	786	0.0
Not stated	99	10	18,414	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1CNPXC Length: 2.0 Position: 95

Question Name:

Concept: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 3rd organization

Question Text: ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 3rd volunteer organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and $(VS_Q010 >= 3 \text{ or } VS_Q010 = 97, 98, 99)$

Note: Based on the International Classification of Nonprofit Organizations (ICNPO) - Revision 1, 1996.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from VD1CNP5C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Arts and culture	01	95	136,622	0.5
Sports and recreation	02	240	364,201	1.2
Education and research	03	137	248,710	0.9
Universities and colleges	04	30	54,411	0.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Health	05	171	255,256	0.9
Hospitals	06	57	74,845	0.3
Social services	07	282	468,516	1.6
Environment	08	90	131,064	0.4
Development and housing	09	130	175,708	0.6
Law, advocacy and politics	10	48	68,386	0.2
Grant-making, fundraising and volunteer	11	42	57,084	0.2
promotion				
International	12	14	20,845	0.1
Religion	13	146	185,087	0.6
Business and professional associations,	14	37	55,417	0.2
unions				
Not elsewhere classified	15	26	36,182	0.1
Uncodable	95	25	33,022	0.1
Valid skip	96	13,136	26,816,036	91.9
Refusal	98	3	2,519	0.0
Not stated	99	5	4,480	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE201 Length: 1.0 Position: 97

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Culture and recreation

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Culture and recreation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	5,232	8,721,272	29.9
1 organization	1	1,936	3,137,574	10.7
2 organizations	2	401	599,187	2.1
3 organizations	3	48	88,273	0.3
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE202 Length: 1.0 Position: 98

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Education and research

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,067	9,388,285	32.2
1 organization	1	1,403	2,826,576	9.7
2 organizations	2	134	306,999	1.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
3 organizations		3	13	24,446	0.1
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE203 Length: 1.0 Position: 99

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Health

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Health

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,242	10,437,521	35.8
1 organization	1	1,202	1,854,973	6.4
2 organizations	2	153	223,544	0.8
3 organizations	3	20	30,267	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE204 Length: 1.0 Position: 100

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Social services

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Social services

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX07.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	5,666	9,365,200	32.1
1 organization	1	1,737	2,831,623	9.7
2 organizations	2	193	317,397	1.1
3 organizations	3	21	32,085	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE205 Length: 1.0 Position: 101

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Environment

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Environment

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX08.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,100	11,764,827	40.3
1 organization	1	472	718,198	2.5
2 organizations	2	42	57,588	0.2
3 organizations	3	3	5,692	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE206 Length: 1.0 Position: 102

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX09.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,785	11,315,386	38.8
1 organization	1	766	1,135,785	3.9
2 organizations	2	62	90,792	0.3
3 organizations	3	4	4,343	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE207 Length: 1.0 Position: 103

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX10.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,284	12,004,770	41.1
1 organization	1	314	520,161	1.8
2 organizations	2	19	21,374	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE208 Length: 1.0 Position: 104

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Philanthropic intermediaries and vol-

untarism promotion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX11.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	7,334	12,105,522	41.5
1 organization		1	276	432,512	1.5
2 organizations		2	7	8,271	0.0
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE209 Length: 1.0 Position: 105

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - International

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - International

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX12.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,490	12,279,719	42.1
1 organization	1	125	263,788	0.9
2 organizations	2	1	1,413	0.0
3 organizations	3	1	1,385	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE210 Length: 1.0 Position: 106

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Religion

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Religion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX13.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 No organizations
 0
 5,968
 10,095,095
 34.6

 1 organization
 1
 1,542
 2,281,670
 7.8

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
2 organizations	2	90	156,749	0.5
3 organizations	3	17	12,791	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE211 Length: 1.0 Position: 107

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Business and professional associa-

tions, unions

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX14.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,390	12,236,617	41.9
1 organization	1	213	291,882	1.0
2 organizations	2	13	15,663	0.1
3 organizations	3	1	2,143	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DE212 Length: 1.0 Position: 108

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DEX15.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013 derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and

VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	7,444	12,259,985	42.0
1 organization		1	167	282,978	1.0
2 organizations		2	5	2,888	0.0
3 organizations		3	1	454	0.0
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT201 Length: 4.0 Position: 109

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Culture and recreation

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Culture and recreation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	5,328	8,885,425	30.4
Hours		0001 - 3480	2,391	3,831,053	13.1
Valid skip		9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT202 Length: 4.0 Position: 113

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Education and research

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
0000	6,166	9,555,415	32.7
0001 - 3532	1,553	3,161,063	10.8
9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
tal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0
)	0000 0001 - 3532	0000 6,166 0001 - 3532 1,553 9996 6,995	0000 6,166 9,555,415 0001 - 3532 1,553 3,161,063 9996 6,995 16,471,912

Variable Name: VD1DT203 Length: 4.0 Position: 117

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Health

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Health

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	6,343	10,604,915	36.3
Hours		0001 - 2912	1,376	2,111,563	7.2
Valid skip		9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT204 Length: 4.0 Position: 121

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Social services

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Social services

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX07.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** <u>%</u> No hours 0000 5,764 9,531,448 32.7 Hours 0001 - 3400 1,955 3,185,030 10.9 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 29,188,390 100.0 14,714

Variable Name: VD1DT205 Length: 4.0 Position: 125

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Environment

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Environment

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX08.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013 derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency <u>%</u> No hours 0000 7.202 11,934,999 40.9 Hours 0001 - 3000 517 781,479 2.7 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT206 Length: 4.0 Position: 129

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Development and housing

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX09.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1 04A, VD1 04B, VD1 04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 6,886 11,485,067 39.3 Hours 0001 - 4000 833 1,231,411 4.2 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT207 Length: 4.0 Position: 133

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Law, advocacy

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX10.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1 04A, VD1 04B, VD1 04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 7,386 12,174,943 41.7 0002 - 1500 Hours 333 541.535 1.9 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT208 Length: 4.0 Position: 137

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Philanthropic intermediaries and volunteer pro-

motion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX11.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % No hours 0000 7.433 12,267,409 42.0 Hours 0001 - 1416 286 449,068 1.5 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT209 Length: 4.0 Position: 141

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - International

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - International

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX12.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1 04A, VD1 04B, VD1 04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code % Frequency Weighted Frequency 0000 42.7 No hours 7,592 12,449,892 0001 - 2080 Hours 127 266,586 0.9 9996 16,471,912 56.4 Valid skip 6,995 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT210 Length: 4.0 Position: 145

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Religion

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Religion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX13.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 6,068 10,263,986 35.2 Hours 0001 - 2592 1.651 2.452.492 8.4 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT211 Length: 4.0 Position: 149

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Business and professional

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX14.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** <u>%</u> 0000 7,489 42.5 No hours 12,405,807 Hours 0001 - 1500 230 310,671 1.1 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DT212 Length: 4.0 Position: 153

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (12) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 12 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DTX15.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNP2A, VD1CNP2B and VD1CNP2C.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % No hours 0000 7.545 12,428,921 42.6 Hours 0001 - 2000 287,557 174 1.0 Valid skip 9996 56.4 6,995 16,471,912 **Total** 29,188,390 100.0 14,714

Variable Name: VD1DEX01 Length: 1.0 Position: 157

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Arts and culture

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,031	11,649,852	39.9
1 organization	1	513	790,124	2.7
2 organizations	2	64	88,528	0.3
3 organizations	3	9	17,801	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX02 Length: 1.0 Position: 158

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Sports and recreation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	5,751	9,535,023	32.7
1 organization		1	1,550	2,502,709	8.6
2 organizations		2	284	448,247	1.5
3 organizations		3	32	60,326	0.2
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX03 Length: 1.0 Position: 159

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Education and research

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,318	9,999,985	34.3
1 organization	1	1,193	2,340,910	8.0
2 organizations	2	101	195,283	0.7
3 organizations	3	5	10,127	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX04 Length: 1.0 Position: 160

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Universities and colleges

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,344	11,877,297	40.7
1 organization	1	248	592,734	2.0
2 organizations	2	23	69,505	0.2
3 organizations	3	2	6,770	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX05 Length: 1.0 Position: 161

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Health

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Health

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,611	10,960,303	37.6
1 organization	1	880	1,380,691	4.7
2 organizations	2	111	180,698	0.6
3 organizations	3	15	24,614	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
To	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX06 Length: 1.0 Position: 162

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Hospitals

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,212	11,979,561	41.0
1 organization	1	389	556,555	1.9
2 organizations	2	16	10,189	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated Total	9	102 14,714	170,173 29,188,390	0.6 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX07 Length: 1.0 Position: 163

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Social services

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Social services

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE204.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	5,666	9,365,200	32.1
1 organization		1	1,737	2,831,623	9.7
2 organizations		2	193	317,397	1.1
3 organizations		3	21	32,085	0.1
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX08 Length: 1.0 Position: 164

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Environment

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Environment

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE205.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	7,100	11,764,827	40.3
1 organization		1	472	718,198	2.5
2 organizations		2	42	57,588	0.2
3 organizations		3	3	5,692	0.0
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX09 Length: 1.0 Position: 165

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Development and housing

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE206.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	6,785	11,315,386	38.8
1 organization	1	766	1,135,785	3.9
2 organizations	2	62	90,792	0.3
3 organizations	3	4	4,343	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX10 Length: 1.0 Position: 166

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Law, advocacy

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE207.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,284	12,004,770	41.1
1 organization	1	314	520,161	1.8
2 organizations	2	19	21,374	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX11 Length: 1.0 Position: 167

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Grant-making, fundraising and volun-

teer promotion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE208.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,334	12,105,522	41.5
1 organization	1	276	432,512	1.5
2 organizations	2	7	8,271	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX12 Length: 1.0 Position: 168

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - International

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - International

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE209.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,490	12,279,719	42.1
1 organization	1	125	263,788	0.9
2 organizations	2	1	1,413	0.0
3 organizations	3	1	1,385	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX13 Length: 1.0 Position: 169

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Religion

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Religion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE210.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	5,968	10,095,095	34.6
1 organization	1	1,542	2,281,670	7.8
2 organizations	2	90	156,749	0.5
3 organizations	3	17	12,791	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX14 Length: 1.0 Position: 170

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Business and professional

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Business and professional associa-

tions, unions

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE211.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations	0	7,390	12,236,617	41.9
1 organization	1	213	291,882	1.0
2 organizations	2	13	15,663	0.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
3 organizations	3	1	2,143	0.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated	9	102	170,173	0.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DEX15 Length: 1.0 Position: 171

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organizations (15) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Number of volunteer organizations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DE212.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and

VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No organizations		0	7,444	12,259,985	42.0
1 organization		1	167	282,978	1.0
2 organizations		2	5	2,888	0.0
3 organizations		3	1	454	0.0
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Not stated		9	102	170,173	0.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX01 Length: 4.0 Position: 172

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Arts and culture

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Arts and culture

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	7,130	11,818,396	40.5
Hours		0001 - 3384	589	898,082	3.1
Valid skip		9996	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX02 Length: 4.0 Position: 176

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Sports and recreation

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Sports and recreation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % No hours 0000 5,850 9,700,804 33.2 Hours 0001 - 3480 1,869 3.015.674 10.3 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX03 Length: 4.0 Position: 180

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Education and research

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % No hours 0000 6,419 10,169,346 34.8 0001 - 3532 Hours 1,300 2,547,132 8.7 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 100.0 14,714 29,188,390

Variable Name: VD1DTX04 Length: 4.0 Position: 184

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Universities and colleges

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Universities and colleges

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 41.3 No hours 0000 7,444 12,045,239 Hours 0002 - 1820 275 2.3 671,239 9996 16,471,912 56.4 Valid skip 6,995 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX05 Length: 4.0 Position: 188

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Health

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Health

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 38.1 No hours 0000 6,712 11,127,696 Hours 0001 - 1600 1,007 1,588,782 5.4 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX06 Length: 4.0 Position: 192

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Hospitals

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Hospitals

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 7,314 12,149,734 41.6 0001 - 2912 Hours 405 566,744 1.9 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 29,188,390 14,714 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX07 Length: 4.0 Position: 196

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Social services

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Social services

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT204.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 0000 32.7 No hours 5,764 9,531,448 Hours 0001 - 3400 1,955 3,185,030 10.9 9996 6,995 16,471,912 Valid skip 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX08 Length: 4.0 Position: 200

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Environment

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Environment

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT205.

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 40.9 No hours 0000 7,202 11,934,999 Hours 0001 - 3000 517 2.7 781,479 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX09 Length: 4.0 Position: 204

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Development and housing

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT206.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % No hours 0000 6,886 11,485,067 39.3 Hours 0001 - 4000 833 1,231,411 4.2 Valid skip 9996 16,471,912 56.4 6,995 Total 100.0 14,714 29,188,390

Variable Name: VD1DTX10 Length: 4.0 Position: 208

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Law, advocacy

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT207.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013 derived from FV1FVOL, VD1 04A, VD1 04B, VD1 04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 41.7 No hours 0000 7,386 12,174,943 Hours 0002 - 1500 333 541,535 1.9 9996 16,471,912 56.4 Valid skip 6,995 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX11 Length: 4.0 Position: 212

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Grant-making, fundraising

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Grant-making, fundraising and volunteer promo-

tion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT208.

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 42.0 No hours 0000 7.433 12,267,409 Hours 0001 - 1416 286 449,068 1.5 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX12 Length: 4.0 Position: 216

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - International

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - International

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT209.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 7,592 12,449,892 42.7 Hours 0001 - 2080 127 266,586 0.9 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX13 Length: 4.0 Position: 220

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Religion

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Religion

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT210.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 35.2 No hours 0000 6,068 10,263,986 Hours 0001 - 2592 1,651 2,452,492 8.4 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Valid skip Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX14 Length: 4.0 Position: 224

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Business and professional

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT211.

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 7.489 No hours 0000 12,405,807 42.5 Hours 0001 - 1500 230 310,671 1.1 Valid skip 9996 6,995 16,471,912 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: VD1DTX15 Length: 4.0 Position: 228

Question Name:

Concept: Hours volunteered (15) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Total hours volunteered (ICNPO 15 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: This variable is the same as VD1DT212.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FV1FVOL, VD1_04A, VD1_04B, VD1_04C,

VD1CNPXA, VD1CNPXB and VD1CNPXC.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No hours 0000 7,545 12,428,921 42.6 Hours 0001 - 2000 174 287,557 1.0 Valid skip 9996 16,471,912 6,995 56.4 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02A Length: 4.0 Position: 232

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

canvassing?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV Q020 = 1 and VS Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	357	501,000	1.7
Hours		0001 - 0618	485	768,570	2.6
Valid skip		9996	13,872	27,918,821	95.7
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1 02B Length: 4.0 Position: 236

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Fundraising

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

fundraising?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q030 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	838	1,367,068	4.7
Hours		0001 - 2943	2,621	4,307,925	14.8
Valid skip		9996	11,255	23,513,398	80.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1 02C Length: 4.0 Position: 240

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Committee or board

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

sitting as a member of a committee or board?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q040 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	509	757,850	2.6
Hours		0001 - 2400	2,387	3,473,415	11.9
Valid skip		9996	11,818	24,957,125	85.5
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02D Length: 4.0 Position: 244

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Teaching or mentoring

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

teaching, educating or mentoring?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q050 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	460	785,467	2.7
Hours		0001 - 2033	1,628	2,815,782	9.6
Valid skip		9996	12,626	25,587,141	87.7
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02E Length: 4.0 Position: 248

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Organizing events

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

organizing, supervising or coordinating activities or events?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q060 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	617	998,636	3.4
Hours		0001 - 2080	2,778	4,801,636	16.5
Valid skip		9996	11,319	23,388,118	80.1
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02F Length: 4.0 Position: 252

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Doing office work

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

doing office work, bookkeeping, administrative duties, or library work?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q070 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours	0000	457	705,523	2.4
Hours	0001 - 2149	1,385	2,118,623	7.3
Valid skip	9996	12,872	26,364,244	90.3
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02G Length: 4.0 Position: 256

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Coaching, refereeing, officiating

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

coaching, refereeing or officiating?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q080 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours	0000	370	686,690	2.4
Hours	0001 - 0652	721	1,500,923	5.1
Valid skip	9996	13,623	27,000,777	92.5
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02H Length: 4.0 Position: 260

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Counselling or providing advice

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

counselling or providing advice to others?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q090 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	614	995,069	3.4
Hours		0001 - 1040	1,398	2,286,443	7.8
Valid skip		9996	12,702	25,906,879	88.8
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02l Length: 4.0 Position: 264

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Health care

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

providing health care or support including companionship?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q100 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours	0000	577	883,066	3.0
Hours	0001 - 2912	817	1,274,396	4.4
Valid skip	9996	13,320	27,030,928	92.6
Total	1	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02J Length: 4.0 Position: 268

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Collecting, serving goods

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

collecting, serving or delivering food or other goods?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q110 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	705	1,103,030	3.8
Hours		0001 - 1500	1,331	2,094,173	7.2
Valid skip		9996	12,678	25,991,188	89.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02K Length: 4.0 Position: 272

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

in work associated with the maintenance, repair or building of facilities or grounds?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q120 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	388	640,076	2.2
Hours		0001 - 3821	866	1,412,030	4.8
Valid skip		9996	13,460	27,136,284	93.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02L Length: 4.0 Position: 276

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Volunteer driving

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

volunteer driving?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q130 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	450	670,399	2.3
Hours		0001 - 2000	889	1,493,446	5.1
Valid skip		9996	13,375	27,024,545	92.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02M Length: 4.0 Position: 280

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - First aid, fire-fighting

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

providing help through first aid, fire-fighting, or search and rescue?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q140 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	200	310,888	1.1
Hours		0001 - 1600	244	403,496	1.4
Valid skip		9996	14,270	28,474,007	97.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02N Length: 4.0 Position: 284

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Protection of the environment

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

in activities aimed at conservation or protection of the environment or wildlife?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV Q150 = 1 and VS Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours		0000	561	896,686	3.1
Hours		0001 - 2300	648	1,132,257	3.9
Valid skip		9996	13,505	27,159,447	93.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV1_02O Length: 4.0 Position: 288

Question Name:

Concept: Hours spent - 1st organization - Other

Question Text: On behalf of this organization, in the past 12 months, how many hours did you spend:

on any other unpaid activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and FV_Q160 = 1 and VS_Q010 ne 97, 98

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No hours	0000	604	962,178	3.3
Hours	0001 - 1760	988	1,625,079	5.6
Valid skip	9996	13,122	26,601,133	91.1
To	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 292

Question Name: MV_Q040

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Special events

Question Text: People often volunteer for special events. In the past 12 months, did you spend any hours in

addition to what you have already reported for this organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	948	1,391,286	4.8
No	2	6,566	10,979,754	37.6
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	38	72,860	0.2
Refusal	8	2	174	0.0
Not stated	9	165	272,404	0.9
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_050 Length: 3.0 Position: 293

Question Name: MV_Q050

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Hours for special events

Question Text: How many extra hours?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and MV Q040 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Hours	001 - 300	905	1,336,882	4.6
Valid skip	996	13,766	27,797,105	95.2
Don't know	997	42	51,045	0.2
Not stated	999	1	3,359	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 296

Question Name: MV_Q060

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Approached organization

Question Text: Now some questions on how you first became a volunteer for this organization.

Did you approach the organization yourself?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	3,350	5,901,231	20.2
No		2	4,163	6,494,139	22.2
Valid skip		6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know		7	31	32,042	0.1
Refusal		8	2	4,476	0.0
Not stated		9	173	284,590	1.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_070 Length: 2.0 Position: 297

Question Name: MV Q070

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Information source **Question Text:** How did you find out about this opportunity?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and MV_Q060 = 1

Note:

The GVP 2013 answer categories are different from CSGVP 2010. Revisions were based on a review of frequencies and information provided through __MISSING__other - specify__MISSING__from CSGVP 2010 and the 2012 GVP pilot test.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as follows:

01 By attending a meeting or activity (e.g., in the community, at work, school, or place of worship)

04 Responded to an advertisement (e.g., poster, newspaper, television or radio)

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
By attending a meeting or activity (e.g., in the communit	01	1,116	1,988,291	6.8
Through the Internet	02	180	382,834	1.3
Through a referral from an agency	03	39	85,233	0.3
Responded to an advertisement (e.g.,	04	305	479,212	1.6
poster, newspaper,				
Word of mouth	05	1,452	2,548,563	8.7
Other - Specify	06	255	412,184	1.4
Valid skip	96	11,364	23,287,160	79.8
Don't know	97	2	4,745	0.0
Not stated	99	1	169	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV 080 Length: 1.0 Position: 299

Question Name: MV Q080

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Asked to volunteer

Question Text: Did someone ask you to volunteer?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and MV_Q060 in (2, 7, 8, 9)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,712	5,814,216	19.9
No	2	461	688,270	2.4
Valid skip	6	10,439	22,538,145	77.2
Don't know	7	22	27,390	0.1
Not stated	9	80	120,370	0.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV 090 Length: 1.0 Position: 300

Question Name: MV Q090

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Asked by whom

Question Text: Who asked you?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and MV Q080 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A friend/relative outside the organization	1	688	1,182,187	4.1
Your boss or employer	2	246	451,205	1.5
Someone in the organization	3	2,601	3,876,859	13.3
Other	4	165	291,381	1.0
Valid skip	6	11,002	23,374,175	80.1
Don't know	7	12	12,583	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 301

Question Name: MV_Q100

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Required

Question Text: Were you required to volunteer for this organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	480	1,004,949	3.4
No	2	7,051	11,409,307	39.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	10	10,982	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,082	0.0
Not stated	9	177	289,158	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 302

Question Name: MV_Q110

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Required by whom

Question Text: By whom were you required to volunteer for this organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and MV_Q100 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Your school	1	100	341,098	1.2
Your employer	2	37	57,653	0.2
The group or organization	3	285	496,240	1.7
Other	4	58	109,958	0.4
Valid skip	6	14,234	28,183,441	96.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 303

Question Name: MV_Q120

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - How long

Question Text: How long have you been a volunteer for this organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 1 year	1	1,213	2,615,822	9.0
1 to less than 3 years	2	1,759	3,228,867	11.1
3 to less than 5 years	3	1,213	2,013,297	6.9
5 to less than 10 years	4	1,239	1,858,654	6.4
10 years or more	5	2,108	2,692,408	9.2
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	7	13,267	0.0
Not stated	9	180	294,163	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 304

Question Name: MV_Q130

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Payment for expenses

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer for this organization, did you:

receive any payment to cover out-of-pocket expenses?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	855	1,346,170	4.6
No	2	6,681	11,069,079	37.9
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	2	6,151	0.0
Not stated	9	181	295,077	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 305

Question Name: MV_Q140

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Monetary compensation

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer for this organization, did you:

receive monetary compensation for any of your volunteer time, for example, an honorarium

or allowance?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	261	461,704	1.6
No	2	7,275	11,958,574	41.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	1	408	0.0
Not stated	9	182	295,792	1.0

<u>Answer Categories</u> <u>Code</u> <u>Frequency</u> <u>Weighted Frequency</u> <u>%</u>

Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: MV_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 306

Question Name: MV_Q150

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Other compensation

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer for this organization, did you:

receive a benefit, such as a free or discounted gym membership, event pass or meal?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,161	2,077,359	7.1
No	2	6,370	10,327,200	35.4
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	6	16,128	0.1
Not stated	9	182	295,792	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: MV 160 Length: 1.0 Position: 307

Question Name: MV_Q160

Concept: Main Volunteer Activities - Formal recognition

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer for this organization, did you:

receive formal recognition from this organization, such as a letter, certificate or invitation to

a volunteer appreciation event?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,841	4,613,762	15.8
No	2	4,683	7,782,300	26.7
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	12	23,948	0.1
Not stated	9	183	296,468	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV 020 Length: 1.0 Position: 308

Question Name: RV Q020

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Personally affected

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

You or someone you know has been personally affected by the cause supported by this

group or organization.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,701	7,440,189	25.5
No	2	2,773	4,891,780	16.8
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	45	56,897	0.2
Refusal	8	7	9,833	0.0
Not stated	9	193	317,779	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_025 Length: 1.0 Position: 309

Question Name: RV_Q025

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Family member volunteers

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

Because a family member volunteers.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,797	3,127,206	10.7
No	2	5,723	9,267,693	31.8
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	3	1,902	0.0
Not stated	9	196	319,677	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 310

Question Name: RV_Q030

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Friends volunteer

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

Because your friends volunteer.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 2,810
 4,809,273
 16.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	4,697	7,567,861	25.9
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	13	15,620	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,062	0.0
Not stated	9	198	322,662	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 311

Question Name: RV_Q040

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - To network

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To network with or meet people.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,507	5,865,656	20.1
No	2	4,006	6,517,905	22.3
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	7	8,734	0.0
Not stated	9	199	324,183	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV 050 Length: 1.0 Position: 312

Question Name: RV Q050

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Job opportunities

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To improve your job opportunities.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,156	2,836,155	9.7
No	2	6,359	9,549,849	32.7
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	3	2,832	0.0
Not stated	9	201	327,643	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 313

Question Name: RV_Q060

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Religious obligations

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To fulfill religious obligations or other beliefs.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,522	2,263,137	7.8
No	2	5,971	10,083,116	34.5
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	18	17,349	0.1
Refusal	8	4	20,320	0.1
Not stated	9	204	332,555	1.1
То	tal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 314

Question Name: RV_Q070

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - To explore own strengths

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To explore your own strengths.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,479	6,016,208	20.6
No	2	4,007	6,318,104	21.6
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	27	45,616	0.2
Refusal	8	1	753	0.0
Not stated	9	205	335,797	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV 080 Length: 1.0 Position: 315

Question Name: RV Q080

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Community contribution

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To make a contribution to the community.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	7,013	11,482,565	39.3
No	2	493	886,585	3.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	6	5,413	0.0
Not stated	9	207	341,916	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 316

Question Name: RV_Q090

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Use skills

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To use your skills and experiences.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,827	9,536,835	32.7
No	2	1,674	2,830,664	9.7
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	7	4,427	0.0
Refusal	8	1	216	0.0
Not stated	9	210	344,335	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 317

Question Name: RV Q100

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Support a cause

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To support a political, environmental or social cause.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,635	4,315,696	14.8
No	2	4,845	7,992,204	27.4
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	28	63,802	0.2
Refusal	8	1	440	0.0
Not stated	9	210	344,335	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RV_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 318

Question Name: RV_Q110

Concept: Reasons for Volunteering - Improve health

Question Text: Thinking about the reasons why you volunteered in the past 12 months on behalf of this organiza-

tion, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To improve your sense of well-being or health.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,044	6,380,849	21.9
No	2	3,451	5,966,319	20.4
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	12	23,292	0.1
Refusal	8	2	1,684	0.0
Not stated	9	210	344,335	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IUY_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 319

Question Name: IUY_Q01

Concept: Internet use - Past 12 months

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you use the Internet?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: GSS 2008 (Cycle 22 - IUR_Q140)

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	12,008	25,139,536	86.1
No	2	2,518	3,710,930	12.7
Don't know	7	2	2,239	0.0
Refusal	8	3	5,485	0.0
Not stated	9	183	330,202	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GV_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 320

Question Name: GV Q020

Concept: Volunteering in General - With immediate family

Question Text: In the past 12 months, have you done any unpaid activities on behalf of a group or an organization:

with members of your immediate family?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,560	4,472,456	15.3
No	2	4,978	7,956,147	27.3
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know		7	5	11,299	0.0
Not stated		9	176	276,576	0.9
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GV_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 321

Question Name: GV_Q030

Concept: Volunteering in General - With others

Question Text: In the past 12 months, have you done any unpaid activities on behalf of a group or an organization:

with others, such as friends, neighbours or colleagues?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,207	7,018,352	24.0
No	2	3,314	5,384,759	18.4
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	20	31,666	0.1
Refusal	8	1	865	0.0
Not stated	9	177	280,837	1.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 322

Question Name: GV_Q040

Concept: Volunteering in General - Using Internet

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you use the Internet to do any unpaid activities on behalf of a group or

an organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and IUY_Q01 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,309	3,831,211	13.1
No	2	4,454	7,773,183	26.6
Valid skip	6	7,922	17,536,160	60.1
Don't know	7	6	12,211	0.0
Not stated	9	23	35,625	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GV_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 323

Question Name: GV_Q050

Concept: Volunteering in General - Using Internet to search

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you use the Internet to search for volunteer opportunities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and IUY_Q01 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	858	1,960,394	6.7
No	2	5,907	9,644,425	33.0
Valid skip	6	7,922	17,536,160	60.1
Don't know	7	4	11,786	0.0
Not stated	9	23	35,625	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ES_010 Length: 1.0 Position: 324

Question Name: ES_Q010

Concept: Employer Support - Worked for pay

Question Text: In the past 12 months, have you worked at a job or business for pay?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,869	19,379,461	66.4
No	2	5,613	9,396,251	32.2
Don't know	7	1	790	0.0
Refusal	8	1	98	0.0
Not stated	9	230	411,790	1.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ES_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 325

Question Name: ES_Q020

Concept: Employer Support - Self-employed

Question Text: In the past 12 months, were you self-employed?

Universe: ES_Q010 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,648	3,552,791	12.2
No	2	7,213	15,801,500	54.1
Valid skip	6	5,845	9,808,929	33.6
Don't know	7	6	20,962	0.1
Not stated	9	2	4,209	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ES_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 326

Question Name: ES_Q030

Concept: Employer Support - Program or policy

Question Text: Did your employer have a program or policy to encourage you to volunteer?

Universe: ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,030	4,192,294	14.4
No	2	4,927	11,016,391	37.7
Valid skip	6	7,501	13,386,890	45.9
Don't know	7	242	559,679	1.9
Refusal	8	10	20,980	0.1
Not stated	9	4	12,157	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 327

Question Name: ESV_Q040

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Monetary donation for hours

Question Text: As part of this program or policy, did the employer give a monetary donation to the organization for

the number of hours volunteered?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ES_Q030 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	194	354,568	1.2
No	2	1,000	1,704,687	5.8
Valid skip	6	13,435	26,975,033	92.4
Don't know	7	83	152,588	0.5
Refusal	8	2	1,514	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 328

Question Name: ESV Q050

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Facilities or equipment

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer give you:

use of facilities or equipment for your volunteer activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,146	1,923,794	6.6
No		2	2,773	5,131,873	17.6
Valid skip		6	10,773	22,086,878	75.7
Don't know		7	18	42,011	0.1
Refusal		8	2	2,003	0.0
Not stated		9	2	1,831	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 329

Question Name: ESV_Q060

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Paid time off

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer give you:

paid time off or time to spend volunteering while on the job?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES Q010 = 1 and ES Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	848	1,401,203	4.8
No	2	3,070	5,643,123	19.3
Valid skip	6	10,773	22,086,878	75.7
Don't know	7	19	53,607	0.2
Refusal	8	1	1,281	0.0
Not stated	9	3	2,298	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 330

Question Name: ESV_Q070

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Change work hours

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer give you:

approval to change work hours or reduce work activities to volunteer?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,210	2,347,986	8.0
No	2	2,695	4,687,589	16.1
Valid skip	6	10,773	22,086,878	75.7
Don't know	7	31	60,640	0.2
Refusal	8	1	1,281	0.0
Not stated	9	4	4,016	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV 080 Length: 1.0 Position: 331

Question Name: ESV Q080

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Recognition

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer give you:

recognition or a letter of thanks for your volunteer activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	733	1,329,902	4.6
No	2	3,182	5,716,846	19.6
Valid skip	6	10,773	22,086,878	75.7
Don't know	7	20	48,745	0.2
Refusal	8	2	2,003	0.0
Not stated	9	4	4,016	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 332

Question Name: ESV_Q090

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other formal support

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you receive any other formal support from your employer for your

volunteer activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	259	452,860	1.6
No	2	3,665	6,606,356	22.6
Valid skip	6	10,773	22,086,878	75.7
Don't know	7	12	36,998	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,281	0.0
Not stated	9	4	4,016	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100A Length: 1.0 Position: 333

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Prizes

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated prizes, gift certificates, food, etc.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	53	94,041	0.3
No	2	204	350,093	1.2
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100B Length: 1.0 Position: 334

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - T-shirts

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated t-shirts, company goods, etc. **Universe:** FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	36	59,907	0.2
No	2	221	384,226	1.3
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100C Length: 1.0 Position: 335

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Financial

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated financially to the organization **Universe:** FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	52	89,453	0.3
No	2	205	354,680	1.2
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100D Length: 1.0 Position: 336

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Transportation

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Provided transportation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	19	30,715	0.1
No	2	238	413,419	1.4
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100E Length: 1.0 Position: 337

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Sponsored event

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Sponsored an event, paid entry fee, membership fee, etc.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	41	57,548	0.2
No	2	216	386,585	1.3
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESV_100F Length: 1.0 Position: 338

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Other **Question Text:** What other type of formal support? Other - Specify

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2 and ESV_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	115	208,592	0.7
No	2	142	235,542	8.0
Valid skip	6	14,455	28,735,530	98.4
Don't know	7	2	8,727	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 339

Question Name: ESN Q050

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Facilities or equipment

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer provide:

use of facilities or equipment for volunteer activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ES Q010 = 1 and ES Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	644	1,646,687	5.6
No	2	2,449	6,551,064	22.4
Valid skip	6	11,442	20,488,402	70.2
Don't know	7	173	486,714	1.7
Refusal	8	2	4,492	0.0
Not stated	9	4	11,031	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 340

Question Name: ESN_Q060

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Paid time off

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer provide:

paid time off or time to spend volunteering while on the job?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	426	1,111,436	3.8
No	2	2,707	7,231,342	24.8
Valid skip	6	11,442	20,488,402	70.2
Don't know	7	131	340,927	1.2
Refusal	8	3	4,447	0.0
Not stated	9	5	11,837	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN 070 Length: 1.0 Position: 341

Question Name: ESN_Q070

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Change work hours

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer give:

approval to change work hours or reduce work activities to volunteer?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	555	1,583,474	5.4
No	2	2,559	6,684,865	22.9
Valid skip	6	11,442	20,488,402	70.2
Don't know	7	148	404,056	1.4
Refusal	8	5	15,756	0.1
Not stated	9	5	11,837	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 342

Question Name: ESN Q080

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Recognition

Question Text: Please tell me about any formal support provided by your employer in the past 12 months. Did

your employer provide:

recognition or a letter of thanks for volunteer activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ES Q010 = 1 and ES Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.
--

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	527	1,504,691	5.2
No	2	2,562	6,698,745	23.0
Valid skip	6	11,442	20,488,402	70.2
Don't know	7	172	477,402	1.6
Refusal	8	5	7,282	0.0
Not stated	9	6	11,868	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 343

Question Name: ESN_Q090

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other formal support

Question Text: In the past 12 months, was any other formal support available from your employer for volunteer

activities?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ES_Q010 = 1 and ES_Q020 = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	255	650,468	2.2
No	2	2,837	7,583,742	26.0
Valid skip	6	11,442	20,488,402	70.2
Don't know	7	170	448,549	1.5
Refusal	8	3	4,373	0.0
Not stated	9	7	12,856	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_100A Length: 1.0 Position: 344

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Prizes

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated prizes, gift certificates, food, etc.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	63	166,344	0.6
No	2	174	423,690	1.5
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_100B Length: 1.0 Position: 345

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - T-shirts

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated t-shirts, company goods, etc.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	39	79,457	0.3
No	2	198	510,577	1.7
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN 100C Length: 1.0 Position: 346

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Financial

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Donated financially to the organization

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	92	186,188	0.6
No	2	145	403,846	1.4
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_100D Length: 1.0 Position: 347

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Transportation **Question Text:** What other type of formal support? Provided transportation

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	18	34,487	0.1
No	2	219	555,547	1.9
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_100E Length: 1.0 Position: 348

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Sponsored an event

Question Text: What other type of formal support? Sponsored an event, paid entry fee, membership fee, etc.

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	49	87,129	0.3
No	2	188	502,905	1.7
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESN_100F Length: 1.0 Position: 349

Question Name:

Concept: Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Other **Question Text:** What other type of formal support? Other - Specify

Universe: FV1FVOL = 2 and ESN_Q090 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	82	236,094	8.0
No	2	155	353,940	1.2
Valid skip	6	14,459	28,537,923	97.8
Don't know	7	18	60,434	0.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_010 Length: 1.0 Position: 350

Question Name: SK_Q010

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Fundraising

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

fundraising skills?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,103	3,881,356	13.3
No	2	5,399	8,482,195	29.1
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	12	19,719	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,377	0.0
Not stated	9	204	331,831	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 351

Question Name: SK_Q020

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Technical

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

technical or office skills such as first aid, coaching techniques, computer or bookkeeping?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,763	3,432,438	11.8
No	2	5,744	8,942,404	30.6
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	4	6,079	0.0
Not stated	9	208	335,557	1.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 352

Question Name: SK_Q030

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Organizational

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

organizational or managerial skills such as how to organize people or money, to be a leader, to

plan or to run an organization?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,582	4,942,345	16.9
No	2	4,913	7,414,533	25.4
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	11	15,759	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,377	0.0
Not stated	9	212	342,463	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK 040 Length: 1.0 Position: 353

Question Name: SK Q040

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Knowledge

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

increased knowledge of such subjects as health, women's or political issues, criminal jus-

tice or the environment?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,366	4,046,610	13.9
No	2	5,134	8,318,476	28.5
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	5	7,687	0.0
Not stated	9	214	343,705	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 354

Question Name: SK_Q050

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Communication

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

communication skills such as public speaking, writing, public relations or conducting meet-

ings?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,864	5,345,601	18.3
No	2	4,630	7,015,234	24.0
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	6	8,408	0.0
Not stated	9	219	347,235	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 355

Question Name: SK Q060

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Interpersonal

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

interpersonal skills such as understanding people, motivating people, or handling difficult

situations with confidence, compassion or patience?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,475	7,775,166	26.6
No	2	3,011	4,576,040	15.7
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	12	13,428	0.0
Not stated	9	221	351,843	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 356

Question Name: SK_Q070

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Other

Question Text: In the past 12 months, as a volunteer, have you acquired any of the following skills:

some other skill or knowledge?

Universe: FV1FVOL = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes - Specify	1	301	480,289	1.6
No	2	7,170	11,857,591	40.6
Valid skip	6	6,995	16,471,912	56.4
Don't know	7	25	25,005	0.1
Not stated	9	223	353,593	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 357

Question Name: SK_Q080

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job

Question Text: Do you think that your volunteer activities ever helped you to get a job or start a business?

Universe: $FV1FVOL = 1 \text{ or } HV_Q010 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,133	4,666,778	16.0
No	2	7,056	11,893,150	40.7
Valid skip	6	5,222	12,150,655	41.6
Don't know	7	69	113,979	0.4
Refusal	8	2	1,345	0.0
Not stated	9	232	362,483	1.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SK_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 358

Question Name: SK_Q090

Concept: Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job success

Question Text: Do you think your volunteer activities have helped your chances of success in your paid job or

business?

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 or HV_Q010 = 1) and ES_Q010 = 1

Note:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,419	5,135,926	17.6
No	2	3,585	6,680,409	22.9
Valid skip	6	8,642	17,286,615	59.2
Don't know	7	42	41,600	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,001	0.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated	9	25	42,839	0.1
То	al	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 359

Question Name: NV_Q020

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Gave enough

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You gave enough time already [prior to the past 12 months].

Universe: (FV1FVOL =1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or (FV1FVOL = 2 and HV_Q010 = 1)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,864	6,189,678	21.2
No	2	5,280	10,295,256	35.3
Valid skip	6	5,245	12,180,673	41.7
Don't know	7	18	37,762	0.1
Refusal	8	6	11,677	0.0
Not stated	9	301	473,345	1.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 360

Question Name: NV_Q030

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Dissatisfied

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You were dissatisfied with a previous volunteering experience.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or (FV1FVOL = 2 and HV_Q010 = 1)

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	730	1,392,866	4.8
No	2	8,428	15,129,082	51.8
Valid skip	6	5,245	12,180,673	41.7
Don't know	7	5	5,572	0.0
Refusal	8	2	2,503	0.0
Not stated	9	304	477,695	1.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 361

Question Name: NV_Q040

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No one asked

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

Because no one asked you.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,429	11,675,678	40.0
No	2	8,847	16,771,345	57.5
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	43	75,906	0.3
Refusal	8	5	7,588	0.0
Not stated	9	367	627,856	2.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 362

Question Name: NV_Q050

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Did not know how

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You did not know how to get [more] involved.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,311	5,780,933	19.8
No	2	11,963	22,643,313	77.6
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	36	72,941	0.2
Refusal	8	10	25,834	0.1
Not stated	9	371	635,352	2.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 363

Question Name: NV_Q060

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Health problems

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You had health problems or you were physically unable.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,726	6,166,799	21.1
No	2	10,570	22,298,581	76.4
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	13	22,908	0.1
Refusal	8	1	52	0.0
Not stated	9	381	670,033	2.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 364

Question Name: NV_Q070

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No time

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You did not have the time.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	9,169	19,573,401	67.1
No	2	5,107	8,844,322	30.3
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	25	55,736	0.2
Refusal	8	7	13,146	0.0
Not stated	9	383	671,768	2.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 365

Question Name: NV Q080

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Financial cost

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

The financial cost of volunteering.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,086	4,459,761	15.3
No	2	12,163	23,893,284	81.9
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	55	135,844	0.5
Refusal	8	4	4,475	0.0
Not stated	9	383	665,009	2.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 366

Question Name: NV_Q090

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Long-term commitment

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You were unable to make a long-term commitment.

Universe: $(FV1FVOL = 1 \text{ and } VD1DHRS \le 1500) \text{ or } FV1FVOL = 2$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,197	16,336,043	56.0
No	2	6,039	12,011,964	41.2
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	60	121,722	0.4
Refusal	8	8	12,442	0.0
Not stated	9	387	676,202	2.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV 100 Length: 1.0 Position: 367

Question Name: NV_Q100

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Preferred to give money

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You preferred to give money instead of time.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,159	12,175,630	41.7
No	2	7,998	16,063,977	55.0
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	124	207,167	0.7
Refusal	8	17	33,156	0.1
Not stated	9	393	678,443	2.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NV 110 Length: 1.0 Position: 368

Question Name: NV_Q110

Concept: Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No interest

Question Text: Please tell me whether any of the following statements are reasons why you did not [volunteer

more/volunteer] in the past 12 months.

You had no interest.

Universe: (FV1FVOL = 1 and VD1DHRS <= 1500) or FV1FVOL = 2

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,534	7,212,948	24.7
No	2	10,657	21,053,969	72.1
Valid skip	6	23	30,017	0.1
Don't know	7	87	150,340	0.5
Refusal	8	14	45,133	0.2
Not stated	9	399	695,983	2.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 369

Question Name: IV_Q020

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Home

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you help anyone with work at their home such as cooking, cleaning,

gardening, maintenance, painting, shovelling snow, or car repairs?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,151	16,746,796	57.4
No	2	6,166	11,719,053	40.1
Don't know	7	3	4,540	0.0
Refusal	8	2	3,034	0.0
Not stated	9	392	714,967	2.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 370

Question Name: IV_Q030

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Home - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV_Q020 = 1

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	536	1,089,310	3.7
At least once a week	2	2,006	4,000,025	13.7
At least once a month	3	2,642	5,560,988	19.1
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12 months)	4	1,978	4,016,592	13.8
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	908	1,947,780	6.7

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	6,563	12,441,595	42.6
Don't know	7	78	129,923	0.4
Refusal	8	2	1,363	0.0
Not stated	9	1	814	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 371

Question Name: IV_Q040

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you help anyone by doing any shopping, or by driving someone to the

store or to an appointment?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,749	12,770,867	43.8
No	2	7,545	15,648,673	53.6
Don't know	7	13	17,049	0.1
Refusal	8	2	3,034	0.0
Not stated	9	405	748,767	2.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 372

Question Name: IV_Q050

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV_Q040 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	262	482,408	1.7
At least once a week	2	1,569	2,841,739	9.7
At least once a month	3	2,227	4,164,340	14.3
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12	4	1,716	3,254,549	11.2
months)				
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	931	1,935,655	6.6
Valid skip	6	7,965	16,417,523	56.2
Don't know	7	43	91,670	0.3
Refusal	8	1	507	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 373

Question Name: IV_Q060

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you help anyone with paperwork tasks such as writing letters, doing

taxes, filling out forms, banking, paying bills or finding information?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,998	7,569,304	25.9
No	2	10,292	20,835,689	71.4
Don't know	7	8	19,120	0.1
Refusal	8	2	3,034	0.0
Not stated	9	414	761,244	2.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 374

Question Name: IV_Q070

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV_Q060 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1	108	227,028	8.0
2	502	939,120	3.2
3	1,203	2,074,747	7.1
4	1,132	2,175,247	7.5
5	1,029	2,113,697	7.2
6	10,716	21,619,086	74.1
7	23	35,310	0.1
9	1	4,155	0.0
	14,714	29,188,390	100.0
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	1 108 2 502 3 1,203 4 1,132 5 1,029 6 10,716 7 23 9 1	1 108 227,028 2 502 939,120 3 1,203 2,074,747 4 1,132 2,175,247 5 1,029 2,113,697 6 10,716 21,619,086 7 23 35,310 9 1 4,155

Variable Name: IV_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 375

Question Name: IV Q080

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you provide anyone with health-related or personal care, such as emo-

tional support, counselling, providing advice, visiting the elderly, unpaid babysitting?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	7,476	14,016,793	48.0
No	2	6,801	14,369,051	49.2
Don't know	7	14	19,442	0.1
Refusal	8	2	3,034	0.0
Not stated	9	421	780,071	2.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 376

Question Name: IV_Q090

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV Q080 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	840	1,543,067	5.3
At least once a week	2	2,146	3,741,985	12.8
At least once a month	3	2,422	4,559,451	15.6
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12 months)	4	1,414	2,852,291	9.8
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	563	1,192,816	4.1
Valid skip	6	7,238	15,171,598	52.0
Don't know	7	85	122,686	0.4
Refusal	8	4	3,628	0.0
Not stated	9	2	868	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 377

Question Name: IV_Q100

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you help anyone with unpaid teaching, coaching, tutoring, or assisting

with reading?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,935	4,259,567	14.6
No	2	12,341	24,121,151	82.6
Don't know	7	4	3,692	0.0
Refusal	8	3	4,787	0.0
Not stated	9	431	799,194	2.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 378

Question Name: IV_Q110

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV_Q100 = 1

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	174	414,117	1.4
At least once a week	2	604	1,318,050	4.5
At least once a month	3	597	1,245,723	4.3
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12 months)	4	357	804,118	2.8
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	174	432,494	1.5
Valid skip	6	12,779	24,928,823	85.4
Don't know	7	28	43,086	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,979	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 379

Question Name: IV_Q120

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Other

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you help anyone in any other way - not on behalf of an organization?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,057	6,158,889	21.1
No	2	11,154	22,112,301	75.8
Don't know	7	65	103,147	0.4
Refusal	8	3	5,882	0.0
Not stated	9	435	808,172	2.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 380

Question Name: IV_Q130

Concept: Informal Volunteer Activities - Other - Frequency

Question Text: How often did you do this?

Universe: IV_Q120 = 1

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Daily or almost daily	1	291	587,425	2.0
At least once a week	2	764	1,382,400	4.7
At least once a month	3	937	2,041,453	7.0
At least 3 or 4 times (in the past 12	4	644	1,308,888	4.5
months)				
Once or twice (in the past 12 months)	5	369	724,305	2.5
Valid skip	6	11,657	23,029,502	78.9
Don't know	7	48	98,540	0.3
Refusal	8	2	10,716	0.0
Not stated	9	2	5,160	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: IV1FIV Length: 1.0 Position: 381

Question Name:

Concept: Informal Volunteer Flag

Question Text: Informal Volunteer Flag

Universe: All respondents

Note: An "informal volunteer" or "direct helper" is defined as a respondent with at least one 'yes' in

IV_Q020, IV_Q040, IV_Q060, IV_Q080, IV_Q100 or IV_Q120.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from IV_Q020, IV_Q040, IV_Q060, IV_Q080, IV_Q100,

IV Q120.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	11,785	23,215,696	79.5
No	2	2,502	5,193,262	17.8
Not stated	9	427	779,432	2.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 382

Question Name: FG_Q030

Concept: Financial Giving - Mail

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by responding to a request through the mail?

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q03).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,051	6,511,019	22.3
No		2	10,663	22,677,371	77.7
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 383

Question Name: FG Q040

Concept: Financial Giving - Telephone

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by responding to a telephone request? Do not include any donations already mentioned.

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q09).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,219	1,789,941	6.1
No	2	13,495	27,398,449	93.9
Tot	al	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 384

Question Name: FG_Q050

Concept: Financial Giving - Television

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by responding to a television or radio request, or a telethon? (Do not include any donations

already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,342	2,241,153	7.7
No		2	13,372	26,947,238	92.3
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 385

Question Name: FG_Q060

Concept: Financial Giving - Online

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

online? Do not include any donations you have already mentioned.

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,692	3,480,932	11.9
No	2	13,022	25,707,458	88.1
	Total .	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 386

Question Name: FG_Q070

Concept: Financial Giving - On own

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by approaching a charitable or non-profit organization on your own? (Do not include any

donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q12).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	2,947	5,529,729	18.9
No		2	11,767	23,658,661	81.1
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 387

Question Name: FG_Q080

Concept: Financial Giving - Charity event

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by paying to attend a charity event? (Do not include any donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q04).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	2,738	4,617,618	15.8
No		2	11,976	24,570,772	84.2
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG 090 Length: 1.0 Position: 388

Question Name: FG_Q090

Concept: Financial Giving - In memoriam

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by donating in the name of someone who has passed away, or 'in memoriam'? (Do not

include any donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q05).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	3,376	4,901,565	16.8
No		2	11,338	24,286,826	83.2
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 389

Question Name: FG_Q100

Concept: Financial Giving - Work

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

when asked by someone at work? (Do not include any donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q06).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,480	4,645,946	15.9
No	2	8,303	18,039,609	61.8
Not applicable	3	3,931	6,502,836	22.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 390

Question Name: FG Q110

Concept: Financial Giving - Door-to-door

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

when asked by someone doing door-to-door canvassing? (Do not include any donations

already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q07).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	3,542	5,722,609	19.6
No		2	11,172	23,465,781	80.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 391

Question Name: FG_Q120

Concept: Financial Giving - Shopping centre

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

when asked by someone canvassing for a charitable organization at a shopping centre or

on the street? (Do not include any donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG Q08).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,265	8,268,721	28.3
No		2	10,449	20,919,669	71.7
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 392

Question Name: FG_Q130

Concept: Financial Giving - Place of worship

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

through a collection at a church, synagogue, mosque or other place of worship? (Do not

include any donations already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG Q10).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories Code **Weighted Frequency** % Frequency 27.8 Yes 1 4,518 8,120,594 2 72.2 No 10,196 21,067,797 **Total** 14,714 100.0 29,188,390

Variable Name: FG 140 Length: 1.0 Position: 393

Question Name: FG_Q140

Concept: Financial Giving - By sponsoring someone

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you make a charitable donation:

by sponsoring someone in an event such as a walk-a-thon? (Do not include any donations

already mentioned.)

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q14).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 22.9 1 4.049 6,671,426 No 2 10,665 22,516,964 77.1 **Total** 29,188,390 14,714 100.0

Variable Name: FG_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 394

Question Name: FG_Q170

Concept: Financial Giving - Other

Question Text: In the past 12 months, were there any other methods in which you gave money to a charitable or

non-profit organization? Do not include any donations already mentioned.

Universe: All respondents

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013.

Question source: CSGVP 2010 (FG_Q15).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes - Specify 1 1,161 1,978,769 6.8 2 27,209,622 93.2 No 13,553 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: FG1FGIV Length: 1.0 Position: 395

Question Name:

Concept:Giving flagQuestion Text:Giving flagUniverse:All respondents

Note: A giver is defined as a respondent with at least one 'yes' in FG Q030 to FG Q170.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG_Q030 to FG_Q170.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Giver	1	12,613	24,051,071	82.4
Non-giver	2	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
To	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND03 Length: 2.0 Position: 396

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Mail

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a request through the mail

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND03 (2013) concords with

FG1DND03 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by responding to requests

through the mail is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q030 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	8,562	17,540,052	60.1
Number of donations		01 - 07	4,051	6,511,019	22.3
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND04 Length: 2.0 Position: 398

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Telephone

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a telephone request

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND04 (2013) concords with

FG1DND09 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by responding to telephone

requests is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q040 and SMID13.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00	11,394	22,261,131	76.3
Number of donations	01 - 07	1,219	1,789,941	6.1
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
1	Total Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND05 Length: 2.0 Position: 400

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Television

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a television or radio request, or

a telethon

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND05 (2013) concords with

FG1DND11 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by responding to a television

or radio request, or a telethon, is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q050 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	11,271	21,809,919	74.7
Number of donations		01 - 07	1,342	2,241,153	7.7
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND06 Length: 2.0 Position: 402

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Online

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations online

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND06 (2013) represents new

content for 2013.

All money the respondent donated to the same organization online is counted as a single

donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q060 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	10,921	20,570,139	70.5
Number of donations		01 - 07	1,692	3,480,932	11.9
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND07 Length: 2.0 Position: 404

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - On own

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable or non-profit organizations by approaching the organization on

their own

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND07 (2013) concords with

FG1DND12 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by approaching the organiza-

tion on their own is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q070 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	9,666	18,521,342	63.5
Number of donations		01 - 07	2,947	5,529,729	18.9
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND08 Length: 2.0 Position: 406

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Charity event

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by paying to attend a charity event

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND08 (2013) concords with

FG1DND04 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by paying to attend charity

events is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q080 and SMID13.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00	9,875	19,433,453	66.6
Number of donations	01 - 07	2,738	4,617,618	15.8
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND09 Length: 2.0 Position: 408

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - In memoriam

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by donating in the name of someone who has

passed away, or 'in memoriam'

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND09 (2013) concords with

FG1DND05 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by donating 'in memoriam' is

counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q090 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	9,237	19,149,507	65.6
Number of donations		01 - 07	3,376	4,901,565	16.8
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND10 Length: 2.0 Position: 410

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Work

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone at work

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND10 (2013) concords with

FG1DND06 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization when asked by someone at

work is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q100 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	10,134	19,406,880	66.5
Number of donations		01 - 05	2,479	4,644,192	15.9
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND11 Length: 2.0 Position: 412

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Door-to-door

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone door-to-door canvassing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for guestions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND11 (2013) concords with

FG1DND07 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization when asked by someone door-

to-door canvassing is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG Q110 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	9,071	18,328,462	62.8
Number of donations		01 - 07	3,542	5,722,609	19.6
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND12 Length: 2.0 Position: 414

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Shopping centre

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone at a shopping centre or

on the street

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND12 (2013) concords with

FG1DND08 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization when asked by someone at a

shopping centre or on the street is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q120 and SMID13.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00	8,348	15,782,350	54.1
Number of donations	01 - 07	4,265	8,268,721	28.3

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
·	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND13 Length: 2.0 Position: 416

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Place of worship

Question Text:Number of donations to charitable organizations through a collection at a church, synagogue,

mosque or other place of worship

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND13 (2013) concords with

FG1DND10 (2010).

All money the respondent donated through a collection at the same church, synagogue,

mosque or other place of worship is counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q130 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	8,096	15,931,155	54.6
Number of donations		01 - 05	4,517	8,119,916	27.8
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND14 Length: 2.0 Position: 418

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - By sponsoring someone

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations by sponsoring someone in an event such as a

walk-a-thon

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND14 (2013) concords with

FG1DND14 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization by sponsoring someone is

counted as a single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q140 and SMID13.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00	8,564	17,379,645	59.5
Number of donations	01 - 07	4,049	6,671,426	22.9
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DND17 Length: 2.0 Position: 420

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations - Other

Question Text: Number of donations to charitable organizations made in another way

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DND17 (2013) concords with

FG1DND15 (2010).

All money the respondent donated to the same organization in another way is counted as a

single donation.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q170 and SMID13.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	11,450	22,069,871	75.6
Number of donations		01 - 07	1,163	1,981,200	6.8
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD03 Length: 5.0 Position: 422

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Mail

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a request through the mail

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD03 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD03 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q030, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	8,562	17,540,052	60.1
Amount	00001 - 19000	4,051	6,511,019	22.3
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
1	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD04 Length: 5.0 Position: 427

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Telephone

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a telephone request

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD04 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD09 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q040, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,394	22,261,131	76.3
Amount		00003 - 08800	1,219	1,789,941	6.1
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD05 Length: 5.0 Position: 432

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Television

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by responding to a television or a radio request or

a telethon

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD05 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD11 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q050, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,271	21,809,919	74.7
Amount		00001 - 05900	1,342	2,241,153	7.7
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD06 Length: 5.0 Position: 437

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Online

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations online

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD06 (2013) represents new

content for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q060, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	10,921	20,570,139	70.5
Amount		00001 - 32100	1,692	3,480,932	11.9
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD07 Length: 5.0 Position: 442

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - On own

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable or non-profit organizations by approaching the organization on

their own

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD07 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD12 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q070, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	9,666	18,521,342	63.5
Amount	00001 - 57900	2,947	5,529,729	18.9
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD08 Length: 5.0 Position: 447

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Charity event

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by paying to attend a charity event

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD08 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD04 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q080, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	9,875	19,433,453	66.6
Amount	00001 - 07600	2,738	4,617,618	15.8
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Tot	al	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD09 Length: 5.0 Position: 452

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - In memoriam

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by donating in the name of someone who has

passed away, or 'in memoriam'

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD09 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD05 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q090, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	9,237	19,149,507	65.6
Amount		00001 - 59600	3,376	4,901,565	16.8
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD10 Length: 5.0 Position: 457

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Work

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone at work

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD10 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD06 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q100, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 None
 00000
 10,134
 19,406,880
 66.5

 Amount
 00001 - 09400
 2,479
 4,644,192
 15.9

Answer Categories	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	5,137,319 29,188,390	17.6 100.0
Valid skip		5,137,319 29,188,390

Variable Name: FG1DAD11 Length: 5.0 Position: 462

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Door-to-door

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone door-to-door canvassing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD11 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD07 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG Q110, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	9,071	18,328,462	62.8
Amount		00001 - 01400	3,542	5,722,609	19.6
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD12 Length: 5.0 Position: 467

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Shopping centre

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations when asked by someone at a shopping centre or

on the street

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD12 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD08 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q120, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	8,348	15,782,350	54.1
Amount		00001 - 01500	4,265	8,268,721	28.3
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD13 Length: 5.0 Position: 472

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Place of worship

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations through a collection at a church, synagogue,

mosque or other place of worship

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD13 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD10 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q130, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	8,096	15,931,155	54.6
Amount		00001 - 20000	4,517	8,119,916	27.8
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD14 Length: 5.0 Position: 477

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - By sponsoring someone

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations by sponsoring someone in an event such as a

walk-a-thon

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for questions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD14 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD14 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q140, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	8,564	17,379,645	59.5
Amount	00001 - 39800	4,049	6,671,426	22.9
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
•	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: FG1DAD17 Length: 5.0 Position: 482

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Other

Question Text: Amount of donations to charitable organizations made in another way

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: There is a new order for guestions in the FG module for 2013. FG1DAD17 (2013) concords with

FG1DAD15 (2010).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, FG_Q170, SMID13, GS1D030 and

GS1D080.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	11,453	22,073,030	75.6
Amount	00001 - 16000	1,160	1,978,042	6.8
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNTOT Length: 2.0 Position: 487

Question Name:

Concept: Total number of financial donations

Question Text: Total number of financial donations

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Based on FG1FGIV and the number of records for the respondent on the giving file (contains one

record for each of up to 7 organizations to which the respondent contributed through a particular

method of solicitation). All "other" donations (GS Q080) are not included in this total.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file RECID.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Number 01 - 25 12,613 24,051,071 82.4 Valid skip 96 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DATOT Length: 5.0 Position: 489

Question Name:

Concept: Total amount of donations

Question Text: Total amount of donations

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: All "other" donations (GS_Q080) are included in the total amount.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV, GS1D030 and GS1D080 on all records

for the respondent on the giving file.

Answer Categories Code Frequency % **Weighted Frequency** 00001 - 60000 12.613 82.4 Amount 24,051,071 Valid skip 99996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN201 Length: 2.0 Position: 494

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Culture and recreation

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Culture and recreation

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	<u>-</u>	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations		00	9,658	19,341,879	66.3
Number	01	1 - 08	2,955	4,709,192	16.1
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN202 Length: 2.0 Position: 496

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Education and research

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations		00	9,644	19,016,394	65.2
Number		01 - 06	2,969	5,034,677	17.2
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN203 Length: 2.0 Position: 498

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Health

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Health

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations	00	3,686	8,018,158	27.5
Number	01 - 14	8,927	16,032,914	54.9
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Tota	al	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN204 Length: 2.0 Position: 500

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Social services

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Social services

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX07.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations	00	5,955	12,377,238	42.4
Number	01 - 08	6,658	11,673,833	40.0
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
•	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN205 Length: 2.0 Position: 502

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Environment

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Environment

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX08.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations		00	11,159	21,740,125	74.5
Number		01 - 07	1,454	2,310,947	7.9
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN206 Length: 2.0 Position: 504

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Development and housing

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX09.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations	00	12,167	23,426,502	80.3
Number	01 - 03	446	624,569	2.1
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Т	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN207 Length: 2.0 Position: 506

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX10.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations	00	11,859	23,049,915	79.0
Number	01 - 05	754	1,001,156	3.4
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Т	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN208 Length: 2.0 Position: 508

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Philanthropic intermediaries and voluntarism pro-

motion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX11.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013 derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 No Donations
 00
 11,159
 21,200,056
 72.6

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number Valid skip		01 - 05 96	1,454 2.101	2,851,016 5,137,319	9.8 17.6
vana orap	Total	00	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN209 Length: 2.0 Position: 510

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - International

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - International

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX12.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations		00	11,004	20,976,806	71.9
Number		01 - 05	1,609	3,074,265	10.5
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN210 Length: 2.0 Position: 512

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Religion

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Religion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX13.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations		00	7,441	14,908,261	51.1
Number	0	1 - 08	5,172	9,142,810	31.3
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN211 Length: 2.0 Position: 514

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Business and professional

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX14.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No Donations	00	12,562	23,978,553	82.2
Number	01 - 02	51	72,518	0.2
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency %

Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DN212 Length: 2.0 Position: 516

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DNX15.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % No Donations 00 12.223 23.362.675 0.08 Number 01 - 03390 688,397 2.4 2,101 Valid skip 5,137,319 17.6 96 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA201 Length: 5.0 Position: 518

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Culture and recreation

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Culture and recreation

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	9,658	19,341,879	66.3
Amount		00001 - 12000	2,955	4,709,192	16.1
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA202 Length: 5.0 Position: 523

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Education and research

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % None 00000 9,644 19,016,394 65.2 Amount 00001 - 15600 2,969 5,034,677 17.2 Valid skip 99996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency %

Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA203 Length: 5.0 Position: 528

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Health

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Health

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % None 00000 3,686 27.5 8,018,158 54.9 Amount 00001 - 16500 8,927 16,032,914 99996 5,137,319 Valid skip 2,101 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA204 Length: 5.0 Position: 533

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Social services

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Social services

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX07.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 00000 42.4 None 5,955 12,377,238 00001 - 25100 40.0 Amount 6,658 11,673,833 99996 5,137,319 Valid skip 2,101 17.6 **Total** 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA205 Length: 5.0 Position: 538

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Environment

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Environment

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX08.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 None
 00000
 11,159
 21,740,125
 74.5

 Amount
 00001 - 05300
 1,454
 2,310,947
 7.9

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA206 Length: 5.0 Position: 543

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Development and housing

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX09.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	12,167	23,426,502	80.3
Amount		00001 - 06000	446	624,569	2.1
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA207 Length: 5.0 Position: 548

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX10.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	11,859	23,049,915	79.0
Amount	00001 - 07200	754	1,001,156	3.4
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA208 Length: 5.0 Position: 553

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Philanthropic intermediaries and voluntarism pro-

motion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX11.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,159	21,200,056	72.6
Amount		00001 - 09200	1,454	2,851,016	9.8
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA209 Length: 5.0 Position: 558

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - International

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - International

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX12.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	11,004	20,976,806	71.9
Amount	00001 - 20000	1,609	3,074,265	10.5
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA210 Length: 5.0 Position: 563

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Religion

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Religion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX13.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	7,441	14,908,261	51.1
Amount		00001 - 59600	5,172	9,142,810	31.3
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA211 Length: 5.0 Position: 568

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Business and professional

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX14.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	12,562	23,978,553	82.2
Amount	00005 - 00730	51	72,518	0.2
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
· 1	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DA212 Length: 5.0 Position: 573

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 12 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DAX15.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNP2 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	12,224	23,363,402	80.0
Amount	00001 - 05200	389	687,670	2.4
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX01 Length: 2.0 Position: 578

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Arts and culture

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Arts and culture

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	11,992	23,035,778	78.9
Number	01 - 07	621	1,015,294	3.5
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX02 Length: 2.0 Position: 580

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Sports and recreation

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Sports and recreation

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%No donations0010,11620,154,60669.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number		01 - 05	2,497	3,896,465	13.3
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX03 Length: 2.0 Position: 582

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Education and research

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	9,910	19,490,685	66.8
Number		01 - 06	2,703	4,560,386	15.6
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX04 Length: 2.0 Position: 584

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Universities and colleges

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Universities and colleges

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	12,327	23,575,493	80.8
Number		01 - 04	286	475,579	1.6
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX05 Length: 2.0 Position: 586

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Health

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Health

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	4,603	10,071,402	34.5
Number	01 - 13	8,010	13,979,669	47.9
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency %

Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX06 Length: 2.0 Position: 588

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Hospitals

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Hospitals

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	9,851	18,992,514	65.1
Number	01 - 04	2,762	5,058,558	17.3
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
1	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX07 Length: 2.0 Position: 590

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Social services

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Social services

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN204.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	5,955	12,377,238	42.4
Number		01 - 08	6,658	11,673,833	40.0
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX08 Length: 2.0 Position: 592

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Environment

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Environment

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN205.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	11,159	21,740,125	74.5
Number		01 - 07	1,454	2,310,947	7.9
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
·	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX09 Length: 2.0 Position: 594

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Development and housing

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN206.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	12,167	23,426,502	80.3
Number	01 - 03	446	624,569	2.1
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX10 Length: 2.0 Position: 596

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN207.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	11,859	23,049,915	79.0
Number	01 - 05	754	1,001,156	3.4
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX11 Length: 2.0 Position: 598

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Grant-making, fundraising, voluntarism promotion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN208.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	11,159	21,200,056	72.6
Number		01 - 05	1,454	2,851,016	9.8
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX12 Length: 2.0 Position: 600

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - International

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - International

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN209.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	11,004	20,976,806	71.9
Number	01 - 05	1,609	3,074,265	10.5
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX13 Length: 2.0 Position: 602

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Religion

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Religion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN210.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations	00	7,441	14,908,261	51.1
Number	01 - 08	5,172	9,142,810	31.3
Valid skip	96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX14 Length: 2.0 Position: 604

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Business and professional

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN211.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	12,562	23,978,553	82.2
Number		01 - 02	51	72,518	0.2
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DNX15 Length: 2.0 Position: 606

Question Name:

Concept: Number of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Number of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DN212.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No donations		00	12,223	23,362,675	80.0
Number		01 - 03	390	688,397	2.4
Valid skip		96	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX01 Length: 5.0 Position: 608

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Arts and culture

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Arts and culture

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	11,992	23,035,778	78.9
Amount	00001 - 12000	621	1,015,294	3.5
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX02 Length: 5.0 Position: 613

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Sports and recreation

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Sports and recreation

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	10,116	20,154,606	69.1
Amount	00001 - 03000	2,497	3,896,465	13.3
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX03 Length: 5.0 Position: 618

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Education and research

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Education and research

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	9,910	19,490,685	66.8
Amount		00001 - 15600	2,703	4,560,386	15.6
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX04 Length: 5.0 Position: 623

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Universities and colleges

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Universities and colleges

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	12,327	23,575,493	80.8
Amount		00001 - 12500	286	475,579	1.6
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX05 Length: 5.0 Position: 628

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Health

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Health

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	4,603	10,071,402	34.5
Amount		00001 - 10400	8,010	13,979,669	47.9
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
·	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX06 Length: 5.0 Position: 633

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Hospitals

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Hospitals

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	9,851	18,992,514	65.1
Amount		00001 - 16000	2,762	5,058,558	17.3
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX07 Length: 5.0 Position: 638

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Social services

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Social services

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA204.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	5,955	12,377,238	42.4
Amount	00001 - 25100	6,658	11,673,833	40.0
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX08 Length: 5.0 Position: 643

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Environment

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Environment

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA205.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,159	21,740,125	74.5
Amount		00001 - 05300	1,454	2,310,947	7.9
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX09 Length: 5.0 Position: 648

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Development and housing

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Development and housing

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA206.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	12,167	23,426,502	80.3
Amount		00001 - 06000	446	624,569	2.1
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX10 Length: 5.0 Position: 653

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Law, advocacy and politics

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA207.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,859	23,049,915	79.0
Amount		00001 - 07200	754	1,001,156	3.4
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX11 Length: 5.0 Position: 658

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Grant-making, fundraising, voluntarism promotion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA208.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,159	21,200,056	72.6
Amount		00001 - 09200	1,454	2,851,016	9.8
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX12 Length: 5.0 Position: 663

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - International

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - International

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA209.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	11,004	20,976,806	71.9
Amount		00001 - 20000	1,609	3,074,265	10.5
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX13 Length: 5.0 Position: 668

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Religion

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Religion

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA210.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00000	7,441	14,908,261	51.1
Amount	00001 - 59600	5,172	9,142,810	31.3
Valid skip	99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX14 Length: 5.0 Position: 673

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Business and professional

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Business and professional associations, unions

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA211.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00000	12,562	23,978,553	82.2
Amount		00005 - 00730	51	72,518	0.2
Valid skip		99996	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GS1DAX15 Length: 5.0 Position: 678

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified

Question Text: Amount of donations (ICNPO 15 categories) - Not elsewhere classified

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: This variable is the same as GS1DA212.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS1CNPX and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 12.224 0.08 None 00000 23,363,402 Amount 00001 - 05200 389 687,670 2.4 Valid skip 99996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS051TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 683

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Cash or cheque

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Cash or cheque

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS_050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Code No donations 00000000 2,877 6,222,980 21.3 000000003 - 000060000 Amount 9,736 17,828,091 61.1 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 29,188,390 14,714 100.0

Variable Name: GS052TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 692

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Debit card

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Debit card

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS 050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 00000000 12,312 80.3 No donations 23,430,016 000000005 - 000010300 Amount 301 621,056 2.1 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Valid skip Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS053TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 701

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Credit card

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Credit card

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS 050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Frequency **Weighted Frequency** Code % 9.446 No donations 00000000 17,918,234 61.4 Amount 000000005 - 000020900 3,167 6,132,838 21.0 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS054TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 710

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Payroll deduction

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Payroll deduction

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS_050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Code No donations 00000000 12,046 22,988,760 78.8 00000010 - 000010700 Amount 567 1,062,311 3.6 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 29,188,390 14,714 100.0

Variable Name: GS055TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 719

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Authorized account deduction

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Authorized account deduction

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS_050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 00000000 11,713 77.3 No donations 22,560,493 000000005 - 000014400 Amount 900 1,490,579 5.1 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Valid skip Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS056TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 728

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - By mobile device after text messaging

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - By mobile device after text messaging

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS 050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Frequency **Weighted Frequency** Code % 12,602 82.3 No donations 00000000 24,026,119 Amount 000000005 - 000000300 24,952 0.1 11 5,137,319 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS057TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 737

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - PayPal

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - PayPal

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS_050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Code No donations 00000000 12,500 23,820,201 81.6 000000005 - 000003100 Amount 113 230,871 8.0 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS058TOT Length: 9.0 Position: 746

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Other method

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Other

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS 050 and

GS1D030.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 00000000 12,327 81.0 No donations 23,636,990 000000006 - 000020000 Amount 286 414,081 1.4 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Valid skip Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: GS05UNK Length: 9.0 Position: 755

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of donations - Unknown method

Question Text: Amount of donations (payment method) - Unknown

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Payment method question was not asked for donation amounts of 5 dollars or less, amounts do-

nated after 7 iterations of a given solliciatation method and for imputed donation amounts.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from FG1FGIV and from the giving file GS 050,

GS1D030 and GS1D080.

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 6,315 41.7 No donations 00000000 12,181,951 Amount 000000001 - 000038400 6,298 11,869,121 40.7 Valid skip 99999996 2,101 5,137,319 17.6 Total 14,714 29,188,390 100.0

Variable Name: DG 005 Length: 1.0 Position: 764

Question Name: DG_Q005

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Tax credit

Question Text: Will you or someone else in your household be claiming an income tax credit for the charitable

donations made in the past 12 months?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (DG_Q01).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,367	10,706,214	36.7
No	2	5,434	11,623,683	39.8
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	290	800,893	2.7
Refusal	8	15	40,780	0.1
Not stated	9	507	879,501	3.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 765

Question Name: DG Q030

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Decide in advance

Question Text: Do you decide in advance the total amount of money you will donate to charitable organizations

annually?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,940	3,282,494	11.2
No	2	10,065	19,659,314	67.4
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	87	201,208	0.7
Refusal	8	14	28,554	0.1
Not stated	9	507	879,501	3.0
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 766

Question Name: DG Q040

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Larger donations

Question Text: For the larger donations, do you decide in advance to which organizations you will give or do you

make decisions in response to someone asking you?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Decide in advance	1	3,313	5,697,391	19.5
Respond to someone asking	2	6,092	12,174,135	41.7
Both	3	1,330	2,227,966	7.6
Not applicable	4	1,246	2,815,186	9.6
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	111	225,177	0.8
Refusal	8	10	28,315	0.1
Not stated	9	511	882,902	3.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 767

Question Name: DG_Q050

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Pattern of giving

Question Text: Which of the following statements best describes your pattern of giving to charitable or non-profit

organizations?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
I always donate to the same organizations	1	4,077	7,211,939	24.7
I vary the organizations to which I donate	2	2,812	6,420,084	22.0
Both	3	5,002	9,050,371	31.0
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	159	394,754	1.4
Refusal	8	48	86,045	0.3
Not stated	9	515	887,878	3.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 768

Question Name: DG Q060

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information

Question Text: When considering donating to a charity that you have not donated to in the past, do you search for

information on that charity before giving?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,061	12,145,299	41.6
No	2	4,994	9,101,014	31.2
Not applicable	3	1,004	1,830,135	6.3
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know	7	31	64,230	0.2
Refusal	8	3	4,451	0.0
Not stated	g	520	905,943	3.1
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_070A Length: 1.0 Position: 769

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Printed material

Question Text: How do you search for this information? Read printed material from the charity (eg., a brochure,

annual report or financial information)

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q060 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	906	1,505,631	5.2
No	2	5,122	10,579,598	36.2
Valid skip	6	8,653	17,043,091	58.4
Don't know	7	30	58,034	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,220	0.0
Not stated	9	1	816	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_070B Length: 1.0 Position: 770

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Contact the charity

Question Text: How do you search for this information? Contact the charity (eg., by phone, in person) or visit the

charity's website

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q060 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,263	6,796,364	23.3
No	2	2,765	5,288,865	18.1
Valid skip	6	8,653	17,043,091	58.4
Don't know	7	30	58,034	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,220	0.0
Not stated	9	1	816	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_070C Length: 1.0 Position: 771

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information - CRA Website

Question Text: How do you search for this information? Look up the charity on the CRA (Canada Revenue

Agency) website

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q060 = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	585	1,222,186	4.2
No	2	5,443	10,863,043	37.2
Valid skip	6	8,653	17,043,091	58.4
Don't know	7	30	58,034	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,220	0.0
Not stated	9	1	816	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_070D Length: 1.0 Position: 772

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Ask someone

Question Text: How do you search for this information? Ask someone (eg., family, friends or colleagues)

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q060 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,852	3,037,389	10.4
No	2	4,176	9,047,840	31.0
Valid skip	6	8,653	17,043,091	58.4
Don't know	7	30	58,034	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,220	0.0
Not stated	9	1	816	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_070E Length: 1.0 Position: 773

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Other **Question Text:** How do you search for this information? Other - Specify

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q060 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,539	3,233,033	11.1
No	2	4,489	8,852,196	30.3
Valid skip	6	8,653	17,043,091	58.4
Don't know	7	30	58,034	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,220	0.0
Not stated	9	1	816	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 774

Question Name: DG_Q080

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Know how to verify

Question Text:Do you know how to verify if an organization is a registered charity?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,671	8,361,923	28.6
No	2	7,328	14,615,735	50.1
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	79	127,825	0.4
Refusal	8	9	29,012	0.1
Not stated	9	526	916,576	3.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 775

Question Name: DG Q090

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor

Question Text: Are you aware of any organizations that monitor how charities use their donations in Canada?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,282	4,096,475	14.0
No	2	9,734	18,904,304	64.8
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	63	115,669	0.4
Refusal	8	7	15,202	0.1
Not stated	9	527	919,422	3.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG 100A Length: 1.0 Position: 776

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - CRA

Question Text: Could you provide the name or an example of these organizations? CRA (Canada Revenue

Agency) or the Charities Directorate

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q090 = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	355	765,881	2.6
No	2	1,821	3,121,960	10.7
Valid skip	6	12,432	25,091,916	86.0
Don't know	7	98	185,748	0.6

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	6	14,280	0.0
Not stated		9	2	8,606	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_100B Length: 1.0 Position: 777

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Federal

Question Text: Could you provide the name or an example of these organizations? Federal government (except

CRA or Charities Directorate)

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q090 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	114	171,560	0.6
No		2	2,062	3,716,281	12.7
Valid skip		6	12,432	25,091,916	86.0
Don't know		7	98	185,748	0.6
Refusal		8	6	14,280	0.0
Not stated		9	2	8,606	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_100C Length: 1.0 Position: 778

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Provincial

Question Text: Could you provide the name or an example of these organizations? Provincial or Territorial gov-

ernment

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q090 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	54	104,298	0.4
No	2	2,122	3,783,543	13.0
Valid skip	6	12,432	25,091,916	86.0
Don't know	7	98	185,748	0.6
Refusal	8	6	14,280	0.0
Not stated	9	2	8,606	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG 100D Length: 1.0 Position: 779

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Other-Specify

Question Text: Could you provide the name or an example of these organizations? Other - Specify

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q090 = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	524	883,195	3.0
No	2	1,652	3,004,646	10.3
Valid skip	6	12,432	25,091,916	86.0
Don't know	7	98	185,748	0.6
Refusal	8	6	14,280	0.0
Not stated	9	2	8,606	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DG_100E Length: 1.0 Position: 780

Question Name:

Concept: Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - No

Question Text: Could you provide the name or an example of these organizations? No

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and DG_Q090 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,198	2,069,638	7.1
No	2	978	1,818,202	6.2
Valid skip	6	12,432	25,091,916	86.0
Don't know	7	98	185,748	0.6
Refusal	8	6	14,280	0.0
Not stated	9	2	8,606	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_010 Length: 1.0 Position: 781

Question Name: RG_Q010

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Personally affected

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

You or someone you know has been personally affected by the cause the organization sup-

ports.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,534	15,427,457	52.9
No	2	3,475	7,531,049	25.8
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	47	95,587	0.3
Refusal	8	10	18,399	0.1
Not stated	9	547	978,580	3.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 782

Question Name: RG Q020

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Tax credit

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

The government will give you a credit on your income taxes.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,387	5,865,780	20.1
No	2	8,603	17,028,013	58.3
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	56	129,079	0.4
Refusal	8	13	31,108	0.1
Not stated	9	554	997,093	3.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG 030 Length: 1.0 Position: 783

Question Name: RG Q030

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Religious obligations

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To fulfill religious obligations or other beliefs.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,736	6,742,663	23.1
No	2	8,270	16,241,043	55.6
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	41	53,691	0.2
Refusal	8	9	12,726	0.0
Not stated	9	557	1,000,949	3.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 784

Question Name: RG Q040

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Cause

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

To help a cause in which you personally believed.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source:	General Social Survey,	GVP 2013.
---------	------------------------	-----------

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	10,755	20,140,335	69.0
No		2	1,256	2,808,131	9.6
Valid skip		6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know		7	33	82,974	0.3
Refusal		8	6	10,178	0.0
Not stated		9	563	1,009,454	3.5
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 785

Question Name: RG_Q050

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Compassion

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

You felt compassion towards people in need.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	11,078	21,026,560	72.0
No	2	936	1,960,711	6.7
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	27	41,174	0.1
Refusal	8	6	10,178	0.0
Not stated	9	566	1,012,449	3.5
Te	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 786

Question Name: RG_Q060

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Community contribution

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

You wanted to make a contribution to the community.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	9,870	18,773,001	64.3
No	2	2,120	4,171,624	14.3
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	41	60,474	0.2
Refusal	8	13	26,236	0.1
Not stated	9	569	1,019,736	3.5
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RG_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 787

Question Name: RG Q070

Concept: Reasons for Giving - Requested

Question Text: People make financial donations to charitable or non-profit organizations for a number of reasons.

In the past 12 months, please tell me whether the following reasons were important to you:

A family member, friend, neighbour or colleague requested that you make a donation.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,414	10,289,617	35.3
No	2	6,572	12,628,432	43.3
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	45	91,914	0.3
Refusal	8	9	15,798	0.1
Not stated	9	573	1,025,310	3.5
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 788

Question Name: NG_Q020

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Already gave

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You were happy with what you already gave.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	9,104	16,669,414	57.1
No	2	2,858	6,187,457	21.2
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	53	110,978	0.4
Refusal	8	14	30,605	0.1
Not stated	9	584	1,052,618	3.6
Т	otal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG 030 Length: 1.0 Position: 789

Question Name: NG Q030

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Could not afford

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You could not afford to give a larger donation.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,207	15,842,603	54.3
No	2	3,759	7,027,977	24.1
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	42	83,519	0.3
Refusal	8	15	24,945	0.1
Not stated	9	590	1,072,028	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_040 Length: 1.0 Position: 790

Question Name: NG_Q040

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - No one asked

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

Because no one asked you.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,107	6,311,226	21.6
No	2	8,847	16,552,767	56.7
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	56	92,264	0.3
Refusal	8	11	21,661	0.1
Not stated	9	592	1,073,154	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_050 Length: 1.0 Position: 791

Question Name: NG_Q050

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Did not know where

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You did not know where to make a contribution.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,223	2,906,767	10.0
No	2	10,743	19,968,707	68.4
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	41	76,740	0.3
Refusal	8	9	20,228	0.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated	9	597	1,078,630	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_060 Length: 1.0 Position: 792

Question Name: NG_Q060

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Hard to find

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

It was hard to find a cause worth supporting.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,155	2,659,392	9.1
No	2	10,788	20,149,734	69.0
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	58	129,606	0.4
Refusal	8	11	26,856	0.1
Not stated	9	601	1,085,484	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_070 Length: 1.0 Position: 793

Question Name: NG_Q070

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave time instead

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You gave time instead of money.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,111	7,323,449	25.1
No	2	7,799	15,428,306	52.9
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	80	173,707	0.6
Refusal	8	19	35,056	0.1
Not stated	9	604	1,090,554	3.7
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_080 Length: 1.0 Position: 794

Question Name: NG_Q080

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave directly

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You felt that you already gave enough money directly to people on your own, instead of

through an organization.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,974	8,846,958	30.3
No	2	6,909	13,878,560	47.5
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	104	193,143	0.7
Refusal	8	17	34,719	0.1
Not stated	9	609	1,097,691	3.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 795

Question Name: NG_Q090

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Tax credit

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You felt that the tax credit for donations was not enough incentive to give more.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,976	3,672,982	12.6
No	2	9,812	18,824,626	64.5
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	177	365,232	1.3
Refusal	8	32	73,822	0.3
Not stated	9	616	1,114,409	3.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 796

Question Name: NG Q110

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Would not be used efficiently

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You did not think the money would be used efficiently or effectively.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q09 - revised).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,379	6,573,066	22.5
No	2	8,466	15,991,640	54.8
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	127	307,551	1.1
Refusal	8	20	51,149	0.2
Not stated	9	621	1,127,666	3.9
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_120A Length: 1.0 Position: 797

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Fundraising

Question Text: Was this because the organization was: spending too much money on fundraising efforts?

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q110 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,608	2,943,801	10.1
No		2	1,670	3,417,105	11.7
Valid skip		6	11,335	22,615,324	77.5
Don't know		7	94	205,711	0.7
Refusal		8	6	5,174	0.0
Not stated		9	1	1,275	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_120B Length: 1.0 Position: 798

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Impact

Question Text: Was this because the organization was: not having an impact on the cause or community they

were trying to help?

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q110 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,299	2,469,661	8.5
No	2	1,979	3,891,245	13.3
Valid skip	6	11,335	22,615,324	77.5
Don't know	7	94	205,711	0.7
Refusal	8	6	5,174	0.0
Not stated	9	1	1,275	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_120C Length: 1.0 Position: 799

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Explanation

Question Text: Was this because the organization was: not able to explain to you where or how your donation

would be spent?

Universe:FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q110 = 1Note:Question source: New for 2013.Source:General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,849	3,857,680	13.2
No	2	1,429	2,503,226	8.6
Valid skip	6	11,335	22,615,324	77.5
Don't know	7	94	205,711	0.7
Refusal	8	6	5,174	0.0
Not stated	9	1	1,275	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_120D Length: 1.0 Position: 800

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Other

Question Text: Was this because the organization was: some other reason?

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q110 = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	712	1,342,753	4.6
No	2	2,566	5,018,153	17.2
Valid skip	6	11,335	22,615,324	77.5
Don't know	7	94	205,711	0.7
Refusal	8	6	5,174	0.0
Not stated	9	1	1,275	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 801

Question Name: NG_Q130

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - The way requests were made

Question Text: Thinking about the past 12 months, please tell me if any of the following statements are reasons

that you did not donate more:

You did not like the way in which requests were made for donations.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q10).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,473	6,496,167	22.3
No	2	8,428	16,242,887	55.6
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	62	135,371	0.5
Refusal	8	19	28,219	0.1
Not stated	9	631	1,148,427	3.9

Answer Categories Code **Weighted Frequency** Frequency % 29,188,390 100.0

Total 14,714

Variable Name: NG_140A Length: 1.0 Position: 802

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Time of day

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? The time of day requests were made

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	424	916,481	3.1
No	2	3,001	5,514,607	18.9
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Position: 803 Variable Name: NG_140B Length: 1.0

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Number

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? The number of requests

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	778	1,488,697	5.1
No	2	2,647	4,942,391	16.9
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG 140C Length: 1.0 Position: 804

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Tone

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? The tone in which requests were made

(e.g., rude or demanding)

FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1 Universe:

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,437	2,896,943	9.9
No	2	1,988	3,534,145	12.1
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_140D Length: 1.0 Position: 805

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Multiple

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Multiple requests from one organization

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	747	1,490,148	5.1
No	2	2,678	4,940,940	16.9
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_140E Length: 1.0 Position: 806

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Other

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,364	2,305,808	7.9
No	2	2,061	4,125,280	14.1
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG 140F Length: 1.0 Position: 807

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Not spent well

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify - Money donated used

to pay administrative costs/not spent well

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

New category created from responses provided at NG_S140.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	102	145,789	0.5
No	2	3,323	6,285,299	21.5
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG 140G Length: 1.0 Position: 808

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Method used

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify - Solicitation method

used

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q11).

New category created from responses provided at NG_S140.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	659	1,092,505	3.7
No	2	2,766	5,338,582	18.3
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_140H Length: 1.0 Position: 809

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Amount requested

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify - Prescribed amount

requested or commitment to give on a regular basis

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG Q11).

New category created from responses provided at NG_S140.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	122	156,502	0.5
No	2	3,303	6,274,586	21.5
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_140I Length: 1.0 Position: 810

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Lack of confidence

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify - Lack of information or

confidence in the organization, request was not clear enough

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG_Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG Q11).

New category created from responses provided at NG S140.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	171	374,373	1.3
No	2	3,254	6,056,715	20.8
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_140J Length: 1.0 Position: 811

Question Name:

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Guilt-ridden

Question Text: What did you not like about the way requests were made? Other - Specify - Request was guilt-

ridden

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1 and NG Q130 = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG Q11).

New category created from responses provided at NG_S140.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	59	105,170	0.4
No	2	3,366	6,325,917	21.7
Valid skip	6	11,241	22,692,223	77.7
Don't know	7	43	61,338	0.2
Refusal	8	5	3,742	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG 150 Length: 1.0 Position: 812

Question Name: NG Q150

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - So many organizations

Question Text: Now, please tell me whether you agree or disagree with the following statements:

There seem to be so many organizations seeking donations for one cause or another, sometimes

I don't feel like giving to any organization.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (NG_Q12).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agree	1	6,547	12,477,016	42.7
Disagree	2	5,282	10,098,305	34.6
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	116	257,239	0.9
Refusal	8	15	20,201	0.1
Not stated	9	653	1,198,310	4.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: NG_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 813

Question Name: NG_Q160

Concept: Reasons for Not Giving more - Charity fraud

Question Text: Please tell me whether you agree or disagree with the following statements:

You are concerned about charity fraud or scams.

Universe: FG1FGIV = 1

Note: Question source: New for 2013.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agree	1	8,456	16,341,852	56.0
Disagree	2	3,438	6,340,818	21.7
Valid skip	6	2,101	5,137,319	17.6
Don't know	7	53	140,695	0.5
Refusal	8	11	28,532	0.1
Not stated	9	655	1,199,174	4.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: OG_010 Length: 1.0 Position: 814

Question Name: OG_Q010

Concept: Other Giving - Food bank

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you give any food to a charitable or non-profit organization such as a

food bank?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,665	16,552,864	56.7
No	2	5,271	11,140,906	38.2
Don't know	7	29	62,704	0.2
Refusal	8	9	15,047	0.1
Not stated	9	740	1,416,869	4.9
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: OG_020 Length: 1.0 Position: 815

Question Name: OG_Q020

Concept: Other Giving - Clothing, toys or household goods

Question Text: In the past 12 months, did you give any clothing, toys or household goods to a charitable or non-

profit organization (such as Neighbourhood Services, the Salvation Army or St. Vincent de Paul)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	10,790	21,119,879	72.4
No	2	3,160	6,584,535	22.6
Don't know	7	11	23,378	0.1
Refusal	8	10	18,203	0.1
Not stated	9	743	1,442,394	4.9
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: OG_030 Length: 1.0 Position: 816

Question Name: OG_Q030

Concept: Other Giving - Through a bequest in respondent's will

Question Text: Have you included a donation to a charitable or non-profit organization through a bequest in your

current will or through another financial planning instrument, such as an insurance product?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: CSGVP 2010 (DG_Q06).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	536	779,993	2.7
No	2	13,339	26,743,892	91.6
Don't know	7	55	132,500	0.5
Refusal	8	37	81,495	0.3
Not stated	9	747	1,450,511	5.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 817

Question Name: CER Q110

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Union

Question Text: In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:

a union or professional association?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,363	6,086,070	20.9
No	2	10,561	21,544,148	73.8
Don't know	7	13	43,421	0.1
Refusal	8	10	24,156	0.1
Not stated	9	767	1,490,595	5.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 818

Question Name: CER_Q120

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Political party/group

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a political party or group?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	664	1,026,482	3.5
No	2	13,255	26,593,835	91.1
Don't know	7	9	28,768	0.1
Refusal	8	11	15,277	0.1
Not stated	9	775	1,524,027	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 819

Question Name: CER_Q140

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Sports/recreational organization **Question Text:** (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a sports or recreational organization (such as a hockey league, health club, or golf club)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,820	5,551,191	19.0
No	2	11,111	22,106,061	75.7
Don't know	7	6	4,781	0.0
Refusal	8	7	17,743	0.1
Not stated	9	770	1,508,614	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER 150 Length: 1.0 Position: 820

Question Name: CER_Q150

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Cultural/educational group

Question Text: In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:

a cultural, educational or hobby organization (such as a theatre group, book club or bridge

club)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,327	3,986,313	13.7
No	2	11,607	23,668,478	81.1
Don't know	7	3	7,242	0.0
Refusal	8	7	17,743	0.1
Not stated	9	770	1,508,614	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 821

Question Name: CER_Q160

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Religious group

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a religious-affiliated group (such as a church youth group or choir)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,039	3,505,173	12.0
No	2	11,892	24,147,800	82.7
Don't know	7	3	3,232	0.0
Refusal	8	10	23,572	0.1
Not stated	9	770	1,508,614	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 822

Question Name: CER_Q170

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - School/civic group

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a school group, neighbourhood, civic or community association (such as PTA, alumni, block

parents or neighbourhood watch)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,128	3,962,018	13.6
No	2	11,802	23,685,180	81.1
Don't know	7	7	14,834	0.1
Refusal	8	7	17,743	0.1
Not stated	9	770	1,508,614	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_180 Length: 1.0 Position: 823

Question Name: CER_Q180

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Service club

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a service club (such as Kiwanis, Knights of Columbus or the Legion)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	974	1,492,558	5.1
No	2	12,957	26,161,661	89.6
Don't know	7	3	2,936	0.0
Refusal	8	8	20,669	0.1
Not stated	9	772	1,510,566	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_190 Length: 1.0 Position: 824

Question Name: CER_Q190

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Seniors' group

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a seniors' group (such as a seniors' club, recreational association or resource centre)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,095	1,452,959	5.0
No	2	12,835	26,199,002	89.8
Don't know	7	4	5,194	0.0
Refusal	8	8	20,669	0.1
Not stated	9	772	1,510,566	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_200 Length: 1.0 Position: 825

Question Name: CER Q200

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Youth organization

Question Text: (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

a youth organization (such as Scouts, Guides, Big Brothers Big Sisters or YMCA/YWCA)?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	681	1,421,218	4.9
No	2	13,250	26,230,222	89.9
Don't know	7	3	8,520	0.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	7	17,743	0.1
Not stated		9	773	1,510,687	5.2
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_210 Length: 1.0 Position: 826

Question Name: CER_Q210

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Immigrant/ethnic association **Question Text:** (In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in:)

an immigrant or ethnic association or club?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	299	626,796	2.1
No	2	13,630	27,022,343	92.6
Don't know	7	5	10,821	0.0
Refusal	8	7	17,743	0.1
Not stated	9	773	1,510,687	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CER_230 Length: 1.0 Position: 827

Question Name: CER_Q230

Concept: Participant - Past 12 months - Other type of organization

Question Text: In the past 12 months, were you a member or participant in any other type of organization that has

not been mentioned?

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes - Specify	1	157	261,399	0.9
No	2	13,766	27,382,865	93.8
Don't know	7	10	15,209	0.1
Refusal	8	8	18,230	0.1
Not stated	9	773	1,510,687	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: CERD230 Length: 2.0 Position: 828

Question Name:

Concept: Number of organization types - Past 12 months

Question Text: Number of organization types - Past 12 months

Universe: All respondents

Note: This is a count of the types of groups, organizations or associations the respondent participated in

the past 12 months.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from CER_Q110 to CER_Q230.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	00	5,767	12,585,793	43.1
Number	01 - 10	8,180	15,112,002	51.8
Not stated	99	767	1,490,595	5.1
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_10 Length: 2.0 Position: 830

Question Name: GRP_Q10

Concept: Total number of groups - Past 12 months - Participant

Question Text: Of all the types of groups, organizations or associations we talked about, how many were you a

member or participant in the past 12 months?

Universe: CERD230 >= 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number	01 - 25	8,109	14,977,605	51.3
Valid skip	96	6,534	14,076,388	48.2
Don't know	97	56	106,078	0.4
Refusal	98	12	25,965	0.1
Not stated	99	3	2,355	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_20 Length: 2.0 Position: 832

Question Name: GRP_Q20

Concept: Internet participation - Past 12 months - These groups

Question Text: How many of these [Number of groups reported at GRP Q10] groups are you active in through

the Internet?

Universe: CERD230 >= 1 and $IUY_01 = 1$ and $GRP_10 > 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None		00	2,002	3,633,239	12.4
Number		01 - 25	1,862	3,291,851	11.3
Valid skip		96	10,825	22,216,201	76.1
Don't know		97	13	25,073	0.1
Refusal		98	9	19,671	0.1
Not stated		99	3	2,355	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_25 Length: 1.0 Position: 834

Question Name: GRP_Q25

Concept: Internet participation - Past 12 months - This group

Question Text: Are you active in this group through the Internet?

Universe: CERD230 >= 1 and IUY_01 = 1 and GRP_10 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	841	1,744,293	6.0
No	2	2,459	5,078,992	17.4
Valid skip	6	11,412	22,361,455	76.6
Don't know	7	2	3,650	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30A Length: 1.0 Position: 835

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Sharing knowledge and information

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Sharing knowledge and

information

Universe: $GRP_20 > 0 \text{ or } GRP_25 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,312	2,451,129	8.4
No	2	1,386	2,569,069	8.8
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30B Length: 1.0 Position: 836

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Support or advice

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Support or advice

Universe: $GRP_20 > 0 \text{ or } GRP_25 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	312	656,682	2.2
No	2	2,386	4,363,516	14.9
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30C Length: 1.0 Position: 837

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Organizing and scheduling

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Organizing, scheduling or

co-ordinating activities or events

Universe: $GRP_20 > 0 \text{ or } GRP_25 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	869	1,724,585	5.9
No	2	1,829	3,295,613	11.3
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30D Length: 1.0 Position: 838

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Office work or administrative duties

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Office work or administra-

tive duties

Universe: $GRP_20 > 0 \text{ or } GRP_25 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	309	500,035	1.7
No	2	2,389	4,520,164	15.5
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30E Length: 1.0 Position: 839

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Email/forums/social networks

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Email, blogs, forums or

social networks

Universe: $GRP_20 > 0 \text{ or } GRP_25 = 1$

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,935	3,516,550	12.0
No	2	763	1,503,649	5.2
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_30F Length: 1.0 Position: 840

Question Name:

Concept: Internet participation - Other

Question Text: How do you use the Internet to participate in [this group/these groups]? Other - Specify

Universe: GRP 20 > 0 or GRP 25 = 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	137	232,531	0.8
No	2	2,561	4,787,667	16.4
Valid skip	6	12,011	24,152,245	82.7
Don't know	7	4	13,136	0.0
Refusal	8	1	2,811	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: GRP_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 841

Question Name: GRP_Q40

Concept: Internet participation - Frequency

Question Text: [Including participation both on and off the Internet, how/How] often did you participate in group

activities and meetings? [Do not include any of your volunteer activities.]

Universe: CERD230 >= 1

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
At least once a week		1	2,187	4,054,702	13.9
A few times a month		2	1,141	2,072,063	7.1
Once a month		3	1,606	2,842,227	9.7
Once or twice a year		4	1,891	3,486,372	11.9
Not in the past year		5	1,272	2,494,541	8.5
Valid skip		6	6,534	14,076,388	48.2
Don't know		7	63	126,641	0.4
Refusal		8	15	29,670	0.1
Not stated		9	5	5,786	0.0
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: OIF_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 842

Question Name: OIF_Q10

Concept: Organization Involvement - Past 5 years

Question Text: Over the past five years, would you say that your involvement in organizations has ...?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: GSS 2008 (CER_Q180).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Increased	1	2,412	4,900,447	16.8
Decreased	2	3,607	6,892,901	23.6
Stayed the same	3	7,785	15,558,700	53.3
Don't know	7	94	252,569	0.9
Refusal	8	37	66,504	0.2
Not stated	9	779	1,517,269	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: ESC1_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 843

Question Name: ESC1_Q01

Concept: Education - School Attendance

Question Text: Are you currently attending school, college, CEGEP or university?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,192	4,245,907	14.5
No	2	12,734	23,405,995	80.2
Don't know	7	2	3,169	0.0
Refusal	8	6	14,132	0.0
Not stated	9	780	1,519,187	5.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: EDM_02 Length: 1.0 Position: 844

Question Name: EDM Q02

Concept: Education - Enrollment status

Question Text: [Are you enrolled] as...?

Universe: ESC1_Q01 = 1

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A full-time student	1	819	3,314,253	11.4
A part-time student	2	305	781,044	2.7
Valid skip	6	13,523	24,942,346	85.5
Don't know	7	66	146,773	0.5
Refusal	8	1	3,974	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DH1GED Length: 1.0 Position: 845

Question Name:

Concept: Education - Highest degree (4 categories)

Question Text: Education - Highest degree (4 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

In the CSGVP codebooks (2010, 2007, 2004), there was a DV for education level in 10 categories (DH1DEDLV) and highest level of education completed in 5 categories (DH1GEDLV). Using Statistics Canada's harmonized content blocks, it is no longer possible to derive the category 'some post secondary education.' Therefore, for GSS 2013 GVP, DH1DEDLV is replaced by the variable EHG1_Q01 (Highest degree - 7 categories); DH1GEDLV is replaced by DH1GED (Highest degree - 4 categories).

Question source: Harmonized Content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from EHG1_Q01.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than High School	1	1,884	3,476,053	11.9
Graduated from High school	2	3,742	8,310,258	28.5
Post-secondary diploma	3	4,431	8,644,373	29.6
University Diploma	4	3,757	6,994,686	24.0
Not stated	9	900	1,763,020	6.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DLFS Length: 1.0 Position: 846

Question Name:

Concept: Labour force status

Question Text: Labour force status

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates whether a person was employed, unemployed, not in the labour force, or if their labour force status was unable to determine during the reference week. These

classifications are based on the Labour Force Survey. A thorough description of these classifica-

tions is available at the following location:

http://www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/71-543-g/71-543-g2012001-eng.pdf

The definition of the "reference week" for the labour force and labour market activities questions was based on the date of the interview. It was the most recently completed seven-day period

beginning on a Sunday and ending on the following Saturday.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from AGE, LMAM_Q01, LMAM_Q03, LMA2_Q04,

LMA2_Q05, LMA2_Q06, LMA2_Q07, LMA2_Q08, LMA2_Q09, as well as the student questions

from the Education Harmonized Content module (ESC1_Q01 and EDM_Q02).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Employed		1	7,948	17,051,197	58.4
Unemployed		2	481	1,102,197	3.8
Not in labour force		3	5,456	9,394,370	32.2
Unable to determine		4	829	1,640,627	5.6
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LMA3 10 Length: 1.0 Position: 847

Question Name: LMA3_Q10

Concept: Employment - Employee or self-employed

Question Text: Were you an employee or self-employed?

Universe: DLFS = 1

Note:

The definition of "reference week" for the labour force and labour market activities questions was based on the date of the interview. It was the most recently completed seven-day period beginning on a Sunday and ending on the following Saturday.

Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Employee	1	6,697	14,413,547	49.4
Self-employed	2	1,223	2,601,622	8.9
Working in a family business without pay	3	18	28,414	0.1
Valid skip	6	6,766	12,137,194	41.6
Don't know	7	5	3,954	0.0
Refusal	8	4	3,592	0.0
Not stated	9	1	68	0.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DIND12R Length: 2.0 Position: 848

Question Name:

Concept: Type of industry, business or service - NAICS 2012 (20 categories)

Question Text: Type of industry, business or service - NAICS 2012 (20 categories)

Universe: DLFS = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the type of industry, business, or service that an employed or

self-employed person's work is classified in, according to the first two digits of the North American

Industry Classification System (NAICS) 2012.

Respondents were asked what kind of business they worked for. With this information, the

6-digit NAICS code for 2012 was determined.

NAICS is a common industry classification system developed between Canada, the United States, and Mexico. The three countries collaborate to revise the system every five years in order

to keep it current with changes in economic activities.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as fol-

lows:

14 Administrative and support, waste management and remediation services

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LMA4_Q11, LMA4_Q12, LMA4_Q13, and NAICS

2012.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Agriculture, forestry, fishing and hunting	01	224	414,115	1.4
Mining, quarrying and oil and gas extraction	02	158	333,659	1.1
Utilities	03	92	144,171	0.5
Construction	04	460	1,087,106	3.7
Manufacturing	05	565	1,321,254	4.5
Wholesale trade	06	189	458,054	1.6
Retail trade	07	795	2,131,034	7.3
Transportation and warehousing	08	354	790,650	2.7
Information and cultural industries	09	168	357,491	1.2
Finance and insurance	10	372	740,136	2.5
Real estate and rental and leasing	11	107	228,218	8.0
Professional, scientific and technical services	12	594	1,242,751	4.3
Management of companies and enterprises	13	3	5,184	0.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Administrative and support, waste	14	263	633,889	2.2
management and remediat				
Educational services	15	780	1,396,877	4.8
Health care and social assistance	16	1,044	1,968,376	6.7
Arts, entertainment and recreation	17	185	420,222	1.4
Accommodation and food services	18	375	1,101,319	3.8
Other services (except public	19	324	618,861	2.1
administration)				
Public administration	20	685	1,155,467	4.0
Uncodable	95	4	5,626	0.0
Valid skip	96	6,766	12,137,194	41.6
Not stated	99	207	496,738	1.7
Tota	ıl	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DOCC11R Length: 2.0 Position: 850

Question Name:

Concept: Type of work or occupation - NOC 2011 (10 categories)

Question Text: Type of work or occupation - NOC 2011 (10 categories)

Universe: DLFS = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the occupation group that an employed or self-employed person

belongs to, based on the first digit of the National Occupational Classification (NOC) 2011.

Respondents were asked what their work or occupation was, and what their main activities were in their type of work. With this information, the 4-digit NOC code for 2011 was determined.

The National Occupational Classification (NOC) 2011 updates both the National Occupational Classification 2006 of Human Resources and Skills Development Canada and Statistics Canada's National Occupational Classification for Statistics (NOC-S) 2006. This revised edition eliminates the differences between the two former systems. The first use of the NOC 2011 was in the 2011 National Household Survey.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as follows:

05 Occupations in education, law and social, community and government services

08 Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occupations

09 Natural resources, agriculture and related production occupations

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LMA5 Q14, LMA5 Q15, and NOC 2011.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management occupations	01	1,000	2,025,860	6.9
Business, finance, and administration occupations	02	1,313	2,600,138	8.9
Natural and applied sciences and related occupations	03	627	1,305,202	4.5
Health occupations	04	604	1,103,423	3.8
Occupations in education, law and social, community and g	05	1,162	2,153,939	7.4
Occupations in art, culture, recreation and sport	06	261	545,409	1.9
Sales and service occupations	07	1,499	3,864,857	13.2
Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occ	08	900	2,145,371	7.4
Natural resources, agriculture and related production occ	09	137	251,784	0.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Occupations in manufacturing and utilities	10	225	512,345	1.8
Uncodable	95	5	5,741	0.0
Valid skip	96	6,766	12,137,194	41.6
Not stated	99	215	537,128	1.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LF1GO10 Length: 2.0 Position: 852

Question Name:

Concept: Type of work or occupation - NOC-S 2006 (10 categories)

Question Text: Type of work or occupation - NOC-S 2006 (10 categories)

Universe: DLFS = 1

Note: This derived variable indicates the occupation group that an employed or self-employed person

belongs to based on the first character of the National Occupational Classification (NOC-S) 2006.

Respondents were asked what their work or occupation was, and what their main activities were, in their type of work. With this information, the 4-digit National Occupational Classification

(NOC-S) code for 2006 was determined.

Statistics Canada's occupational classification for 2006 is called the National Occupational Classification for Statistics 2006 (NOC-S 2006) to distinguish it from the National Occupational Classification (NOC) put out by the Department of Human Resources and Social Development Canada. The two classifications differ only in the aggregation structure of the classification. Both provide a complete listing of all the categories under which Canadian jobs are classified and their descriptions. The first use of the NOC-S 2006 was in the 2006 Census of Population.

Some response categories were abbreviated due to space restrictions. Full text is as follows:

05 Occupations in social science, education, government service and religion

08 Trades, transport and equipment operators and related occupations

10 Occupations unique to processing, manufacturing and utilities

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LMA5 Q14, LMA5 Q15, and NOC-S 2006.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management occupations	01	731	1,406,620	4.8
Business, finance, and administration	02	1,466	2,961,265	10.1
occupations				
Natural and applied sciences and related	03	644	1,392,885	4.8
occupations				
Health occupations	04	615	1,108,548	3.8
Occupations in social science, education,	05	935	1,767,327	6.1
government serv				
Occupations in art, culture, recreation and	06	290	577,283	2.0
sport				
Sales and service occupations	07	1,639	4,049,707	13.9
Trades, transport and equipment operators	80	970	2,298,015	7.9
and related occ				
Occupations unique to primary industry	09	252	480,522	1.6
Occupations unique to processing,	10	221	542,694	1.9
manufacturing and utili				
Uncodable	95	7	11,958	0.0
Valid skip	96	6,766	12,137,194	41.6
Not stated	99	178	454,373	1.6
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LMA6C16 Length: 1.0 Position: 854

Question Name:

Concept: Usual hours worked per week (4 categories)

Question Text: Usual hours worked per week (4 categories)

Universe: DLFS = 1

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 30 hours	1	1,428	3,535,097	12.1
30 to less than 40 hours	2	2,417	4,629,215	15.9
40 to less than 50 hours	3	2,971	6,573,875	22.5
50 hours or more	4	978	1,999,304	6.8
Valid skip	6	6,766	12,137,194	41.6
Don't know	7	99	215,685	0.7
Refusal	8	39	69,000	0.2
Not stated	9	16	29,021	0.1
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHCAN Length: 1.0 Position: 855

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent - Canada

Question Text: Place of birth of respondent - Canada

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if a respondent was born in Canada or outside Canada based on

the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about SCCAI, please refer to: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/subjects-sujets/standard-norme/sccai-

ctpzi/2010/sccai-ctpzi-eng.htm.

Question source: Harmonized Content - Immigration Look up table (ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from BPR_B01 (ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Born in Canada	1	11,729	21,576,062	73.9
Born outside Canada	2	2,158	5,957,343	20.4
Don't know	7	7	22,413	0.1
Refusal	8	29	98,583	0.3
Not stated	9	791	1,533,989	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: BRTHMACR Length: 2.0 Position: 856

Question Name:

Concept: Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region

Question Text: Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region (outside of Canada)

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note:

This derived variable indicates the geographical macro-region of birth of respondents born outside of Canada based on the Standard Classification of Countries and Areas of Interest (SCCAI) 2010. For more information about SCCAI, please refer to: http://www.statcan.gc.ca/subjects-sujets/standard-norme/sccai-ctpzi/2010/sccai-ctpzi-eng.htm.

Oceania includes Christmas Island, Cocos (Keeling) Islands, and United States Minor Outlying Islands.

Question source: Harmonized Content - Immigration Look up table (ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from BRTHCAN, BPR_B01 (ILU_Q01, ILU_S01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Americas	01	407	1,095,469	3.8
Europe	02	887	1,991,408	6.8
Africa	03	182	580,046	2.0
Asia	04	665	2,252,797	7.7
Oceania	05	16	37,199	0.1
Valid skip	96	11,729	21,576,062	73.9
Don't know	97	8	22,838	0.1
Refusal	98	29	98,583	0.3
Not stated	99	791	1,533,989	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: BPR_16 Length: 1.0 Position: 858

Question Name: BPR Q16

Concept: Landed immigrant status

Question Text: Are you now, or have you ever been a landed immigrant in Canada?

Universe: BRTHCAN ne 1

Note: A landed immigrant, or permanent resident, is a person who has been granted the right to live in

Canada permanently by immigration authorities.

Question source: Harmonized content - IME_Q16.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,885	5,214,607	17.9
No	2	265	723,770	2.5
Valid skip	6	11,729	21,580,190	73.9
Don't know	7	26	84,694	0.3
Refusal	8	17	47,164	0.2
Not stated	9	792	1,537,965	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: DCIT Length: 2.0 Position: 859

Question Name:

Concept:Citizenship statusQuestion Text:Citizenship statusUniverse:All respondents

Note: This variable indi

This variable indicates the citizenship status of immigrants to Canada and the Canadian-born population. It includes information on the number of people who are Canadian citizens and the number of people who hold citizenships of other countries (including multiple citizenships). The look-up table for countries of citizenship will soon be available on the Statistics Canada website. In the meantime, this table is provided in Appendix C of the Microdata User Guide.

Source:

General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from AGE, CTZCODE1, CTZCODE2, CTZCODE3, and RRP, C42

BPR Q19.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Canadian citizen by birth only	01	11,443	20,966,289	71.8
Canadian citizen by birth and other citizenship(s)	02	240	559,221	1.9
Canadian citizen by naturalization only	03	937	2,563,858	8.8
Canadian citizen by naturalization and other citizenship(s)	04	652	1,765,625	6.0
Other citizenship(s) non-Canadian only	05	504	1,458,445	5.0
Undetermined	06	938	1,874,952	6.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HM_01 Length: 1.0 Position: 861

Question Name: HM_Q01

Concept: Health in general of respondent

Question Text: In general, would you say [your] health is...?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Perceived health is an indicator of overall health status. It can reflect aspects of health not

captured in other measures, such as: incipient disease, disease severity, aspects of positive health status, physiological and psychological reserves and social and mental function. Perceived health refers to the perception of a person's health in general, either by the person himself or herself, or, in the case of proxy response, by the person responding. Health means not only the

absence of disease or injury but also physical, mental and social well being.

Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	%
Excellent	1	3,282	7,209,389	24.7
Very good	2	4,938	9,722,598	33.3
Good	3	3,681	7,256,237	24.9
Fair	4	1,430	2,426,295	8.3
Poor	5	516	853,856	2.9
Don't know	7	38	92,774	0.3
Refusal	8	36	84,454	0.3
Not stated	9	793	1,542,788	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: SLM 01 Length: 2.0 Position: 862

Question Name: SLM_Q01

Concept: Subjective well-being

Question Text: Using a scale of 0 to 10 where 0 means "Very dissatisfied" and 10 means "Very satisfied", how do

you feel about your life as a whole right now?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very dissatisfied	00	76	138,627	0.5
•	01	27	32,788	0.1
	02	57	126,868	0.4
	03	116	207,209	0.7
	04	153	336,934	1.2
	05	723	1,369,563	4.7
	06	683	1,439,736	4.9
	07	1,971	4,391,584	15.0
	08	4,269	8,513,352	29.2
	09	2,579	4,945,644	16.9
Very satisfied	10	3,097	5,834,179	20.0
Don't know	97	108	172,771	0.6
Refusal	98	62	136,349	0.5
Not stated	99	793	1,542,788	5.3
	Total	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LRCC20 Length: 1.0 Position: 864

Question Name:

Concept: Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)

Question Text: Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: GSS 2008 (Cycle 22 - DOR_Q616).

Source: GSS 2008 (Cycle 22 - DOR_Q616).

General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LRC_Q20.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 3 years	1	1,133	2,726,403	9.3
3 to less than 5 years	2	790	1,677,881	5.7
5 to less than 10 years	3	1,713	3,774,192	12.9
10 years or more	4	10,236	19,375,464	66.4
Don't know	7	8	18,549	0.1
Refusal	8	22	51,422	0.2
Not stated	9	812	1,564,480	5.4
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: RELIGFLG Length: 1.0 Position: 865

Question Name:

Concept: Religious affiliation flag

Question Text: Religious affiliation flag

Universe: All respondents

Note: This derived variable indicates if the respondent has a religious affiliation.

Question source: Harmonized Content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from RELIGCD.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Religious affiliation	1	11,316	21,390,282	73.3
No religious affiliation	2	2,192	5,323,625	18.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know	7	149	315,394	1.1
Refusal	8	262	611,395	2.1
Not stated	9	795	1,547,695	5.3
Te	tal	14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: REE_02 Length: 1.0 Position: 866

Question Name: REE_Q02

Concept: Religious participation - Services

Question Text: Not counting events such as weddings or funerals, during the past 12 months, how often did you

participate in religious activities or attend religious services or meetings?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
At least once a week	1	2,672	4,567,201	15.6
At least once a month	2	1,410	2,591,094	8.9
At least 3 times a year	3	1,508	2,907,424	10.0
Once or twice a year	4	1,974	4,097,644	14.0
Not at all	5	6,171	13,053,768	44.7
Don't know	7	44	86,270	0.3
Refusal	8	138	334,863	1.1
Not stated	9	797	1,550,127	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: REE_03 Length: 2.0 Position: 867

Question Name: REE_Q03

Concept: Religious participation - On one's own

Question Text: In the past 12 months, how often did you engage in religious or spiritual activities on your own, in-

cluding prayer, meditation and other forms of worship taking place at home or in any other location?

Universe: All respondents

Note: Question source: Harmonized content.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
At least once a day		01	3,894	6,982,416	23.9
At least once a week		02	1,998	3,595,549	12.3
At least once a month		03	999	2,000,438	6.9
At least 3 times a year		04	484	967,804	3.3
Once or twice a year		05	734	1,551,378	5.3
Not at all		06	5,463	11,830,437	40.5
Don't know		97	127	257,331	0.9
Refusal		98	216	451,495	1.5
Not stated		99	799	1,551,541	5.3
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LANCH Length: 2.0 Position: 869

Question Name:

Concept: First childhood language of the respondent **Question Text:** First childhood language of the respondent

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LNR_Q100 and LNR_S100.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	01	9,115	15,800,859	54.1
French only	02	2,699	6,041,597	20.7
Other language only	03	1,792	5,042,675	17.3
English and French equally	04	113	207,561	0.7
English and other equally	05	145	398,532	1.4
French and other equally	06	16	50,693	0.2
English, French and other equally	07	7	23,304	0.1
Don't know	97	8	21,915	0.1
Refusal	98	19	43,989	0.2
Not stated	99	800	1,557,264	5.3
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: LANHSDC Length: 1.0 Position: 871

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent's household language (4 categories)

Question Text: Respondent's household language (4 categories)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013, derived from LNR_Q155 and LNR_S155.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	10,432	18,593,182	63.7
French only	2	2,432	5,704,353	19.5
Other languages	3	564	2,023,506	6.9
Multiple languages	4	410	1,131,283	3.9
Don't know	7	5	4,822	0.0
Refusal	8	13	31,213	0.1
Not stated	9	858	1,700,031	5.8
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: INCG1 Length: 2.0 Position: 872

Question Name:

Concept: Income - Personal income group (before tax)

Question Text: Personal income group (before tax)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: T1FF 2012 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than \$20,000	01	4,038	10,365,402	35.5
\$20,000 to \$39,999	02	4,050	7,898,540	27.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$40,000 to \$59,999	03	2,948	5,113,929	17.5
\$60,000 to \$79,999	04	1,633	2,416,054	8.3
\$80,000 to \$99,999	05	916	1,413,879	4.8
\$100,000 to \$119,999	06	452	755,360	2.6
\$120,000 or more	07	677	1,225,225	4.2
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: INCQ Length: 1.0 Position: 874

Question Name:

Concept: Income - Quintile (before tax)

Question Text: Income quintile (before tax)

Universe: All respondents

Note: Income groupings are obtained by ranking respondents in ascending order by the total income

before tax, then partitioning respondents into five groups of similar size. The estimated number of respondents in each group should be the same in principle but differences may occur due to the weight at the boundary of two quintiles, since this respondent must lie in either one or the other of

these quintiles.

Source: T1FF 2012 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Lowest quintile	1	1,956	5,836,661	20.0
Second quintile	2	2,761	5,825,408	20.0
Third quintile	3	2,976	5,843,052	20.0
Fourth quintile	4	3,319	5,843,130	20.0
Highest quintile	5	3,702	5,840,139	20.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HHINCG1 Length: 2.0 Position: 875

Question Name:

Concept: Household income - Household income group (before tax)

Question Text: Household income group (before tax)

Universe: All respondents

Note:

Source: T1FF 2012 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than \$20,000		01	1,210	1,417,220	4.9
\$20,000 to \$39,999		02	2,489	3,706,965	12.7
\$40,000 to \$59,999		03	2,518	4,335,399	14.9
\$60,000 to \$79,999		04	2,056	3,981,282	13.6
\$80,000 to \$99,999		05	1,799	3,873,024	13.3
\$100,000 to \$119,999		06	1,312	3,009,774	10.3
\$120,000 to \$139,999		07	1,036	2,632,783	9.0
\$140,000 or more		08	2,294	6,231,944	21.4
	Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: HHINCQ Length: 1.0 Position: 877

Question Name:

Concept: Household income - Quintile (before tax)

Question Text: Household income quintile (before tax)

Universe: All respondents

Note: Income groupings are obtained by ranking the households in ascending order by the total income

before tax of the households, then partitioning the households into five groups of similar size. The estimated number of households in each group should be the same in principle but differences may occur due to the weight at the boundary of two quintiles, since this household must lie in

either one or the other of these quintiles.

Source: T1FF 2012 (XTIRC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Lowest quintile	1	4,157	5,837,474	20.0
Second quintile	2	3,268	5,834,130	20.0
Third quintile	3	2,741	5,840,482	20.0
Fourth quintile	4	2,415	5,836,998	20.0
Highest quintile	5	2,133	5,839,307	20.0
Total		14,714	29,188,390	100.0

Variable Name: WTBS_001 Length: 10.4 Position: 878

Question Name:

Concept: Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight

Question Text: Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight

Universe: All respondents

Note: WTBS_002 to WTBS_500 can be found in the file but are not present in this documentation to

save space.

Source: General Social Survey, GVP 2013.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 00000.0000 - 60458.4359
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

 Total
 14,714
 29,188,390
 100.0

Topical Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	Page
BPR: Immigration	on extended block	
BPR_16	Landed immigrant status	160
BRTHCAN	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	159
BRTHMACR	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	
DCIT	Citizenship status	160
CASE: Case vari	riables	
AM1DVG	Combined volunteer and giver status	11
COMPFLAG	Completion status	
RECID	Record identification	11
WGHT_PER	Person weight	
WTBS_001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	166
CER: Civic engaç	agement of respondent, types of groups, organizations or associations the respondent participated in the	e past 12 months
CERD230	Number of organization types - Past 12 months	149
CER_110	Participant - Past 12 months - Union	145
CER_120	Participant - Past 12 months - Political party/group	146
CER_140	Participant - Past 12 months - Sports/recreational organization	146
CER_150	Participant - Past 12 months - Cultural/educational group	146
CER_160	Participant - Past 12 months - Religious group	147
CER 170	Participant - Past 12 months - School/civic group	147
CER 180	Participant - Past 12 months - Service club	
CER 190	Participant - Past 12 months - Seniors' group	
CER 200	Participant - Past 12 months - Youth organization	
CER 210	Participant - Past 12 months - Immigrant/ethnic association	
CER_230	Participant - Past 12 months - Other type of organization	
DEM: Demograpl	phic derived variables	
AGEGR10	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	12
DH1GAGE	Age group of respondent (6 categories)	12
MARSTAT	Marital status of respondent	13
SEX	Sex of respondent	12
DG: Decisions or	on Giving	
DG_005	Decisions on Giving - Tax credit	125
DG_030	Decisions on Giving - Decide in advance	125
DG_040	Decisions on Giving - Larger donations	125
DG_050	Decisions on Giving - Pattern of giving	
DG_060	Decisions on Giving - Search for information	126
DG_070A	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Printed material	127
DG_070B	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Contact the charity	127
DG_070C	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - CRA Website	127
DG_070D	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Ask someone	128
DG_070E	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Other	
DG_080	Decisions on Giving - Know how to verify	129
DG_090	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor	129
DG_100A	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - CRA	129
DG_100B	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Federal	130
DG_100C	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Provincial	130
DG_100D	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Other-Specify	
DG_100E	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - No	131

EDM: Education	minimum block with concept	
EDM_02	Education - Enrollment status	154
EHG1: Education	n Highest Degree Block v.1	
DH1GED	Education - Highest degree (4 categories)	154
ES: Employer Su	upport	
ES_010	Employer Support - Worked for pay	67
ES_020 ES_030	Employer Support - Self-employed Employer Support - Program or policy	
ESC1: Education	n - School Attendance v.1	
ESC1_01	Education - School Attendance	154
ESN: Employer S	Support - Non-volunteers	
ESN 050	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Facilities or equipment	
ESN 060	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Paid time off	
ESN 070	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Change work hours	
ESN 080	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Recognition	
ESN 090	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other formal support	
ESN 100A	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESN 100B	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - T-shirts	
ESN 100C	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Financial	
ESN_100D	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Transportation	
ESN 100E	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Sponsored an event	
ESN_100F	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Other	
ESV: Employer S	Support - Volunteers	
ESV 040	Employer Support - Volunteers - Monetary donation for hours	68
ESV 050	Employer Support - Volunteers - Facilities or equipment	
ESV 060	Employer Support - Volunteers - Paid time off	
ESV 070	Employer Support - Volunteers - Change work hours	
ESV 080	Employer Support - Volunteers - Recognition	
ESV_090	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other formal support	
ESV 100A	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESV 100B	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - T-shirts	
ESV_100C	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Financial	
ESV 100D	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Transportation	
ESV 100E	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Sponsored event	
ESV_100F	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Other	
FG: Financial Giv	ving to Charitable Organizations	
FG1DAD03	Amount of donations - Mail	90
FG1DAD04	Amount of donations - Telephone	
FG1DAD05	Amount of donations - Television	
FG1DAD06	Amount of donations - Online	
FG1DAD07	Amount of donations - On own	
FG1DAD08	Amount of donations - Charity event	
FG1DAD09	Amount of donations - In memoriam	
FG1DAD10	Amount of donations - Work	
FG1DAD11	Amount of donations - Door-to-door	
FG1DAD11	Amount of donations - Shopping centre	
FG1DAD13	Amount of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DAD13	Amount of donations - Page of worship	
FG1DAD14	Amount of donations - Other	
FG1DND03	Number of donations - Mail	94

FG1DND04	Number of donations - Telephone	
FG1DND05	Number of donations - Television	
FG1DND06	Number of donations - Online	
FG1DND07	Number of donations - On own	
FG1DND08	Number of donations - Charity event	
FG1DND09	Number of donations - In memoriam	
FG1DND10	Number of donations - Work	
FG1DND11 FG1DND12	Number of donations - Door-to-door	
FG1DND13	Number of donations - Shopping centre Number of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DND14	Number of donations - By sponsoring someone	
FG1DND17	Number of donations - Other	
FG1FGIV	Giving flag	
FG 030	Financial Giving - Mail	
FG 040	Financial Giving - Telephone	
FG 050	Financial Giving - Television	
FG_060	Financial Giving - Online	
FG_070	Financial Giving - On own	. 90
FG_080	Financial Giving - Charity event	. 9
FG_090	Financial Giving - In memoriam	. 9
FG_100	Financial Giving - Work	. 9
FG_110	Financial Giving - Door-to-door	
FG_120	Financial Giving - Shopping centre	
FG_130	Financial Giving - Place of worship	. 92
FG_140	Financial Giving - By sponsoring someone	. 93
FG_170	Financial Giving - Other	. 93
FV: Formal Volunteer	ing	
FV1FVOL	Volunteer flag	. 24
FV 020	Formal Volunteering - Canvassing	
FV 030	Formal Volunteering - Fundraising	
FV 040	Formal Volunteering - Committee or board	
FV_050	Formal Volunteering - Teaching or mentoring	. 19
FV_060	Formal Volunteering - Organize activities or events	
FV_070	Formal Volunteering - Office work	. 20
FV_080	Formal Volunteering - Coach, referee or officiate	. 20
FV_090	Formal Volunteering - Counsel or provide advice	. 20
FV_100	Formal Volunteering - Health care or support	. 2
FV_110	Formal Volunteering - Collect, serve or deliver goods	
FV_120	Formal Volunteering - Maintenance, repair or building	
FV_130	Formal Volunteering - Volunteer driving	
FV_140	Formal Volunteering - First aid, firefighting	
FV_150	Formal Volunteering - Protection of the environment	
FV_160	Formal Volunteering - Other	. 23
GDV: Geography der	ived variables	
PRV	Province of residence	. 17
GRP: Number of gro Internet	ups, organizations or associations the respondent participated in the past 12 months and involvement through	the
GRP 10	Total number of groups - Past 12 months - Participant	151
GRP_10 GRP_20	Internet participation - Past 12 months - These groups	
GRP_20 GRP_25	Internet participation - Past 12 months - These groups	
GRP_30A	Internet participation - Past 12 months - This group Internet participation - Sharing knowledge and information	
GRP_30B	Internet participation - Snaring knowledge and information	
GRP 30C	Internet participation - Support of advice	
GRP_30D	Internet participation - Organizing and scrieduling	
GRP_30E	Internet participation - Email/forums/social networks	
GRP 30F	Internet participation - Other	
GRP 40	Internet participation - Green	

GS: Giving Specifics

	Amount of donations - Cash or cheque	
	Amount of donations - Debit card	
	Amount of donations - Credit card	
	Amount of donations - Payroll deduction	
	Amount of donations - Authorized account deduction	
	Amount of donations - By mobile device after text messaging	
	Amount of donations - PayPal	
	Amount of donations - Other method	
	Amount of donations - Unknown method	
	Amount of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	
	Amount of donations (12) - Education and research	
	Amount of donations (12) - Health	
	Amount of donations (12) - Social services	
	Amount of donations (12) - Environment	
	Amount of donations (12) - Development and housing	
	Amount of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	
	Amount of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	
	Amount of donations (12) - International Amount of donations (12) - Religion	
	Amount of donations (12) - Religion	
	Amount of donations (12) - Business and professional	
	Total amount of donations	
	Amount of donations (15) - Arts and culture	
	Amount of donations (15) - Sports and recreation	
	Amount of donations (15) - Education and research	
	Amount of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	
	Amount of donations (15) - Health	
	Amount of donations (15) - Hospitals	
	Amount of donations (15) - Social services	
	Amount of donations (15) - Environment	
	Amount of donations (15) - Development and housing	
	Amount of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	
GS1DAX11	Amount of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	120
GS1DAX12	Amount of donations (15) - International	120
	Amount of donations (15) - Religion	
	Amount of donations (15) - Business and professional	
	Amount of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
	Number of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	
	Number of donations (12) - Education and research	
	Number of donations (12) - Health	
	Number of donations (12) - Social services	
	Number of donations (12) - Environment	
	Number of donations (12) - Development and housing	
	Number of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	
	Number of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	
	Number of denations (12) - International	
	Number of donations (12) - Religion	
	Number of donations (12) - Business and professional	
	Total number of financial donations	
	Number of donations (15) - Arts and culture	
	Number of donations (15) - Arts and culture	
	Number of donations (15) - Education and research	
	Number of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	
	Number of donations (15) - Health	
	Number of donations (15) - Hospitals	
	Number of donations (15) - Social services	
	Number of donations (15) - Environment	
	Number of donations (15) - Development and housing	
	Number of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	
	Number of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	

GS1DNX12 GS1DNX13 GS1DNX14 GS1DNX15	Number of donations (15) - International1Number of donations (15) - Religion1Number of donations (15) - Business and professional1Number of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified1	16 16
GV: Volunteering in G	eneral	
GV_020 GV_030 GV_040 GV_050	Volunteering in General - With immediate family Volunteering in General - With others Volunteering in General - Using Internet Volunteering in General - Using Internet to search	66 66
HCDV: Household co	mposition derived variables	
AGEPRGR6 CHH0014C CHRFLAG CHRTIME6 DH1GC05 DH1GC617 HSDSIZEC LIVARR06 MULTIGEN PARNUM PRTYPEC SEXPR	Age group of respondent's spouse/partner (6 categories) Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years Single child(ren) of respondent in household Age group of respondent's single child(ren) in household Presence of one or more children in the household aged 0 to 5 years Presence of one or more children in the household aged 6 to 17 years Household size of respondent Living arrangement of respondent's household (6 categories) Three generations or more in the respondent's household Number of parents the respondent has in household Type of partner the respondent has within household Sex of respondent's spouse/partner in household	15 15 16 16 13 17 17 16 14
HM: Health Minimum	Block	
HM_01 HV: History of Volunte	Health in general of respondent	61
HV_010 HV_020	History of Volunteering - Prior to 12 months ago History of Volunteering - How long ago	
IDV: Income derived v	variables	
HHINCG1 HHINCQ INCG1 INCQ	Household income - Household income group (before tax) Household income - Quintile (before tax) Income - Personal income group (before tax) Income - Quintile (before tax) 1	65 64
IUY: Internet Use by r	espondent in the past year	
IUY_01	Internet use - Past 12 months	65
IV: Informal Volunteer	Activities	
IV1FIV IV_020 IV_030 IV_040 IV 050	Informal Volunteer Flag Informal Volunteer Activities - Home Informal Volunteer Activities - Home - Frequency Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping - Frequency	84 84 85
IV_060 IV_070 IV_080 IV_090	Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork - Frequency Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related - Frequency	85 86 86 87
IV_100 IV_110 IV_120 IV_130	Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching - Frequency Informal Volunteer Activities - Other Informal Volunteer Activities - Other - Frequency	87 88

LMA2: Labour Force	Status	
DLFS	Labour force status	55
LMA3: Class of Work	er	
LMA3_10	Employment - Employee or self-employed	55
LMA4: Industry		
DIND12R	Type of industry, business or service - NAICS 2012 (20 categories)	56
LMA5: Occupation		
DOCC11R LF1GO10	Type of work or occupation - NOC 2011 (10 categories)	
LMA6: Usual Hours o	f Work	
LMA6C16	Usual hours worked per week (4 categories)	59
LNR: Language of res	spondent	
LANCH LANHSDC	First childhood language of the respondent	
LRC: Length of time r	espondent has lived in city or local community	
LRCC20	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)	62
MV: Main Volunteer A	ctivities	
MV1_02A MV1_02B MV1_02C MV1_02D MV1_02E MV1_02F MV1_02G MV1_02H MV1_02I MV1_02J MV1_02K MV1_02L MV1_02L MV1_02N MV1_02N MV1_02O MV_040 MV_050	Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing	50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 54 55 55 55
MV_060 MV_070 MV_080 MV_090 MV_100 MV_110 MV_120	Main Volunteer Activities - Approached organization Main Volunteer Activities - Information source Main Volunteer Activities - Asked to volunteer Main Volunteer Activities - Asked by whom Main Volunteer Activities - Required Main Volunteer Activities - Required by whom Main Volunteer Activities - How long	56 57 57 58 58

NG: Reasons for Not Giving more

NG_020	Reasons for Not Giving more - Already gave	
NG_030	Reasons for Not Giving more - Could not afford	
NG_040	Reasons for Not Giving more - No one asked	
NG_050	Reasons for Not Giving more - Did not know where	
NG_060	Reasons for Not Giving more - Hard to find	
NG_070	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave time instead	
NG_080	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave directly	
NG_090	Reasons for Not Giving more - Tax credit	
NG_110	Reasons for Not Giving more - Would not be used efficiently	
NG_120A	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Fundraising	
NG_120B	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Impact	
NG_120C	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Explanation	
NG_120D	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Other	
NG_130	Reasons for Not Giving more - The way requests were made	
NG_140A	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Time of day	
NG_140B	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Number	
NG_140C	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Tone	
NG_140D	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Multiple	
NG_140E	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Other	
NG_140F	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Not spent well	
NG_140G	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Method used	
NG_140H	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Amount requested	
NG_140I	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Lack of confidence	
NG_140J	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Guilt-ridden	
NG_150	Reasons for Not Giving more - So many organizations	
NG_160	Reasons for Not Giving more - Charity fraud	144
NV: Reasons for Not	Volunteering (more)	
NV 020	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Gave enough	80
NV_030	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Dissatisfied	
NV 040	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No one asked	
NV 050	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Did not know how	
NV 060	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Health problems	
NV 070	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No time	
NV 080	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Financial cost	
NV_090	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Long-term commitment	
NV 100	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Preferred to give money	
NV_110	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No interest	
OG: Other Giving		
OG 010	Other Giving - Food bank	144
OG 020	Other Giving - Clothing, toys or household goods	
OG_030	Other Giving - Through a bequest in respondent's will	
OIF: Organization Inv	volvement in past 5 years	
OIF_10	Organization Involvement - Past 5 years	153
		.00
REE: Religion - Exter	ided block	
REE_02	Religious participation - Services	
REE_03	Religious participation - On one's own	
RELIGFLG	Religious affiliation flag	162
RG: Reasons for Givi	ing	
RG_010	Reasons for Giving - Personally affected	131
RG_020	Reasons for Giving - Tax credit	132
RG_030	Reasons for Giving - Religious obligations	132
RG_040	Reasons for Giving - Cause	
RG_050	Reasons for Giving - Compassion	133

RG_060 RG_070	Reasons for Giving - Community contribution 1 Reasons for Giving - Requested 1	
RV: Reasons for Volu	nteering	
RV_020	Reasons for Volunteering - Personally affected	. 60
RV 025	Reasons for Volunteering - Family member volunteers	
RV 030	Reasons for Volunteering - Friends volunteer	
RV 040	Reasons for Volunteering - To network	
RV 050	Reasons for Volunteering - Job opportunities	
RV 060	Reasons for Volunteering - Religious obligations	
RV_070	Reasons for Volunteering - To explore own strengths	
RV 080	Reasons for Volunteering - Community contribution	
RV 090	Reasons for Volunteering - Use skills	
RV 100	Reasons for Volunteering - Support a cause	
RV_110	Reasons for Volunteering - Improve health	
SK: Skills Gained from	n Volunteering	
SK_010	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Fundraising	76
SK_020	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Technical	
SK 030	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Organizational	
SK 040	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Knowledge	
SK_050	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Communication	
SK 060	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Interpersonal	
SK_070	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Other	
SK 080	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job	
SK_090	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job success	
SLM: Subjective Well	-being Minimum Block	
SLM_01	Subjective well-being	161
VD: Volunteer Details		101
VD1CNP2A	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st organization	27
VD1CNP2B	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 2nd organization	
VD1CNP2C	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 3rd organization	
VD1CNPXA	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNPXB	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 2nd organization	
VD1CNPXC	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 3rd organization	
VD1DE201	Number of organizations (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DE202		
VD1DE202 VD1DE203		31
VD1DE204	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research	
VD1DE205	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health	. 32
VD1DE206	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services	. 32 . 32
VDIDE200	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment	. 32 . 32 . 32
VD1DE200 VD1DE207	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing	. 32 . 32 . 32 . 33
VD1DE207	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy	. 32 . 32 . 32 . 33
	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34
VD1DE207 VD1DE208	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34 . 35
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34 . 35
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34 . 35 . 35
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 35 . 40
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03 VD1DEX04	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 40 . 40
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03 VD1DEX04 VD1DEX05	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges Number of organizations (15) - Health	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 40 . 40 . 41
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03 VD1DEX04 VD1DEX05 VD1DEX06	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges Number of organizations (15) - Health Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 40 . 40 . 41
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03 VD1DEX04 VD1DEX05 VD1DEX06 VD1DEX07	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges Number of organizations (15) - Health Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals Number of organizations (15) - Social services	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 40 . 40 . 41 . 41
VD1DE207 VD1DE208 VD1DE209 VD1DE210 VD1DE211 VD1DE212 VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02 VD1DEX03 VD1DEX04 VD1DEX05 VD1DEX06	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research Number of organizations (12) - Health Number of organizations (12) - Social services Number of organizations (12) - Environment Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries Number of organizations (12) - International Number of organizations (12) - Religion Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation Number of organizations (15) - Education and research Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges Number of organizations (15) - Health Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals	. 32 . 32 . 33 . 33 . 34 . 35 . 35 . 40 . 40 . 41 . 42 . 42

VD1DEX11	Number of organizations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	43
VD1DEX12	Number of organizations (15) - International	43
VD1DEX13	Number of organizations (15) - Religion	44
VD1DEX14	Number of organizations (15) - Business and professional	44
VD1DEX15	Number of organizations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
VD1DHRS	Total number of hours volunteered	
VD1DT201	Hours volunteered (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DT202	Hours volunteered (12) - Education and research	
VD1DT203	Hours volunteered (12) - Health	36
VD1DT204	Hours volunteered (12) - Social services	36
VD1DT205	Hours volunteered (12) - Environment	37
VD1DT206	Hours volunteered (12) - Development and housing	37
VD1DT207	Hours volunteered (12) - Law, advocacy	37
VD1DT208	Hours volunteered (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	38
VD1DT209	Hours volunteered (12) - International	38
VD1DT210	Hours volunteered (12) - Religion	38
VD1DT211	Hours volunteered (12) - Business and professional	39
VD1DT212	Hours volunteered (12) - Not elsewhere classified	39
VD1DTX01	Hours volunteered (15) - Arts and culture	45
VD1DTX02	Hours volunteered (15) - Sports and recreation	45
VD1DTX03	Hours volunteered (15) - Education and research	46
VD1DTX04	Hours volunteered (15) - Universities and colleges	46
VD1DTX05	Hours volunteered (15) - Health	46
VD1DTX06	Hours volunteered (15) - Hospitals	47
VD1DTX07	Hours volunteered (15) - Social services	47
VD1DTX08	Hours volunteered (15) - Environment	47
VD1DTX09	Hours volunteered (15) - Development and housing	48
VD1DTX10	Hours volunteered (15) - Law, advocacy	48
VD1DTX11	Hours volunteered (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
VD1DTX12	Hours volunteered (15) - International	49
VD1DTX13	Hours volunteered (15) - Religion	49
VD1DTX14	Hours volunteered (15) - Business and professional	49
VD1DTX15	Hours volunteered (15) - Not elsewhere classified	50
VD1_04A	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 1st organization	26
VD1_04B	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 2nd organization	26
VD1_04C	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 3rd organization	27
VS: Volunteer Speci	fics	
VS 010	Volunteer Specifics - Number of organizations	25
VS 020	Volunteer Specifics - Frequency	
VS_050	Volunteer Specifics - Hours for all other organizations	

Variable Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	Page
AGEGR10	Age group of respondent (groups of 10)	12
AGEPRGR6	Age group of respondent's spouse/partner (6 categories)	
AM1DVG	Combined volunteer and giver status	
BPR 16	Landed immigrant status	
BRTHCAN	Place of birth of respondent - Canada	
BRTHMACR	Place of birth of respondent - Geographical macro-region	
CERD230	Number of organization types - Past 12 months	
CER 110	Participant - Past 12 months - Union	
CER_120	Participant - Past 12 months - Political party/group	
CER_140	Participant - Past 12 months - Sports/recreational organization	. 146
CER_150	Participant - Past 12 months - Cultural/educational group	
CER_160	Participant - Past 12 months - Religious group	
CER_170	Participant - Past 12 months - School/civic group	
CER_180	Participant - Past 12 months - Service club	
CER_190	Participant - Past 12 months - Seniors' group	
CER_200	Participant - Past 12 months - Youth organization	
CER_210	Participant - Past 12 months - Immigrant/ethnic association	
CER_230	Participant - Past 12 months - Other type of organization	
CHH0014C	Child(ren) in household - 0 to 14 years	
CHRFLAG	Single child(ren) of respondent in household	
CHRTIME6 COMPFLAG	Age group of respondent's single child(ren) in household	
DCIT	Completion status	
DG 005	Decisions on Giving - Tax credit	
DG_030	Decisions on Giving - Decide in advance	
DG 040	Decisions on Giving - Larger donations	
DG 050	Decisions on Giving - Pattern of giving	
DG 060	Decisions on Giving - Search for information	
DG 070A	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Printed material	
DG 070B	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Contact the charity	
DG_070C	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - CRA Website	
DG_070D	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Ask someone	
DG_070E	Decisions on Giving - Search for information - Other	. 128
DG_080	Decisions on Giving - Know how to verify	
DG_090	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor	
DG_100A	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - CRA	
DG_100B	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Federal	
DG_100C	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Provincial	
DG_100D	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - Other-Specify	
DG_100E	Decisions on Giving - Organizations that monitor - No	
DH1GAGE	Age group of respondent (6 categories)	
DH1GC05 DH1GC617	Presence of one or more children in the household aged 6 to 17 years	
DH1GED	Education - Highest degree (4 categories)	
DIND12R	Type of industry, business or service - NAICS 2012 (20 categories)	
DLFS	Labour force status	
DOCC11R	Type of work or occupation - NOC 2011 (10 categories)	
EDM 02	Education - Enrollment status	
ESC1 01	Education - School Attendance	
ESN 050	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Facilities or equipment	
ESN_060	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Paid time off	
ESN_070	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Change work hours	
ESN_080	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Recognition	
ESN_090	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other formal support	
ESN_100A	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESN_100B	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - T-shirts	
ESN_100C	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Financial	
ESN_100D	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Transportation	75

ESN_100E	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Sponsored an event	75
ESN 100F	Employer Support - Non-volunteers - Other - Other	
ESV 040	Employer Support - Volunteers - Monetary donation for hours	
ESV 050	Employer Support - Volunteers - Facilities or equipment	
ESV 060	Employer Support - Volunteers - Paid time off	
ESV 070	Employer Support - Volunteers - Change work hours	69
ESV 080	Employer Support - Volunteers - Recognition	
ESV_090	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other formal support	70
ESV_100A	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Prizes	
ESV_100B	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - T-shirts	70
ESV_100C	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Financial	71
ESV_100D	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Transportation	
ESV_100E	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Sponsored event	71
ESV_100F	Employer Support - Volunteers - Other - Other	72
ES_010	Employer Support - Worked for pay	
ES_020	Employer Support - Self-employed	
ES_030	Employer Support - Program or policy	
FG1DAD03	Amount of donations - Mail	99
FG1DAD04	Amount of donations - Telephone	
FG1DAD05	Amount of donations - Television	
FG1DAD06	Amount of donations - Online	
FG1DAD07	Amount of donations - On own	
FG1DAD08	Amount of donations - Charity event	
FG1DAD09	Amount of donations - In memoriam	
FG1DAD10	Amount of donations - Work	
FG1DAD11	Amount of donations - Door-to-door	
FG1DAD12	Amount of donations - Shopping centre	
FG1DAD13	Amount of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DAD14	Amount of donations - By sponsoring someone	
FG1DAD17	Amount of donations - Other	
FG1DND03	Number of donations - Mail	
FG1DND04	Number of donations - Telephone	
FG1DND05	Number of donations - Television	
FG1DND06 FG1DND07	Number of donations - Online Number of donations - On own	
FG1DND07	Number of donations - Charity event	
FG1DND09	Number of donations - Grianty event	
FG1DND10	Number of donations - Work	
FG1DND11	Number of donations - Work Number of donations - Door-to-door	
FG1DND12	Number of donations - Shopping centre	
FG1DND13	Number of donations - Place of worship	
FG1DND14	Number of donations - By sponsoring someone	
FG1DND17	Number of donations - Other	
FG1FGIV	Giving flag	
FG 030	Financial Giving - Mail	
FG 040	Financial Giving - Telephone	
FG_050	Financial Giving - Television	90
FG_060	Financial Giving - Online	90
FG_070	Financial Giving - On own	90
FG_080	Financial Giving - Charity event	91
FG_090	Financial Giving - In memoriam	
FG_100	Financial Giving - Work	91
FG_110	Financial Giving - Door-to-door	
FG_120	Financial Giving - Shopping centre	
FG_130	Financial Giving - Place of worship	
FG_140	Financial Giving - By sponsoring someone	
FG_170	Financial Giving - Other	
FV1FVOL	Volunteer flag	
FV_020	Formal Volunteering - Canvassing	
FV_030	Formal Volunteering - Fundraising	
FV_040	Formal Volunteering - Committee or board	
FV_050	Formal Volunteering - Teaching or mentoring	
FV 060	Formal Volunteering - Organize activities or events	19

FV_070	Formal Volunteering - Office work	
FV_080	Formal Volunteering - Coach, referee or officiate	
FV_090	Formal Volunteering - Counsel or provide advice	
FV_100	Formal Volunteering - Health care or support	
FV_110	Formal Volunteering - Collect, serve or deliver goods	
FV_120 FV 130	Formal Volunteering - Maintenance, repair or building	
FV_130 FV_140	Formal Volunteering - Volunteer driving	
FV 150	Formal Volunteering - Protection of the environment	
FV 160	Formal Volunteering - Other	
GRP 10	Total number of groups - Past 12 months - Participant	
GRP 20	Internet participation - Past 12 months - These groups	
GRP_25	Internet participation - Past 12 months - This group	
GRP_30A	Internet participation - Sharing knowledge and information	151
GRP_30B	Internet participation - Support or advice	
GRP_30C	Internet participation - Organizing and scheduling	
GRP_30D	Internet participation - Office work or administrative duties	
GRP_30E	Internet participation - Email/forums/social networks	
GRP_30F	Internet participation - Other	
GRP_40	Internet participation - Frequency	
GS051TOT GS052TOT	Amount of donations - Cash or cheque	
GS052TOT	Amount of donations - Credit card	
GS054TOT	Amount of donations - Payroll deduction	
GS055TOT	Amount of donations - Authorized account deduction	
GS056TOT	Amount of donations - By mobile device after text messaging	
GS057TOT	Amount of donations - PayPal	
GS058TOT	Amount of donations - Other method	
GS05UNK	Amount of donations - Unknown method	
GS1DA201	Amount of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	108
GS1DA202	Amount of donations (12) - Education and research	108
GS1DA203	Amount of donations (12) - Health	
GS1DA204	Amount of donations (12) - Social services	
GS1DA205	Amount of donations (12) - Environment	
GS1DA206	Amount of donations (12) - Development and housing	
GS1DA207	Amount of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	
GS1DA208 GS1DA209	Amount of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	
GS1DA209 GS1DA210	Amount of donations (12) - Religion	
GS1DA210 GS1DA211	Amount of donations (12) - Business and professional	
GS1DA212	Amount of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	
GS1DATOT	Total amount of donations	
GS1DAX01	Amount of donations (15) - Arts and culture	
GS1DAX02	Amount of donations (15) - Sports and recreation	
GS1DAX03	Amount of donations (15) - Education and research	
GS1DAX04	Amount of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	118
GS1DAX05	Amount of donations (15) - Health	
GS1DAX06	Amount of donations (15) - Hospitals	
GS1DAX07	Amount of donations (15) - Social services	
GS1DAX08	Amount of donations (15) - Environment	
GS1DAX09	Amount of donations (15) - Development and housing	
GS1DAX10	Amount of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	
GS1DAX11 GS1DAX12	Amount of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
GS1DAX12 GS1DAX13	Amount of donations (15) - International	
GS1DAX13	Amount of donations (15) - Business and professional	
GS1DAX14	Amount of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
GS1DN201	Number of donations (12) - Culture and recreation	
GS1DN202	Number of donations (12) - Education and research	
GS1DN203	Number of donations (12) - Health	
GS1DN204	Number of donations (12) - Social services	
GS1DN205	Number of donations (12) - Environment	
GS1DN206	Number of donations (12) - Development and housing	106

GS1DN207	Number of donations (12) - Law, advocacy and politics	106
GS1DN208	Number of donations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	106
GS1DN209	Number of donations (12) - International	107
GS1DN210	Number of donations (12) - Religion	107
GS1DN211	Number of donations (12) - Business and professional	107
GS1DN212	Number of donations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	108
GS1DNTOT	Total number of financial donations	103
GS1DNX01	Number of donations (15) - Arts and culture	112
GS1DNX02	Number of donations (15) - Sports and recreation	
GS1DNX03	Number of donations (15) - Education and research	113
GS1DNX04	Number of donations (15) - Universities and colleges	113
GS1DNX05	Number of donations (15) - Health	113
GS1DNX06	Number of donations (15) - Hospitals	114
GS1DNX07	Number of donations (15) - Social services	114
GS1DNX08	Number of donations (15) - Environment	
GS1DNX09	Number of donations (15) - Development and housing	
GS1DNX10	Number of donations (15) - Law, advocacy and politics	115
GS1DNX11	Number of donations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	115
GS1DNX12	Number of donations (15) - International	115
GS1DNX13	Number of donations (15) - Religion	116
GS1DNX14	Number of donations (15) - Business and professional	116
GS1DNX15	Number of donations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
GV_020	Volunteering in General - With immediate family	. 65
GV_030	Volunteering in General - With others	
GV_040	Volunteering in General - Using Internet	. 66
GV_050	Volunteering in General - Using Internet to search	. 66
HHINCG1	Household income - Household income group (before tax)	165
HHINCQ	Household income - Quintile (before tax)	165
HM_01	Health in general of respondent	
HSDSIZEC	Household size of respondent	. 13
HV_010	History of Volunteering - Prior to 12 months ago	. 24
HV_020	History of Volunteering - How long ago	
INCG1	Income - Personal income group (before tax)	
INCQ	Income - Quintile (before tax)	
IUY_01	Internet use - Past 12 months	. 65
IV1FIV	Informal Volunteer Flag	
IV_020	Informal Volunteer Activities - Home	
IV_030	Informal Volunteer Activities - Home - Frequency	
IV_040	Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping	
IV_050	Informal Volunteer Activities - Shopping - Frequency	
IV_060	Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork	
IV_070	Informal Volunteer Activities - Paperwork - Frequency	
IV_080	Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related	
IV_090	Informal Volunteer Activities - Health-related - Frequency	
IV_100	Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching	
IV_110	Informal Volunteer Activities - Teaching - Frequency	
IV_120	Informal Volunteer Activities - Other	
IV_130	Informal Volunteer Activities - Other - Frequency	
LANCH	First childhood language of the respondent	
LANHSDC	Respondent's household language (4 categories)	
LF1GO10	Type of work or occupation - NOC-S 2006 (10 categories)	
LIVARR06	Living arrangement of respondent's household (6 categories)	
LMA3_10	Employment - Employee or self-employed	
LMA6C16	Usual hours worked per week (4 categories)	159
LRCC20		
MARSTAT	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)	162
MULTIGEN	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories)	162 . 13
	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories) Marital status of respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household	162 . 13 . 17
MV1_02A	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories) Marital status of respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing	162 . 13 . 17 . 50
MV1_02B	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories) Marital status of respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing Hours spent - 1st organization - Fundraising	162 . 13 . 17 . 50 . 50
MV1_02B MV1_02C	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories) Marital status of respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing Hours spent - 1st organization - Fundraising Hours spent - 1st organization - Committee or board	162 .13 .17 .50 .50
MV1_02B	Length of time in city or local community (4 categories) Marital status of respondent Three generations or more in the respondent's household Hours spent - 1st organization - Canvassing Hours spent - 1st organization - Fundraising	162 . 13 . 17 . 50 . 50 . 51

MV1_02G	Hours spent - 1st organization - Coaching, refereeing, officiating	52
MV1_02H	Hours spent - 1st organization - Counselling or providing advice	
MV1_02I	Hours spent - 1st organization - Health care	
MV1_02J	Hours spent - 1st organization - Collecting, serving goods	
MV1_02K	Hours spent - 1st organization - Maintenance, repair, building	
MV1_02L	Hours spent - 1st organization - Volunteer driving	
MV1_02M	Hours spent - 1st organization - First aid, fire-fighting	
MV1_02N	Hours spent - 1st organization - Protection of the environment	
MV1_02O	Hours spent - 1st organization - Other	
	Main Volunteer Activities - Special events	
MV_050	Main Volunteer Activities - Hours for special events	
MV_060	Main Volunteer Activities - Approached organization	
MV_070 MV 080	Main Volunteer Activities - Asked to volunteer	
MV 090	Main Volunteer Activities - Asked to volunteer Main Volunteer Activities - Asked by whom	
_	Main Volunteer Activities - Asked by Whom	
MV 110	Main Volunteer Activities - Required by whom	
MV 120	Main Volunteer Activities - How long	
MV 130	Main Volunteer Activities - Payment for expenses	
MV 140	Main Volunteer Activities - Monetary compensation	
MV 150	Main Volunteer Activities - Other compensation	
MV_160	Main Volunteer Activities - Formal recognition	
NG_020	Reasons for Not Giving more - Already gave	
NG_030	Reasons for Not Giving more - Could not afford	34
NG_040	Reasons for Not Giving more - No one asked	
NG_050	Reasons for Not Giving more - Did not know where	
NG_060	Reasons for Not Giving more - Hard to find	
NG_070	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave time instead	
NG_080	Reasons for Not Giving more - Gave directly	
NG_090	Reasons for Not Giving more - Tax credit	
NG_110	Reasons for Not Giving more - Would not be used efficiently	
NG_120A NG_120B	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Fundraising	
NG 120C	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Explanation	
NG 120D	Reasons for Not Giving more - Not efficient - Other	
NG 130	Reasons for Not Giving more - The way requests were made	
NG_140A	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Time of day	
NG_140B	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Number	40
NG_140C	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Tone	40
NG_140D	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Multiple	
NG_140E	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Other	
NG_140F	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Not spent well	
NG_140G	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Method used	
NG_140H	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Amount requested	
NG_140I NG_140J	Reasons for Not Giving more - Requests - Lack of confidence	
NG 150	Reasons for Not Giving more - So many organizations	
NG 160	Reasons for Not Giving more - Charity fraud	
NV 020	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Gave enough	
NV 030	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Dissatisfied	
NV 040	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No one asked	
NV_050	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Did not know how	
NV_060	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Health problems	81
NV_070	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No time	
NV_080	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Financial cost	
NV_090	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Long-term commitment	
NV_100	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - Preferred to give money	
NV_110	Reasons for Not Volunteering (more) - No interest	
OG_010	Other Giving - Food bank	
	Other Giving - Clothing, toys or nouseriold goods	
	Organization Involvement - Past 5 years	
	Number of parents the respondent has in household	

PRTYPEC	Type of partner the respondent has within household	14
PRV	Province of residence	
RECID	Record identification	11
REE_02	Religious participation - Services	
REE_03	Religious participation - On one's own	
RELIGFLG	Religious affiliation flag	
RG_010	Reasons for Giving - Personally affected	
RG_020	Reasons for Giving - Tax credit	
RG_030	Reasons for Giving - Religious obligations	
RG_040	Reasons for Giving - Cause	
RG_050	Reasons for Giving - Compassion	
RG_060 RG 070	Reasons for Giving - Community contribution	
RV 020	Reasons for Volunteering - Personally affected	
RV_025	Reasons for Volunteering - Family member volunteers	
RV 030	Reasons for Volunteering - Friends volunteer	
RV 040	Reasons for Volunteering - To network	
RV 050	Reasons for Volunteering - Job opportunities	
RV 060	Reasons for Volunteering - Religious obligations	
RV 070	Reasons for Volunteering - To explore own strengths	
RV_080	Reasons for Volunteering - Community contribution	63
RV_090	Reasons for Volunteering - Use skills	64
RV_100	Reasons for Volunteering - Support a cause	
RV_110	Reasons for Volunteering - Improve health	
SEX	Sex of respondent	
SEXPR	Sex of respondent's spouse/partner in household	
SK_010	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Fundraising	
SK_020	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Technical	
SK_030	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Organizational	
SK_040	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Knowledge	
SK_050	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Communication	
SK_060 SK_070	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Interpersonal	
SK_070 SK 080	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Other Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job	
SK 090	Skills Gained from Volunteering - Job success	
SLM_01	Subjective well-being	
VD1CNP2A	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNP2B	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 2nd organization	
VD1CNP2C	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (12 categories) - 3rd organization	
VD1CNPXA	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 1st organization	
VD1CNPXB	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 2nd organization	30
VD1CNPXC	ICNPO code - 2-digit level (15 categories) - 3rd organization	30
VD1DE201	Number of organizations (12) - Culture and recreation	
VD1DE202	Number of organizations (12) - Education and research	
VD1DE203	Number of organizations (12) - Health	
VD1DE204	Number of organizations (12) - Social services	
VD1DE205	Number of organizations (12) - Environment	
VD1DE206	Number of organizations (12) - Development and housing	
VD1DE207	Number of organizations (12) - Law, advocacy	
VD1DE208 VD1DE209	Number of organizations (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	
VD1DE209 VD1DE210	Number of organizations (12) - International	
VD1DE210 VD1DE211	Number of organizations (12) - Business and professional	
VD1DE211 VD1DE212	Number of organizations (12) - Not elsewhere classified	
VD1DEX01	Number of organizations (15) - Arts and culture	
VD1DEX01 VD1DEX02	Number of organizations (15) - Sports and recreation	
VD1DEX03	Number of organizations (15) - Education and research	
VD1DEX04	Number of organizations (15) - Universities and colleges	
VD1DEX05	Number of organizations (15) - Health	
VD1DEX06	Number of organizations (15) - Hospitals	
VD1DEX07	Number of organizations (15) - Social services	
VD1DEX08	Number of organizations (15) - Environment	
VD1DEX09	Number of organizations (15) - Development and housing	42

VD1DEX10	Number of organizations (15) - Law, advocacy	43
VD1DEX11	Number of organizations (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	
VD1DEX12	Number of organizations (15) - International	43
VD1DEX13	Number of organizations (15) - Religion	44
VD1DEX14	Number of organizations (15) - Business and professional	
VD1DEX15	Number of organizations (15) - Not elsewhere classified	
VD1DHRS	Total number of hours volunteered	
VD1DT201	Hours volunteered (12) - Culture and recreation	35
VD1DT202	Hours volunteered (12) - Education and research	36
VD1DT203	Hours volunteered (12) - Health	36
VD1DT204	Hours volunteered (12) - Social services	36
VD1DT205	Hours volunteered (12) - Environment	37
VD1DT206	Hours volunteered (12) - Development and housing	37
VD1DT207	Hours volunteered (12) - Law, advocacy	
VD1DT208	Hours volunteered (12) - Philanthropic intermediaries	38
VD1DT209	Hours volunteered (12) - International	38
VD1DT210	Hours volunteered (12) - Religion	38
VD1DT211	Hours volunteered (12) - Business and professional	39
VD1DT212	Hours volunteered (12) - Not elsewhere classified	39
VD1DTX01	Hours volunteered (15) - Arts and culture	45
VD1DTX02	Hours volunteered (15) - Sports and recreation	45
VD1DTX03	Hours volunteered (15) - Education and research	46
VD1DTX04	Hours volunteered (15) - Universities and colleges	46
VD1DTX05	Hours volunteered (15) - Health	46
VD1DTX06	Hours volunteered (15) - Hospitals	47
VD1DTX07	Hours volunteered (15) - Social services	47
VD1DTX08	Hours volunteered (15) - Environment	47
VD1DTX09	Hours volunteered (15) - Development and housing	48
VD1DTX10	Hours volunteered (15) - Law, advocacy	48
VD1DTX11	Hours volunteered (15) - Grant-making, fundraising	48
VD1DTX12	Hours volunteered (15) - International	49
VD1DTX13	Hours volunteered (15) - Religion	49
VD1DTX14	Hours volunteered (15) - Business and professional	49
VD1DTX15	Hours volunteered (15) - Not elsewhere classified	50
VD1_04A	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 1st organization	26
VD1_04B	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 2nd organization	26
VD1_04C	Hours spent on unpaid activities - 3rd organization	27
VS_010	Volunteer Specifics - Number of organizations	
VS_020	Volunteer Specifics - Frequency	
VS_050	Volunteer Specifics - Hours for all other organizations	25
WGHT_PER	Person weight	
WTBS_001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for personal weight	66